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—ZT= “ZTRF  —TTRE  ZETRFE ZBEtR
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HEF|
KBEBTIR HK$ Million Restated
BRES Shareholders’ funds 5,680 7,721 8,649 9,316 9,229
REER Subordinated notes 970 972 3,290 3,480 5,148
XPER Deposits from customers 40,152 43,477 58,354 67,279 79,084
BROINGENE Certificates of deposit issued 7,868 8,452 7,713 8,768 8,843
GFREE Total deposits 48,020 51,929 66,067 76,047 87,927
BERE Total liabilities (including
(BEEEER) subordinated notes) 56,465 63,571 80,844 92,701 106,692
RFEX Advances to customers
(AREFEE) (including trade hbills) 28,687 33,097 45,572 50,603 61,295
BERE Total assets 62,164 71,312 89,517 102,037 115,940
R IE &R Profit attributable to shareholders 880 1,119 979 1,196 800
2EREDR Total dividend distribution - 561 565 652 373
LB TS HK$
BREART Basic earnings per share 1.09 1.29 1.06 1.28 0.86
BREE Dividends per share - 0.61 0.61 0.70 0.40
KB AR Percentage %
ERHFERLE Loan to deposit ratio
(BEDZETN (including certifcates
BHE) of deposit issued) 59.7 63.7 69.0 66.5 69.7
KB HRATEEA R AN

R
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DAH SING BANKING GROUP LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman
John William Simpson
Independent non-executive Director
David Richard Hinde
Independent non-executive Director
Robert Tsai-To Sze
Independent non-executive Director
Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung
Independent non-executive Director
Keisuke Tahara
Non-executive Director
Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)
Managing Director and Chief Executive
Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu)
Executive Director
Gary Pak-Ling Wang
Executive Director
Harold Tsu-Hing Wong
Executive Director
Frederic Suet-Chiu Lau

Executive Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Robert Tsai-To Sze
Chairman

John William Simpson

David Richard Hinde

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Robert Tsai-To Sze

Chairman
John William Simpson
David Richard Hinde
Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung
David Shou-Yeh Wong
Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)
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REGISTERED OFFICE

36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre
108 Gloucester Road, Hong Kong
Tel: 2507 8866

Fax: 2598 5052

Telex: 74063 DSB HX

S.W..LET.: DSBAHKHH

Web Site: http://www.dahsing.com

SECRETARY

Hoi-Lun Soo B.A. (Hons.), ACIS

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
SOLICITORS

Herbert Smith

SHARE REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

MAJOR BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

Dah Sing Bank, Limited
MEVAS Bank Limited

Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A.

(Please see pages 224 to 228 of this annual report for respective list of

branches.)

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Board of Directors

Mr. David Shou-Yeh Wong

Chairman

Aged 67. Appointed as the Chairman of the Company in 2004. Chairman
of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”), Dah Sing Bank,
Limited, MEVAS Bank Limited, Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A., Dah
Sing Life Assurance Company Limited, Macau Insurance Company
Limited, Macau Life Insurance Company Limited, New Asian Shipping
Company, Limited and various other companies. Over 40 years of
experience in banking and finance. Member of the Advisory Committee
of the Securities and Futures Commission, the Hong Kong Association
of Banks, the Chinese Banks Association Limited and the Hong Kong
Shipowners Association. Vice President of The Hong Kong Institute of
Bankers. Father of Mr. Harold Tsu-Hing Wong, an executive Director of
the Company, its key operating banking subsidiaries, as well as the

insurance subsidiaries under DSFH.

Mr. John W. Simpson

Independent non-executive Director

Aged 67. Independent non-executive Director of the Company, Dah Sing
Bank, Limited and MEVAS Bank Limited. Had been a director of Dah
Sing Financial Holdings Limited from 1987 to June 2004 when its
banking business applied for separate listing on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange. Member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. Over 40 years of experience in banking and

finance.

Mr. David R. Hinde

Independent non-executive Director

Aged 69. Independent non-executive Director of the Company, Dah Sing
Bank, Limited and MEVAS Bank Limited. Had been a director of Dah
Sing Financial Holdings Limited from 1987 to June 2004 when its
banking business applied for separate listing on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange. Member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. Currently Chairman of Invesco Asia Trust plc.
and Macau Property Opportunities Fund Limited. Over 30 years of

experience in international investment banking.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Mr. Robert Tsai-To Sze

Independent non-executive Director

Aged 67. Independent non-executive Director of the Company, Dah
Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”), Dah Sing Bank, Limited,
MEVAS Bank Limited and Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited.
Currently the Chairman of the Audit Committees, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committees of both the Company and DSFH, and a non-
executive Director to a number of Hong Kong listed companies. Fellow
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Also a former
partner of an international firm of accountants with which he practised

for over 20 years.

Mr. Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung

Independent non-executive Director

Aged 57. Appointed as an Independent non-executive Director of the
Company in 2004 and of Dah Sing Bank, a key operating subsidiary of
the Company, in 2006. Currently Legislative Councillor (Industrial First),
Chairman of the Hong Kong Productivity Council and the Vocational
Training Council. Honorary President of Federation of Hong Kong
Industries and Textile Council of Hong Kong. He is also a Council
member of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council and a member

of the Greater Pearl River Delta Business Council.

Mr. Keisuke Tahara

Non-executive Director

Aged 50. Appointed as a non-executive Director of the Company and
an alternate Director to Mr. Tatsuo Tanaka in Dah Sing Financial
Holdings Limited, holding company of the Company, in March 2007.
Currently Deputy General Manager of the Hong Kong Branch of The
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. (“BTMU?”). He joined The Sanwa
Bank Ltd. (now becomes BTMU after several mergers over the past
few years) in 1982. Expertise lies in the area of Corporate Banking,
Industrial Research and Corporate Planning activities. Over 26 years of

experience in banking and finance.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007



B3 NoE R B A iy

B DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S PROFILE

HHT H)

EFREERITHABE

E+Em - R _ZENFEZEREIRANESRH
K R—NN=FEZEARRRERAFAKA
MEMEBERARES YR -_TZE_F—A
BAREEEREAELE - —NEHEFINAKRRF
TE2LEMNBRBAFRITRG  BEZESE
#BFY - BN NEFERBRARTEFR - BR
“TETFEEFREERRLE - RWASRR
B BERLFRHEBEERITESE  RRAFTEEZ
PethtEss - REISRITEESL  BERTES

REERTZERTEFTEAILEER - = TFR?T

HREN ST
HITEE

FtNAR - R_ZZENFREZEANAFNTE
E - R—ANRENMARRB T ELENB LA
RIRIT - R~ NANAFBRARERITES -
BEREEPOBRPIEMACL 2RI ERITER
RATHARNES - A= TFRITEBLR -

TlRERE
HITEF

M+t R-ETHFRZERTRAHNITE
F-R—NANOFMARRRERLEMNBHEE
ARFBITERAPDEEEEVBRE B - — N1
NEFBEARKIRITES - TRAAHNERER
ERARES HAEKEVBES  BEKEE
BOMBEERER ZERFREARZAR
BE o BE R - REFFARGIHMAGER

o

B
B

SENBASHMAEER - BA— +FUKE

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

Board of Directors (Continued)

Mr. Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)

Managing Director and Chief Executive

Aged 55. Appointed as the Managing Director of the Company in 2004.
Appointed as a Director in 1993 and promoted as the Managing Director
of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited in January 2002. Joined Dah
Sing Bank, Limited, a key operating subsidiary of the Company, in 1977
and has served and managed various departments before appointed
as a director of Dah Sing Bank in 1989 and was promoted as its
Managing Director in 2000. Director of Great Wall Life Assurance
Company Limited and Bank of Chongging, in which Dah Sing Group
has an interest in shares. Associate of The Institute of Bankers (U.K.),
Founder Member of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and The
International Retail Banking Council of the U.K. 30 years of experience

in banking.

Mr. Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu)
Executive Director

Aged 58. Appointed as an executive Director of the Company in 2004.
Joined Dah Sing Bank, a key operating subsidiary of the Company, in
1986 and was appointed as an executive Director of Dah Sing Bank in
1995. Currently the Chief Executive and Director of Banco Comercial
de Macau, S.A. incorporated in Macau. 30 years of experience in

banking.

Mr. Gary Pak-Ling Wang

Executive Director

Aged 47. Appointed as an executive Director of the Company in 2004.
Joined Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a key operating subsidiary of the
Company, as the Group Financial Controller in 1995, and was promoted
as a Director of Dah Sing Bank in 1997. Also a Director of Dah Sing
Financial Holdings Limited. Currently Group Finance Director
responsible for the overall financial management and control,
operations and IT functions of the Group. Qualified accountant, Fellow
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants of the U.K. and
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Over 20 years of experience in financial management mainly related to

banking.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Mr. Harold Tsu-Hing Wong

Executive Director

Aged 38. Appointed as an executive Director of the Company in 2004.
Currently an executive Director and the Chief Executive of MEVAS Bank
Limited. Joined Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a key operating subsidiary of
the Company, in 2000. Mr. Wong is also a Director of Dah Sing Bank,
Banco Comercial de Macau, Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited
and Dah Sing General Insurance Company Limited. Qualified solicitor
in England and Wales and Hong Kong. Son of David Shou-Yeh Wong,
the Chairman of the Company and Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited.

Mr. Frederic Suet-Chiu Lau

Executive Director

Aged 56. Appointed as an executive Director of the Company in March
2007 and currently an executive Director of Dah Sing Bank and MEVAS
Bank, key operating subsidiaries of the Company, since 2005. Currently
Head of Group Risk of the Banking Group, responsible for the strategic
direction, overall business and risk policy, ongoing management and
control of risk of the Banking Group’s portfolio. Chartered Financial
Analyst and Ph.D in Economics. Member of Board of Trustees of Global
Association of Risk Professionals. 20 years of experience in
governmental or quasi-governmental departments in supervision of

financial related corporations.

Senior Management

Mr. Nicholas John Mayhew

Executive Director

Aged 40. Joined the Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited in 1998 and
currently its executive Director. Also a Director of Dah Sing Life
Assurance Company Limited, Macau Insurance Company Limited,
Macau Life Insurance Company Limited and Dah Sing Bank. Head of
Treasury and Corporate Finance of Dah Sing Bank responsible for its
treasury and corporate finance activities. Over 18 years of experience

in financial services both in the U.K. and Hong Kong.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Senior Management (Continued)

Mr. John Cheung-Wah Lam
Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank and MEVAS Bank

Aged 53. Joined Dah Sing Bank, a key operating subsidiary of the
Company, and appointed as an executive Director in 2005 and also as
the Head of Retail Banking Division responsible for retail banking
business. Also a Director of MEVAS Bank and Dah Sing Life Assurance
Company Limited. Fellow of The Institute of Canadian Bankers.
Approximately 30 years of banking experience in Hong Kong and North

America.

Mr. Kwok-Leung Kwong (Thomas Kwong)

Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank

Aged 59. Joined Dah Sing Bank, a key operating subsidiary of the
Company, and was appointed as an executive Director in 2007.
Currently Head of Commercial Banking Division in Dah Sing Bank,
responsible for overseeing and supervising commercial banking
business and asset based and trade financing. Over 30 years of

experience in banking and finance.

Mr. Xiaojiang Yan
Executive Director of Dah Sing Bank

Aged 53. Joined Dah Sing Bank, a key operating subsidiary of the
Company, in 2006. Appointed as an executive director of Dah Sing Bank
in May 2007, responsible for the banking development, and branch
supervision and management in the Mainland China. 19 years of

banking experience in Hong Kong and China.
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HANG SENG INDEX

+ 442.0¢

Economic conditions in Hong Kong
remained positive with Hang Seng Index
closed at above 27,800 points at the
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Economic conditions in Hong Kong in 2007
remained positive with continuing growth in
GDP, as well as a fall in the unemployment rate
during the year. In contrast, economic conditions
in the US deteriorated in the second half of the
year, particularly with more signs of stress in the
US housing market, difficulties in the broader
economy, and increased volatility in financial
markets generally.

The economies of both the Mainland and
Macau, our other core areas of business, also
performed extremely well during the year, with
GDP growth of approximately 11.4% for the
Mainland, and of 27% for Macau, although in
the second half of the year, various cooling
measures were introduced to contain the
increasing rate of inflation and the rapid rate of

R-BBLFR economic growth in the Mainland.
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Profit attributable to shareholders of HK$800 million decreased by
33% compared with the previous year. The decrease in earnings
was attributable to the impairment charge against our externally
managed leveraged/structured investment portfolio.

Excluding the impairment charge, our core banking business
performed strongly, with total loan growth for the year of 21%, and
a stronger non-interest income mainly due to higher wealth
management contribution. Commercial banking led loan volume
growth again during the year, after a number of years of strong
expansion, whilst retail lending also grew, although at a less rapid
pace. Our Macau business also reported a strong operating
performance.

In April 2007, following the receipt of the relevant regulatory
approvals, we completed the acquisition of a 17% shareholding in
Chongging Commercial Bank, which was subsequently renamed
as “Bank of Chongging”.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Board of Directors

During the year, Mr. Keisuke Tahara, succeeding the resigned
Mr. Kosuke Furukawa, was appointed as a non-executive Director
to represent the indirect interest of The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi
UFJ, Ltd. in the Company.

In addition, Mr. Frederic Suet-Chiu Lau was appointed as an
executive Director of the Company on 28 March 2007 whilst
Mr. Dennis Tat-Wang Yau stepped down as an executive Director
but continued to serve the Board in a non-executive role until his
retirement from the Board, which took effect from 20 April 2007.

| would like to welcome the new Directors to the Board and believe
their expertise and extensive experience will be of great value to
the Group. | would also like to express my gratitude to the departing
Directors, for their valuable contribution during their tenure on the
Board.

Future Prospects

Economic data from the US is already indicating a significant
slowdown in the world’s largest economy. Whilst conditions in Hong
Kong and Mainland China remain robust, with strong economic
growth, it is inevitable that a slowdown or recession in the US will
have an impact on the global economy, including Asia. Also,
conditions in financial markets remain volatile.

We therefore intend to proceed cautiously in 2008, with due regard
to how economic and business conditions develop over the course
of the year. In the medium term we remain confident about
economic prospects for the markets in which we operate, and look
forward to continued growth.
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In 2007, Dah Sing Bank celebrated
its 60th anniversary which marked
an important milestone in the
Group’s development.
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Dah Sing Bank celebrated its 60th anniversary on 1 May 2007, an
important milestone of the Group’s development. Despite the
current challenges facing the global economy, particularly in the
US, we continue to believe that the medium and long term
prospects of the Greater China region remain bright, and the
foundation we have built over the years to expand in the region, to
provide better services and products to our customers, will generate
long-term value for our shareholders.

Finally, | would like to thank my fellow directors for their valuable
contribution and extend on behalf of the Board, our appreciation to
all our colleagues for their hard work and dedication over the past
year.

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2008

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Financial Highlights

The highlights of the Group’s financial performance for the year are
summarised in the table below:

KwE5|
—ETRF
- S Restated g5y
2007 2006 Variance
HRE Net interest margin 2.16% 2.38%
BEATT HK$ Million
Mk BERZORER Operating profit before
2 & i A loan impairments 1,690.4 1,426.3 18.5%
HETHREREEEERZS Operating profit before gains or
[E5 18 Bl 2 & i A losses on certain investments
and fixed assets 1,509.6 1,264.9 19.3%
1% B8 P& A 5 Profit attributable to shareholders 800.2 1,196.0 -33.1%
EFEEM® Advances to customers 61,295 50,603 21.1%
EPER Customers’ deposits 79,084 67,279 17.5%
BET2IFRE Certificates of deposit issued 8,843 8,768 0.9%
FRas Total deposits 87,927 76,047 15.6%
BETZEBRES Issued debt securities 2,795 2,300 21.5%
BIEET Subordinated notes 5,148 3,480 47.9%
B R E Loan to deposit (including
(BREERE) certificates of deposit) ratio 69.7% 66.5%
XA U A LY 2R Cost to income ratio 43.0% 45.3%
1 %5 [0 e Financial Review

AEBEEIMLBER T FAENERE
REZEIRRASEERI AN - PEAM
FBBAE 2 OBIE R 2 8 - REFERGER
S EERE NRRER) - EREBR LTS
BFFBWA LT < BRIFRBEE RS WA
TOBBZRR  SEFEZNRESRER
ZEERNBARE - HER_TTRE K
SEEFANFR S EH DR 2 M [RR &SI
BERERE g R -

“TELFTHFHE  2RERTHEAT
RELKERE - MEBEENEBRES - N
SEZIMBERBREEE R ZERMBRERL
& AERKEEEMBEZARE MK A%
BHEREFTE=T \BEETZRERE -
CREEZEHEEMNTH®AD Z=T="-

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

Against the backdrop of a vibrant local economy with a broad-based
economic expansion and strong consumer spending for most part
of 2007, and on the back of a continued strong economic growth in
Mainland China, The Group reported stronger operating results, pre-
impairment, for the year. Higher net interest income, driven mainly
by higher loan balances, and a strong performance in net fee and
commission income, led to an improved operating profit after loan
impairment in the year. All of our business segments achieved solid
growth, as reflected in loans and deposits, and business segment
profit when compared with 2006.

The second half of 2007 was a period of significant turmoil and
volatility in global financial markets, and a weaker US economy
generally. The Group’s externally managed investment portfolio,
was affected by the deterioration in global markets, and in response
to the sizeable drop in the market values of the portfolio, we
recognized an impairment charge totaling HK$1,038 million. This
resulted in a 33% reduction in the attributable profit in the year.
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Financial Review (Continued)

Net interest income in the year increased 5% to HK$2,068 million.
A higher loan and other interest earning asset balance contributed
to boost interest income, although tighter loan spread, narrower
Prime/HIBOR spread and a generally higher level of funding cost
exerted pressure to curb the growth of our net interest income. Our
net interest margin tightened to 2.16%, compared with 2.38% in
2006.

We achieved a much stronger increase in non-interest income. Our
net fee and commission income benefited from the growth in our
wealth management business and more buoyant stock and
investment markets in the year contributed to boost retail unit trust
investment and securities brokerage turnover, which led to a much
stronger wealth management income.

Net trading income increased significantly, boosted largely by much
higher gains on securities and foreign exchange trading, and fair
value gains on financial instruments.

Operating expenses rose 7.7 %, as the Group increased its spending
to support business growth and strengthen operational capabilities.
The growth was due mainly to increased staff costs, both through
higher salaries and increased headcount, as well as increased
rental, and general expenses such as advertising and marketing.
Despite these increases, cost income ratio for the year was 43.0%,
lower than 45.3% in 2006.

Operating profit before impairment charges was HK$1,690 million,
up 19% relative to 2006.

Credit quality remained solid, although impairment charges
increased by 12% to HK$181 million, mainly resulting from the
increase of collective impairment allowances provided on larger loan
balances especially in unsecured retail lending, and hire purchase
financing. Credit quality in all of our commercial and retail banking
loan portfolios remained robust, as reflected in the continuing low
overall impaired loan ratio at 0.46% (vs. 0.56% for 2006), and a
total overdue and rescheduled loan ratio of 0.56% as of 31
December 2007, against 0.70% at the end of 2006.

Operating profit after loan impairment charges was HK$1,510
million, 19% higher than 2006.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Financial Review (Continued)

Gains of HK$135 million arising from the disposal of properties and
reversal of revaluation deficit of premises, and a gain of HK$141
million relating to revaluation of our investment properties, were
recorded in the year. During the year, we were able to take
advantage of favourable market conditions in the first half to realise
certain available-for-sale securities at a net gain of HK$85 million,
which was slightly lower than 2006.

In response to market conditions, we recognised HK$1,038 million
impairment charge against our externally managed leveraged/
structured investment portfolio, writing down the amount of these
investments by 67% from US$200 million to US$67 million at the
end of the year.

We completed the acquisition of a 17% interest in the Bank of
Chonggqing (“BOCQ”) in late April 2007. With our participation in
BOCAQ at its board level and involvement, we consider it appropriate
to treat BOCQ as an associate company and consolidate our share
of BOCQ results on an equity accounting basis. The share of results
of an associate in 2007 reflected our share of BOCQ profit at an
amount of HK$72 million.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s total gross loans and
advances amounted to HK$61.3 billion, up 21% relative to the end
of 2006. Stronger growth was recorded in the Commercial Banking
sector, led by commercial loans, property lending, equipment
finance and syndicated loans. The overall Personal Banking loan
portfolio achieved a modest growth amidst keen competition, and
it was encouraging to note that our unsecured credit card and
personal loans achieved a reasonable growth in the year.

Customers’ deposits totaled HK$79.1 billion, an increase of 18%
over 2006. Issued certificates of deposit amounted to HK$8.8 billion
of which retail certificates of deposit accounted for HK$3.3 billion.
Other issued debt securities totaled HK$2.8 billion. The loan to
deposit ratio increased from 66.5% as at 31 December 2006 to
69.7% as at 31 December 2007.

Dah Sing Bank issued in the first quarter of 2007 US$200 million
perpetual subordinated debt callable in 2017 qualifying as
supplementary capital to strengthen our capital base.
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Personal Banking

Our Personal Banking business, serving the retail banking, VIP
banking and private banking market segments of Hong Kong and
Macau, recorded an increase of 30% in profit before tax in 2007.
The strong operating results arose from growth in loans, deposits,
net interest income and particularly strong wealth management fee
and commission income. Loan impairment charges were flat on
2006.

The steady growth in the loan portfolio of our Personal Banking
business over the past two years led to a higher average loan
balance in 2007 when compared with 2006, which contributed to
generate a higher net interest income. The continued emphasis on
building our retail deposit base and VIP banking led to an encouraging
growth in the deposit base of Personal Banking division.

We continued to actively pursue business promotions and focused
marketing to expand our credit card and unsecured personal loan
portfolios, in addition to the development of our VIP banking and
investment services amidst the favourable stock market and
investment conditions in the year.

We were encouraged that our card development and promotion
efforts in the year were recognised by industry bodies, with several
awards received in 2007 including recognition by VISA as “The Most
New Visa-Exclusive Cobrand & Affinity Card Programs”, and by
MasterCard for “Good Operational Performance (regional award)”.
We were also pleased to see that Banco Comercial de Macau, our
wholly-owned subsidiary bank in Macau, was recognised by VISA
as having “The Largest Card Growth” in the year.

Against a benign operating environment with a continued robust
economic growth and improvement in the unemployment rate in
Hong Kong, our Personal Banking division’s loan asset quality
remained very sound, with charge offs and impairment charges
maintained at similar levels to 2006.

Our private banking business achieved a higher profitability in the
year as a result of higher clients’ investment trading and assets
under management, and the gradual build-up of our private banking
team.

As of the end of 2007, our branch network includes 48 retail
branches in Hong Kong under the name of Dah Sing Bank and
MEVAS Bank, and 14 branches in Macau under Banco Comercial
de Macau, and one subsidiary private bank in Guernsey, Channel
Islands providing mainly private banking services.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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Commercial Banking

Commercial Banking, which includes trade finance, commercial
lending, syndicated lending, equipment finance and vehicle finance,
reported a slightly higher profit before tax relative to 2006.

Loan growth in the year was particularly strong, and was broad-
based for all key business sectors, but was particularly strong in
property lending, syndicated loans, equipment and vehicle finance.
A strong growth in deposits was also achieved in the year.

The operating performance of this line of business was however
affected by the generally tighter net interest margin caused by
higher funding cost and tighter loan spread particularly for the
equipment and vehicle finance businesses with a higher proportion
of fixed rate loans, and higher loan impairment charges.

Other than the increase of loan impairment charges due to the rapid
loan growth in the past two years, individual impairment charges
recorded on commercial lending in all the key business lines
remained benign, and as a whole was lower than 2006. With the
expected slowdown in China’s and the global economies in 2008,
and the uncertainties arising from the US subprime and credit crisis,
we had stepped up our credit control and monitoring of our
commercial, trade finance and manufacturing customers since the
last few months in 2007.

We continued to promote our corporate card service, and were
recognized by MasterCard International as “The Highest Market
Share in 2007 Cardholder Spending for Commercial Products In
Hong Kong (2nd Runner Up)”.

Treasury

Our Treasury division generated a slightly higher profit in 2007
relative to 2006, excluding the impairment on investment securities.
The overall level of investment in securities was broadly similar with
2006. With a rebalancing of our portfolio during the year, we were
able to significantly increase the net interest income earned on our
investments. Due to the volatile market environment especially in
the second half year, our Treasury’s trading income and securities
disposal gains were lower than 2006.
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Treasury (Continued)

The Group’s investment in available-for-sale securities included
externally managed leveraged/structured investment vehicles
managed by third party portfolio managers totaling US$200 million
(HK$1,561 million). Falls in the prices of bonds since mid year,
coupled with the leverage effect on the Group’s holdings resulted
in a decrease in their values. As a result, the Group assessed that
the investments have suffered impairment, and an impairment loss
amounting to HK$1,038 million was recognized, and consequently
the value of the Group’s investment in leveraged/structured
investment vehicles was written down to HK$523 million at 31
December 2007.

Development of Banking Operations in China

Our Shenzhen branch, focussing on the commercial banking
business in the Pan Pearl River Delta Area, achieved another year
of solid growth. We are pleased that this branch received regulatory
approvals to conduct RMB business before the end of 2007. We
believe this development will provide us additional opportunities to
grow our business in China.

We are continuing our preparation to meet regulatory requirements
to procure the required approvals for establishing our locally
incorporated subsidiary bank in Shenzhen.

Mr. Anselmo Teng, Chairman
of the Monetary Authority of
Macao, our Directors and
guests attending the grand
opening of BCM’s new branch
at New Horta e Costa on
26 November 2007.
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Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Banco Comercial de Macau (“BCM”)

The acquisition of BCM in 2005 was a significant strategic
expansion for the Group, as this provided the Group entry into the
fast growing and increasingly affluent Macau market, and allowed
the Group to gain significant market share in each of the banking,
general insurance and life assurance businesses in Macau.

In 2007, Macau sustained its record of rapid growth and achieved a
GDP growth of 27%, underpinned by the rapid expansion of its
gaming and tourism industry, and growth in consumption and
property investment and construction, and BCM reported operating
profit of MOP159 million, an increase of 21% over 2006.

MEVAS Bank

MEVAS Bank (“MEVAS”), the separately branded Hong Kong
banking subsidiary under the Group, recorded a net profit in 2007
of HK$53 million, up significantly compared with HK$20 million
earned in 2006. The stronger performance in the year was the result
of higher loan balances and significantly higher operating income
(both net interest income and fee income) and lower loan
impairment charges in the year.

Bank of Chongqing

Dah Sing Bank received regulatory approvals and completed its
acquisition of a 17% interest in Bank of Chongging (“BOCQ”) in
April 2007 at a cost of RMB694 million (HK$703 million).

BOCAQ is the leading city commercial bank in Chonggqing, the largest
city in Western China, and is operating with a branch network of 69
branches. BOCQ’s total assets, as of 31 December 2007, driven
mainly by loan growth, reached RMB44.6 billion, up 37% relative to
2006. Net profit for the year ended 31 December 2007 was RMB557
million, more than double the net profit earned in 2006.

The Group, on the basis that Dah Sing Bank as the strategic investor
has significant influence on BOCQ, had elected to use equity
accounting to reflect its share of BOCQ results in its consolidated
results. For the period from April to the end of December 2007, the
Group’s share of BOCQ net profit amounted to HK$72 million.



S5 o] i

B REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Ja A R A

RNBEFRFRBZBANZ SRRETIHEE R
R IEZISEI%ZE}EEE%W R R
EBE2ERMTETEIRSZEZEERN - MRk
K ATt E kg EEEEZFA;;\E@%ZIVE&T*_EEZ
BE - &t%lf’ﬁ&&éﬁ” EEek®
BrEE BRAELEBOHPAZA ﬁ”é

B BRERR i%lﬁift : Eﬂﬁ@%ﬂLiZﬂ
(2 M E ¥R FE - i En TR BRIALRI A&
SRR K R b 1 I R E TR 2 BT
R B

?ﬂkr

AEBEE _TT+F - ARFREIEERE
REE  AEERBEARBENREFER
EVERRE Iiiiiﬁljj/ﬁf%?‘)ﬁ$%2§$
TEMEER - U AEEREAARRE
2 EfgEE R T ERERSET o L EE
HYERAZEMNER/RERCEERELRGEN
N REEFEERERBRREREFNE
BrEREREE - ANAKEBR T RF
THFEZEERRKE R NEEEE
BN R EEINE IRIE T LR B IR B AR
BRAR EREAKERAZERBEE
IE BB ET (RIS TS RREE RS

R BUBIRE AT AR D - EME AR &
IZTEEH o - BIERRRED REOBE

= o
=T

AEERFEIREMBEIERKREEZAR
eE - WHEBRIEREBLKEED - A%
BERNET—EEELTAR2EZARE
& NE—HMREE L THARBEENEZR
B oo M EAREBEBINERAREIERIEI - BA
KON ARE 2 ARREE - AEBEREEZS
EREZBRAT  EPAKERPERIER -

Risk Management and Compliance

To compete effectively in the increasingly competitive and
demanding financial services market, and to meet higher standards
of regulatory requirements whilst the Group continues to expand
its businesses, scale and geographical operations, strengthening
and upgrading risk management is an ongoing emphasis and
continuing investment. These require oversight at the Board and
senior management level, well defined and structured risk
management framework, policies and risk control processes, clear
understanding of sound risk and return balance, allocation of
sufficient resources to upgrade risk management expertise and
technologies to be commensurate with business expansion and
increases in risk exposures.

We started to report on Basel Il standardized approach basis for
the new regulatory and capital regime since January 2007, and
continued our efforts and preparation on the development of our
capital adequacy assessment process to upgrade our risk
management, risk and return balance, and capital allocation
practices, which are crucial for the progression toward the adoption
of the more sophisticated requirements of Basel Il internal-ratings
based (“IRB”) approach for risk and capital management. Building
on our evaluation results and system selections made in late 2006,
we continued our efforts and put in extra resources on the
implementation of risk management and IT solutions that will assist
us to upgrade our asset and liability management, risk assessment
and control, market risk monitoring and analysis, risk data model
and statistical scoring to improve our credit risk analysis including
risk differentiation and default probabilities.

We continued to strengthen our compliance function, and promoted
added compliance awareness and best practices in all our key
businesses and operations. We organized a group-wide compliance
conference in the year to further elevate the significance of
compliance throughout the Group. Together with the added
emphasis on compliance monitoring and training, and the efforts to
strengthen our internal control, we believe we are progressing in
pursuing long-term development and growth in a sound and
controlled manner.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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A B i B Capital and Liquidity

—EELF —ZTERF
RITEE (CTTLFUCBERERBENERESTE) The Group (Basel Il basis for 2007) 2007 2006
MR 1T < B AN EAE Capital base of banking subsidiaries

ABEEBT) —FK. (HK$ million) — at year end

Y- ¥ - Core capital* 7,434 7,463
— B pn & A - Supplementary capital* 5,640 4,202
- BARHR - Capital deductions (2,663) (1,490)
MEE 2 ERERBE Total capital base after deductions 10,411 10,175
BART B & Capital adequacy ratio
-z - Core 9.1% 12.2%
- B - Overall 15.5% 16.6%
MEE S E (FE 1) Liquidity ratio (average for the year) 52.4% 58.0%
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*

Excluding capital deduction in the respective balance in 2007 under Basel Il

The Group’s capital adequacy ratio at the end of 2007, computed
on the Basel Il standardized approach basis, was 15.5% at the end
of 2007.

With our pool of liquid assets including cash and placements with
banks, and diversified marketable securities held for investment and
liquidity purpose, we continued to operate at prudent and high
levels of liquidity, and a very sound liquidity ratio throughout the
year.

DSB’s long-term credit ratings, at “A3” and “A-” assigned by
Moody’s and Fitch respectively, were affirmed in 2007.

Human Resources

To improve the quality and skills of our staff, and to ensure sufficient
continuing professional training of our front-line staff particularly in
relation to banking services, securities and insurance businesses,
we continued our training programmes to meet different needs of
our staff, and to reinforce management and development
programmes for middle level managers in the year. We also
continued our graduate trainees development programme following
its success over the past few years.

We are pleased to have been recognised again by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service as one of the leading Hong Kong caring
employers, a recognition we achieved consecutively over the past
six years.
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Human Resources (Continued)

In 2007, in addition to promoting service excellence, teamwork,
caring and trust culture, we also placed additional focus on
compliance, including the first group-wide compliance conference
to promote communication and sharing of our Group’s increased
emphasis on compliance.

Our staff social club continued to promote staff and family well-
being, and organized different social and sports activities to help
promote staff benefits, affinity, friendship and health.

The Group’s headcount continued to increase as a result of our
business growth and increasing demand for human resources to
strengthen our capabilities in both business units and support
functions. The total number of employees of our Group, including
our staff in Macau and China, increased from 1,701 at the end of
2006 to 1,828 at the end of 2007.

Information Technology

During 2007, our major developments in the information technology
area were the launch of a new securities trading system, upgrade
of our treasury back-office system to a new system, and an upgrade
of our call centre system, in addition to the successful
implementation of an enterprise middleware system to support and
connect multi-channel, and multiple system and platform
interactions. We were greatly encouraged that this system
architecture project won the “All Stars Award” from the regional IT
magazine, Network World Asia, in 2007.

We had commenced the implementation work on Basel Il credit
risk management system and retail credit scoring system, and had
completed the finalization on the selection of a new integrated asset
and liability, market risk, and risk management system targeting to
achieve solid upgrade in our risk management capabilities in the
coming few years.

With our operations in Macau, and our plan to achieve meaningful
developments in China, we anticipate we will need to continue
investing in IT application systems and infrastructure to achieve
more alignment and synergy, and to upgrade our capabilities to
meet both business needs and increasing regulatory requirements.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Corporate Governance
Corporate governance practices

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance,
and follows all of the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing

Rules”).

This report is issued in accordance with Appendix 23 of the Listing
Rules, and explains how the Company applies the provisions set out in
the Code.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted a code for directors’ securities transactions
on terms no less exacting than the required standard set in the Model
Code in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Following specific enquiry,
the Directors of the Company confirmed that they have complied with
the Model Code throughout the year 2007.

The Board of Directors
(1)  The Board

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the Company
so as to promote its success and continued growth. The Board is also
responsible for ensuring that the Company has sound systems of risk
management, internal control and regulatory compliance. The Directors,
collectively and individually, have a duty to act in good faith, and to
take decisions objectively in the interests of the Group. The Board sets
the business objectives for the Company, and monitors the execution

of those objectives by the management of the Company.

(2)  Board composition and meetings

The Board is made up of the Chairman, Mr. David Shou-Yeh Wong, five
executive directors including the Chief Executive, one non-executive
director, and four independent non-executive directors. Brief

biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 6 to 10.

Board meetings are held at least four times each year at approximately

quarterly intervals, and additional board meetings are held as necessary.
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Corporate Governance (Continued)

The Board of Directors (Continued)

(2)  Board composition and meetings (Continued)

The following table sets out the attendance record of each director at
the board meetings held in 2007:

Number of Board meetings in 2007 8

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert Tsai-To Sze 7/8 88%
John William Simpson 5/8 63%
David Richard Hinde 6/8 75%
Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 4/8 50%

Non-Executive Directors

Kosuke Furukawa

(resigned on 26/03/2007) 0/1 0%
Keisuke Tahara
(appointed on 26/03/2007) 6/7 86%

Executive Directors

David Shou-Yeh Wong 8/8 100%
Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) 8/8 100%
Gary Pak-Ling Wang 8/8 100%
Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu) 8/8 100%
Harold Tsu-Hing Wong 8/8 100%
Frederic Suet-Chiu Lau

(appointed on 28/03/2007) 6/6 100%
Dennis Tat-Wang Yau

(resigned on 20/04/2007) 2/2 100%
Average attendance rate 82%

Notice of at least 14 days is given of regular Board meetings to give all
directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings,
reasonable notice is given in advance. Directors may submit to the
Company Secretary, in writing, and at least seven days in advance,
matters that they would like to include in the agenda for regular Board
meetings. Minutes of the Board and committees of the Board are kept
by the Company Secretary or the secretary of the relevant committee,
and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice

by any director.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
The Board of Directors (Continued)
(2)  Board composition and meetings (Continued)

Directors may, upon reasonable request, seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. In
circumstances where directors believe that independent advice is
needed, they should approach the Company Secretary or the Chief
Executive in the first instance with their request. No such request will
be unreasonably denied, and the Company Secretary or the Chief
Executive will endeavour to identify and engage an appropriate

professional adviser at the expense of the Company.

All directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to
election by shareholders at the first general meeting after their
appointment. Every director, including those appointed for a specific
term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every

three years.

The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility of running the
Group to the executive management, and has delegated responsibility
for certain matters to a number of committees, which are described
more fully in the following sections. There are a number of matters which
require the deliberation of the full Board, and may not be delegated to
the committees of the Board or the executive management. These

reserved matters include:

° Transactions that a substantial shareholder or a director has a

conflict of interest;

° Material acquisitions or disposals (i.e. an amount that exceeds
10% of the lower of the Company’s net asset value or market

capitalisation at the relevant time);

° Material investments or disposal of investments (except for
normal investment or dealing in securities in the ordinary course

of deploying the surplus funds of the Group);
o Any material change in the nature of the Group’s business;
° Appointment of new directors;
° Approval of relevant policies; and
° Approval of annual budget.

The Company maintains appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal

action against its directors.
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Chairman and Chief Executive

The Company acknowledges that there are two key aspects of its
management — the management of the Board and the day-to-day
management of its business, and that there should be a clear division
of these responsibilities at the Board level to ensure a balance of power
and authority, so that no one individual should have unfettered powers
of decision. The roles and objectives of the Chairman, Mr. David Shou-Yeh
Wong, and the Chief Executive, Mr. Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong), are
therefore separated and have been approved by the Board. The
Chairman mainly provides leadership for the Board to ensure that the
Board works effectively and discharges its responsibilities, and all key
and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely manner.
The Chief Executive is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Company to provide business direction and operational leadership
for the benefit of the Group’s businesses, enhance shareholder value

and ensure sound internal control.

Non-executive Directors

The Company has one non-executive director and four independent
non-executive directors. Each of the independent non-executive
directors has provided to the Company confirmation of independence

as required by Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Non-executive directors are appointed for a specific term, subject to
re-election. The term of appointment of non-executive directors is
normally for a term which coincides with their expected dates of

retirement by rotation at least once every three years.

Non-executive directors, as equal Board members, give the Board and
any committees on which they serve the benefit of their skills, expertise
and varied backgrounds and qualifications through regular attendance
and active participation. They attend regular and special Board
meetings, and are encouraged to attend the general or special meeting
of the shareholders of the Company. The non-executive directors make
a positive contribution to the development of the Company’s strategy
and policies through independent, constructive and informed

comments.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Nomination and Remuneration of Directors
Nomination of Directors

The terms of reference of the Board sets out the requirement for a
formal, considered and transparent procedure for the appointment of
new directors to the Board. The terms of reference also explicitly
prohibit the delegation of decisions regarding the appointment of new
directors to sub-committees of the Board or to the management of the
Company, and require that such appointments are made after

deliberation by the full Board.

Remuneration of Directors

The Remuneration Committee was established by the Company in
August 2005 with specific written terms of reference setting out its role
and responsibilities. The Committee was reconstituted as the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company in August
2006 with a set of updated terms of reference. It is responsible, among
other things, for the review of the nomination of new directors, approval
of the remuneration of directors and senior management. The majority
of the members are independent non-executive directors. The terms of
reference for the Committee are available for inspection at the

Company’s registered office.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held one meeting in
2007. The current members of the Committee and their attendance

records in 2007 are set out below:

Number of meetings held in 2007 1

Robert Tsai-To Sze (as the Chairman) 11 100%
John William Simpson 11 100%
David Richard Hinde 0/1 0%
Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 11 100%
David Shou-Yeh Wong 11 100%
Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) 11 100%
Average attendance rate 83%
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Nomination and Remuneration of Directors (Continued)
Remuneration of Directors (Continued)

The work of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during 2007

included:

- Reviewing the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for directors

and senior management

- Determining and approving the bonus and remuneration levels

for executive directors and senior management

- Reviewing the nomination of directors to the Board and senior

management of the Company and of the Group

The Group’s policy on remuneration is to maintain fair and competitive
packages commensurate with market terms, and is based on business

needs, expertise and quality of the individual, and industry practice.

For determining the level of fees paid to members of the Board of
Directors, market rates and factors such as each director’s workload
and required commitment will be taken into account. The following
factors are considered when determining the remuneration packages

of executive directors:

Business needs and performance

- The economy and business conditions in general

- Each individual’s contributions to the Group

- Reference to market pay level commensurate with the individual’s

responsibility

- Retention considerations and each individual’s potential

During the process of consideration, no individual director will be

involved in decisions relating to his/her own remuneration.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Auditors’ Independence and Remuneration

The Company has reviewed and is satisfied with the independence of
the Company’s external auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers (“PwC”), for

performing the audit of the Group’s financial statements.

The Company will use the non-audit services of PwC only when the
Company can benefit in a cost-effective manner and the independence
and objectivity of PwC as the Company’s external auditors can be

maintained. Otherwise, professional services from other firms are used.

In addition to audit related services, PwC during the year provided the
Group non-audit services by rendering review of tax returns and
computation, tax advisory services and a review of the Group’s interim

financial disclosure based on agreed-upon procedures.

Details of the fees payable to PwC for the year for audit and audit-

related services are set out in note 10 to the financial statements.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, established by the Board of the Company, is
responsible for ensuring the objectivity and credibility of financial
reporting, reviewing the internal control system and compliance with
regulatory requirements, and approving audit plans and reviewing
findings and reports of the internal and external auditors, and that in
presenting results to the shareholders, the directors have exercised the
care, diligence and skills prescribed by laws, and that appropriate

accounting and financial reporting standards are followed.

The Committee makes recommendation to the Board on the selection,
oversight and remuneration of external auditors. The Committee
reviews and monitors the external auditors’ independence and
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance

with applicable standards.

The Committee reviews and monitors the integrity of the Company’s
annual and interim financial statements, including significant financial

reporting judgements used in producing the financial statements.

The Committee reviews the Company’s internal controls and reports its
finding and comments to the Board. Descriptions of the Company’s
internal control system are set out below, whilst for risk management,
these are shown in the Supplementary Financial Information under Risk
Management and described with appropriate financial quantification in
the Financial Risk Management sections as notes to the annual financial

statements.
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)

The terms of reference for the Audit Committee are available for

inspection at the Company’s registered office.

The members of the Committee are Mr. Robert Tsai-To Sze (Chairman),
Mr. John William Simpson and Mr. David Richard Hinde. All the
members of the Committee are independent non-executive directors
with extensive experience in banking, finance and business
management. The Committee’s chairman, Mr. Sze, is a qualified
accountant and was a partner of a predecessor firm of
PricewaterhouseCoopers up to June 1996. None of the other committee
members are employed by or otherwise affiliated with the former or

existing external auditors of the Company.
The Committee members meet at least three times a year with the
Company’s senior management, the head of internal audit and the

external auditors. In 2007, a total of three meetings were convened.

The attendance record of individual directors at the Audit Committee

meetings in 2007 is set out below:
Number of Audit Committee meetings in 2007 3

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert Tsai-To Sze (as the Chairman) 3/3 100%
John William Simpson 3/3 100%
David Richard Hinde 2/3 67%
Average attendance rate 89%

To enable directors to be informed of the discussions and decisions of
the Audit Committee, the minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are
included in the board papers of regular board meetings sent to

directors.
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)
The following is a summary of the work of the Audit Committee during

2007 in discharging its responsibilities:

a. Review of an update on the preparation of 2006 financial
statements and compliance with new accounting standards and
financial disclosure requirements;

b. Review of, and providing advice and recommendations to the
Board for the approval of the 2006 results announcements and
audited financial statements of the Group, and the 2007 Interim

Report;

C. Review of the Corporate Governance Report of 2006 for inclusion

in the Company’s 2006 annual report;
d. Review of connected party transactions and disclosure;

e. Review and approval of the appointment and remuneration of

external auditors;

f. Review of the findings and recommendations of the external

auditors;
g. Review and approval of the external auditors’ audit plan;
h. Review and approval of internal audit plan;
i Review of the internal audit’s work, findings and recommendations;

j- Review of the internal control system in conjunction with

management, internal and external auditors;

k. Review and follow-up of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority

examination reports and recommendations;
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)

I Review of reports on applicable compliance and regulatory
matters and adoption of the minutes of the meetings of the

Compliance Committee;

m. Review of an update from Internal Audit on the preparation and
progress of assessments on the Group’s internal control for the
purpose of issuing the Group’s Corporate Governance Report for
2007; and

n. Review and endorsement of the updated internal audit charters.

Internal Controls

The Board has delegated to management the responsibility to develop
and maintain a sound internal control system. The internal control
system, operating through a framework of management and operational
controls, and risk management systems, is intended to allow the Board
to monitor the Group’s business performance and financial positions,
to control and adjust risk exposures, to adopt sound business practices,
to obtain reasonable assurance on controls against fraud and errors, to
ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and to provide
oversight and guidance to management in achieving the Company’s
objectives. However, it should be recognized that the Group’s internal
control procedures can only provide reasonable, not absolute,

assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.

The key procedures that the Group has established to maintain an

effective internal control system are as follows:

° A clear management organizational structure is set up with well-

defined lines of authority, accountability and responsibilities.

° Specialized committees are formed to oversee and control
significant risk factors, such as credit risk, liquidity and interest

rate risks, operational risk and compliance risks.

° Regular reporting of the performance of the Company’s
businesses to senior management and management committees
including the Executive Committee. Actual performance results
against budgets are closely monitored. The Board reviews the

Group’s business and financial performance on a quarterly basis.
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Corporate Governance (Continued)

Internal Controls (Continued)

Written policies and procedures are established to facilitate
proper assessment of customers, services to customers,
segregation of duties, accuracy and completeness of transaction
processing, safeguarding of assets, credit control and risk
monitoring, control of business exposures, compliance control
and monitoring (including anti-money laundering), staff training,
IT development, IT governance and information security, business
continuity planning, financial control (including accounting,
regulatory reporting, financial reporting to comply with regulatory
and financial reporting standards, management accounting and
budget control, reconciliation of accounts), and system of
management oversight including the operations of various

functional committees.

The independent internal audit function monitors compliance with
management policies and procedures, and regulatory
requirements; and will conduct a wide variety of internal control
reviews and audit activities such as compliance audits and
operations and systems reviews to ensure the integrity, efficiency
and effectiveness of the systems of control. The Head of Internal
Audit reports functionally to the Audit Committee and
administratively to the Chief Executive with direct access to the

Executive Committee.

The independent group risk function monitors and reports the
Group’s risk positions and analysis to the Board via the Risk
Management Committee and the Executive Committee, and
operates to sustain a sound asset quality in the portfolio of the
Group’s businesses with due consideration of a proper risk and

return balance.

The Group’s banking business is working on the upgrade of its
risk management framework and capabilities to progress toward
the implementation of the more sophisticated risk management
practices under the Basel Il capital accord, with the banking group
starting on the basis of standardised approach for regulatory
capital reporting and management commencing 2007. This
development will contribute to enhance the overall risk

management and internal control process of the Group.
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Corporate Governance (Continued)
Internal Controls (Continued)

° The Group’s Compliance Committee at the management level
serves to uphold a high level of awareness and accountability of
compliance requirements and is responsible for overseeing and
guiding the development, maintenance and enhancement of
compliance system, policies and practices to ensure compliance
with all statutory requirements and regulatory guidelines. The
Legal and Compliance Division of the Group performs an
independent on-going monitoring role on the Group’s compliance

with relevant rules and regulations.

Assessment of Internal Control System

In assessing the effectiveness of the internal control system, the Board
has considered reviews performed by the Audit Committee and
executive management, and the findings of both internal and external

auditors.

The 2007 reviews included an annual assessment of internal control
system with reference to the provisions of the Code regarding internal
controls. Under the direction of the Audit Committee, the Group’s
Internal Audit in the year conducted an assessment covering all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls and

risk management practices.
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial

statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal Activities and Segment Analysis of Operations

The principal activity of Dah Sing Banking Group Limited (the
“Company”) is banking investment holding. The principal activities of
the subsidiaries are shown in note 29 to the financial statements. An
analysis of the performance of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the reporting period by business and geographical

segments are set out in note 5 to the financial statements.
Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 53.

The Directors declared an interim dividend of HK$0.25 per share,
totaling HK$232,854,000 which was paid on 3 October 2007.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.15
per share in cash, with an option to receive new, credited as fully paid,
shares of the Company in lieu of cash dividend.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are shown in note 43 to the financial statements.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in note 44 to the financial
statements.

Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to HK$138,000.

Fixed Assets

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are shown in

note 31 to the financial statements.
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Directors

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

David Shou-Yeh Wong

Chairman

*John William Simpson

*David Richard Hinde

*Robert Tsai-To Sze

*Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung

Keisuke Tahara
(appointed 26 March 2007)

Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong)

Managing Director and Chief Executive

Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu)

Gary Pak-Ling Wang

Harold Tsu-Hing Wong

Frederic Suet-Chiu Lau
(appointed 28 March 2007)

Kosuke Furukawa
(resigned on 26 March 2007)

Dennis Tat-Wany you
(resigned on 20 April 2007)

* Independent non-executive Directors
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Directors (Continued)

In accordance with Article 105 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
David Richard Hinde, Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu), Gary Pak-Ling Wang
and Harold Tsu-Hing Wong retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.

The Company has received an annual confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors as regards their continued
independence while serving as members of the Board of Directors, and
the Company still considers all the independent non-executive Directors

to be independent.

Interests of Directors and Chief Executive

At 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the Chief Executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they have
taken on were deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or
which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein, or as otherwise required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers and the code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction adopted by the

Company were as follows:
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AT B AR 2 () Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)
B ARAR A W) S B A T B B4 HE 2 a) Interests in shares of the Company and associated
corporation
FEERS
HEBCDET
RAFD L
Percentage
of share
BHEE interest
Number of shares in the
BAER EEER O HiEsR BitER relevant
Personal Corporate Other Total issued
EE Director Interests Interests Interests Interests  share capital
BEXATEREE Number of ordinary shares of
1B L B R R A HK$1 each in the Company
B David Shou-Yeh Wong - 697,969,170 @ - 697,969,170 74.94
BEAHESRERERAT Number of ordinary shares of
SREE22ETHEBRE G HK$2 each in Dah Sing
Financial Holdings Limited

TF%¥ David Shou-Yeh Wong - 4,476,219 93,782,049 © 98,258,268 39.29

iy i3 John William Simpson 10,000 - - 10,000 0.00

HEEX Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu) 38,800 - - 38,800 0.02

EEE Notes:

1. EEFEBERRNIEREBEE =S 2 — A L 1. The corporate interest is in respect of shares held by a company in which
mARFFB 2R’ - the director has an interest of one third or more.

2. RZEE+LF+ZA=+—HZLtB  BE=F 2. Such shares in the Company represent the corporate interest of David
¥EERERTeREEERAT ((KHFER) Shou-Yeh Wong under Part XV of the SFO by virtue of his beneficial
98,258,268/X B i I 4 - 1GMERAE BT interest in 98,258,268 ordinary shares of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
39.29% + EMIEEH KRB GOIEXVIEHE & Limited (“DSFH”), representing 39.29% of its entire share capital currently
WRIEEAARRRG Z EA@iER - in issue as at 31 December 2007 being the record date.

3. WERMDIDBEATFERARBR MK LS 3. Such shares in DSFH are indirectly held by HSBC International Trustee
BEAZTAESERETEERABEERE - Limited, a trustee of a discretionary trust established for the benefit of

David Shou-Yeh Wong and his family.
4. WERDTDBAFEELERESFRAHES - 4. Such shares in DSFH are jointly owned by John William Simpson and his

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation
i) Share option scheme of the Company

The Share Option Scheme (the “DSBG Option Scheme”) of the
Company was initially approved by Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited (“DSFH”), being the sole shareholder of the Company, on
12 June 2004. With the approval of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK”), the terms of the DSBG Option Scheme
as disclosed in the Company’s initial public offering prospectus
remained valid after its public listing in June 2004. For the year
ended 31 December 2007, there were nil (2006: 250,000 shares)
in the option lapsed under the DSBG Option Scheme, and options
to subscribe for a total of 350,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
of the Company were granted to two eligible grantees under the
DSBG Option Scheme.

Summary of the DSBG Option Scheme disclosed in accordance

with the Listing Rules are as follows:

(1)  Purpose of the DSBG Option Scheme:

The purpose of the DSBG Option Scheme is to attract,
motivate and retain high quality executives to contribute to

the Group’s business and growth.

(2) Participants of the DSBG Option Scheme:

Eligible participants of the DSBG Option Scheme included
directors and employees holding supervisory positions in
DSBG and its subsidiaries.

(8)  Total number of shares available for issue under the DSBG
Option Scheme and percentage of issued share capital as
of 31 December 2007:

The number of shares available for issue under the DSBG
Option Scheme is 38,995,000 shares, representing 4.19%
of the issued share capital of DSBG as at 31 December
2007.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

i)
@)

Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the DSBG

Option Scheme:

No options may be granted to any eligible person which, if
exercised, would result in such eligible person becoming
entitled to subscribe for such number of shares as, when
aggregated with the total number of shares already issued
or to be issued to him under all options granted to him in
the 12-month period up to and including the offer date of
relevant options, exceed 1% of the shares in issue at such
date. Any grant of further options above the limit shall be
subject to the provisions of the DSBG Option Scheme and

the Listing Rules as amended from time to time.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under

an option:

The exercise period is determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (formerly, the Remuneration
Committee) on behalf of the Board of the Company and is
specified when related options are granted, but shares
under the options must be taken up within 10 years from
the date of grant. All the existing share options under the
DSBG Option Scheme shall be exercisable upon vesting in
varying amounts between the first and up to sixth
anniversaries from the date of grant, or in a shorter period

as the case may be.

The minimum period for which an option must be held

before it can be exercised:

The minimum holding period is determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (formerly, the
Remuneration Committee) on behalf of the Board of the
Company and is specified when related options are
granted. None of the existing share options under the DSBG
Option Scheme shall be exercisable within one year from

the date of grant.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

i)
@)

Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)

The amount payable on application or acceptance of the
option and the period within which payments or calls must

or may be made or loans for such purpose must be repaid:

The amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1
and must be made within 28 days upon offer of granting of
options or such period the Board may determine from time

to time.

The basis of determining the exercise price:

The exercise price per option share is concluded by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (formerly, the
Remuneration Committee) on behalf of the Board of the
Company in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing
Rules and is calculated as the higher of (i) the closing price
for the Company’s shares traded on the SEHK on the date
of grant; and (ii) the average closing prices for the
Company’s shares traded on the SEHK for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant.

The remaining life of the DSBG Option Scheme:
The DSBG Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a

period of 10 years commencing from 12 June 2004 and

expiring at the close of 11 June 2014.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

i) Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)

Pursuant to the DSBG Option Scheme of the Company and its

associated corporation, certain directors of the Company and its

major operating subsidiaries were granted options under the

DSBG Option Scheme. Details of the share options outstanding

as at 31 December 2007 which have been granted under the

FIEHRFBEOT - DSBG Option Scheme are as follows:
AREAZZAFRTEERALE
Number of the Company’s shares in the options
RZBELE ZERLER ROBRLE
-A-B ZERLER CBILER AWEE tZASt-B it
%5 Rr i Lapsed/ b F-] iEE" Exercise period
Held at Granted  Exercised  cancelled Heldat  Exercise RFAH i E
ERA Grantee 11/2007  during 2007  during 2007  during 2007 31/12/2007 price  Grant date From To
gt (B/AE) (RIAE)  (RIAE)
HKS (i) dmy) ()
EZ Directors
BEX Lung-Man Chiu
(John Chiu) 250,000 - - - 250,000 16.70  25/11/2004  25/11/2005  25/11/2010
L Frederic
Suet-Chiu Lau 250,000 - - - 250,000 14.40 25/8/2005 25/8/2006 25/8/2011
Easge Aggregate of
employees? 300,000 - - - 300,000 14.40 25/8/2005 25/8/2006 25/8/2011
250,000 - - - 250,000 1432 30/12/2005  30/12/2006  30/12/2011
100,000 - - - 100,000 17.30 25/9/2006 25/9/2007 25/9/2012
- 100,000 - - 100,000 17.84 19/7/2007 19/7/2008 19/7/2010
- 250,000 - - 250,000 17.84 19/7/2007 19/7/2008 19/7/2013
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&) AEA ] B W o B B e R B i b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the
€ )) Company and associated corporation (Continued)

i) ARINE]ZRIRIER 2 (&) i) Share option scheme of the Company (Continued)

s Notes:

1. BEET2TEEDRIRRIT EMBRAE 1. The exercise prices for each tranche of granting was determined in
17.03(9)f§ + 2& KIBITEBRG ()L accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules prevailing in
THRBRMEE 2 KME - B(i)ERT force, being calculated as the higher of (i) the closing price of the
ARAER S BRERMEE 2 W Company’s shares traded on the SEHK on the date of grant; and
B MERzZRSEMEE E&5ETAH (i) the average closing price of the Company’s shares traded on
RIARBRMDBHELNT - the SEHK for the five trading days immediately preceding the date

of grant. The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately
before the respective dates of grant are set out below:
BFAARFBITEERSD
REBXBHZWHE
Closing price
#¥FH THEE of the Company’s shares on the SEHK
Date of grant Exercise price immediately before the date of grant
(B/A/%F) oy BT
(d/m/y) HK$ HK$
25/11/2004 16.70 16.60
25/8/2005 14.40 14.15
30/12/2005 14.32 14.35
25/9/2006 17.30 17.04
19/7/2007 17.84 17.58
2. READBEREE-_ZET+F+ A=+ 2. Set out under this sub-paragraph and particulars and movements

— AL RF EAERITERIREZ 28
KB DARBRTAAR T ELEH
BRAR=ZRESEMORRRITHRABZR
Bt - WATBRMEEN T EEAHN]T
EMEE -

3. ERHRITEERRETET  WEARE
ANEETZREEA LR Z R -

4. BEZTELFT_A=t+—HILFEMR
RHBRENEE

BE-TTrE+-A=t+—ALFER
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during the year ended 31 December 2007 of the Company’s
outstanding share options which were granted to three directors
and four senior executives of the Company’s major operating
subsidiaries and are working under employment contracts that are
regarded as “continuous contracts” for the purpose of the
Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong.

3. None of the grantees under the DSBG Option Scheme were granted
share options exceeding respective individual limits.

4. Value of options granted during the year ended 31 December 2007:

Details of the computation of value of options granted during the

year ended 31 December 2007 are shown in note 48 to the financial
statements.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

i) Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings

Limited, the holding company of the Company

The shareholders of DSFH approved to adopt the new Share
Option Scheme (the “DSFH Option Scheme”) on 28 April 2005.
For the year ended 31 December 2007, options to subscribe for
a total of 200,000 shares of HK$2 each of DSFH were granted to
a Director of the Company and an eligible grantee under the DSFH

Option Scheme.

Summary of the DSFH Option Scheme disclosed in accordance

with the Listing Rules are as follows:

(1)  Purpose of the DSFH Option Scheme:

The purpose of the DSFH Option Scheme is to provide an
incentive and/or reward to grantees for their contribution
to, and continuing efforts to promote the interests of, DSFH

group of companies.

(2) Participants of the DSFH Option Scheme:

Any director of, manager of, or other employee holding an
executive, managerial or supervisory position in, DSFH
group of companies as the Board may in its sole discretion
determine to be eligible to participate in the DSFH Option

Scheme.

(3)  Total number of shares available for issue under the DSFH
Option Scheme and percentage of issued share capital as
of 31 December 2007:

The number of shares available for issue under the DSFH
Option Scheme is 9,580,462 shares, representing 3.83%
of the issued share capital of DSFH as at 31 December
2007.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

ii)

Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings

Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the DSFH

Option Scheme:

No options may be granted to any eligible person which, if
exercised, would result in such eligible person becoming
entitled to subscribe for such number of shares as, when
aggregated with the total number of shares already issued
or to be issued to him under all options granted to him in
the 12-month period up to and including the offer date of
relevant options, exceed 1% of the shares in issue at such
date. Any grant of further options above the limit shall be
subject to the provisions of the DSFH Option Scheme and

the Listing Rules as amended from time to time.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under

an option:

The exercise period is determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (formerly, the Remuneration
Committee) on behalf of the Board of DSFH and is specified
when related options are granted, but shares under the
options must be taken up within 10 years from the date of
grant. All the existing share options under the DSFH Option
Scheme shall be exercisable upon vesting in varying
amounts between the first and sixth anniversaries from the

date of grant.

The minimum period for which an option must be held

before it can be exercised:

The minimum holding period is determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (formerly, the
Remuneration Committee) on behalf of the Board of DSFH
and is specified when related options are granted. None of
the existing share options under the DSFH Option Scheme

shall be exercisable within one year from the date of grant.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

ii)

Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings

Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)

The amount payable on application or acceptance of the
option and the period within which payments or calls must

or may be made or loans for such purpose must be repaid:

The amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1
and must be made within 28 days upon offer of granting of
options or such period the Board may determine from time

to time.

The basis of determining the exercise price:

The exercise price per option share is concluded by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (formerly, the
Remuneration Committee) on behalf of the Board of DSFH
in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules and is
calculated as the higher of (i) the closing price for DSFH’s
shares traded on the SEHK on the date of grant; and (ii) the
average closing prices for DSFH’s shares traded on the
SEHK for the five trading days immediately preceding the

date of grant.

The remaining life of the DSFH Option Scheme:

The DSFH Option Scheme will expire on 27 April 2015.
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Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b) Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

i) Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings

Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)

Pursuant to the DSFH Option Scheme, certain Directors of the
Company and its major operating subsidiaries were granted
options under the DSFH Option Scheme. Details of the share
options outstanding as at 31 December 2007 which have been

granted under the DSFH Option Scheme are as follows:

AREIR 2 AFERRHHA

Number of DSFH shares in the options

RZBELE TEELER ROBEBLE
-RB-B ZBEtER ZFRLER AMWEE TZARZT-H it
%5 Rr i Lapsed/ b F-] ey Exercise period
Held at Granted  Exercised  cancelled Heldat  Exercise RFAH # Z
ERA Grantee 11/2007  during 2007  during 2007  during 2007 31/12/2007 price  Grant date From To
gr o (B/AE) (RIAE)  (RIRE)
HKS  @my) @my) (G
EZ Directors
EEE Hon-Hing Wong
(Derek Wong) 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 51.71 25/8/2005 25/8/2006 25/8/2011
Tk Gary Pakc-Ling Wang 400,000 - - - 400,000 SI71 2508005 250812006 250812011
ik Harold Tsu-Hing Wong 250,000 - - - 250,000 51.71 25/8/2005 25/8/2006 25/8/2011
- 100,000 - - 100,000 61.93 28/9/2007 28/9/2008 28/9/2013
Easge Aggregate of
an employee? 250,000 - - - 250,000 51.71 25/8/2005 25/8/2006 25/8/2011
- 100,000 - - 100,000 61.93 28/9/2007 28/9/2008 28/9/2013

R AT 4 AT B4 )
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ii)

Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

b)

Interests in options under share option schemes of the

Company and associated corporation (Continued)

KRB ERNIAT 2 HEEGR i) Share option scheme of Dah Sing Financial Holdings
DALz RIRKEET B () Limited, the holding company of the Company (Continued)
Notes:

BRK T 2TEETRBERIT EMRNE 1. The exercise prices for each tranche of granting were determined
17.039)k » 2EARRARMOER T AR in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules prevailing in
BREE 2 WME - HiyERTHAR force, being calculated as the higher of (i) the closing price of
B ZARBLXAMERE 2 FHRME W DSFH’s shares traded on the SEHK on the date of grant; and (i)
BRZ2REEMEE - £ R THAAH the average closing price of DSFH’s shares traded on the SEHK for
SRRHEHENT the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant. The

closing price of DSFH’s shares immediately before the respective

dates of grant are set out below:

BFAAAF @
REBRZRzZKRHE
Closing price

BFHEB TEE of DSFH’s shares on the SEHK
Date of grant Exercise price immediately before the date of grant
(B/A/F) T BT
(d/mAy) HK$ HK$
25/8/2005 51.71 51.05
28/9/2007 61.93 60.90
RAPBEREBE-_TTLF+-A=+ 2. Set out under this sub-paragraph are particulars and movements
—HIEBMBRFEA - RIS ARITER during the financial year ended 31 December 2007 of the DSFH’s
MR BEREE - AT SRITTAA outstanding share options which were granted to an employee of
AISEETEZLENBLRAG —RIES - KA the Company or its major operating subsidiaries who is a director
RIS —REE - WAB BRI of DSFH and is working under employment contract that is
TlEBEEHN]TENES - regarded as “continuous contracts” for the purpose of the

Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong.
ERFERARRESET - WEARAE 3. None of the grantees under the DSFH Option Scheme were granted
BTZREBALRZBRE - share options exceeding respective individual limits.
BHE_ZTLF+-A=1+—RHILFEFRN 4. Value of options granted during the year ended 31 December 2007:

BRHARBRENEE

HE_ZZHF+-_A=+—RHILFEA
BERREEEZETHFBHNRUBHEE
M 5E48 °

B LSRR R_TELF+ A=
T—B ARAKEIESFIMEERIMREZ

EENMITHRAHES

HENAB BT EEERE

BABRLLE -

Details of the computation of value of options granted during the
year ended 31 December 2007 are shown in note 48 to the financial
statements.

All the interests stated above represent long position. As at 31

December 2007, none of Directors of the Company held any short

positions as defined under the SFO as recorded in the register of

directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007

49



50

G

§ REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

P RAT AR (D)

B LAt praElsh - FAARRATE - HHE QR SER
REERFEM S EARFEERERS
BURm T N\ FRAIRE BB AR 2 RS AT
EANERE 2B R ESF MRS

BEFEARNRLERITEARBELH

REZANRFRER - RNAF) - ANEBARSHEE
RARBERITEMNBAARRZEBMARE
EXEEAHEBIEAREZEEZSY -

RoBBLETZA=+—RB  KIBHRHE

336 R E 2 RER DB RAR B
M BRAR AR BE FIIRARANEITRS
SRR E S 2 HobA L2 B - TEW
B A DR R R 2 U 5 A2 R B A
TRETE -

Interests of Directors and Chief Executive (Continued)

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
subsidiaries, or its holding company a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors of the Company nor their spouses or children under
18 years of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares

in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

The Directors do not have any service contracts with the Company.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business to
which the Company, its subsidiaries or its holding company was a party
and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.

Shareholders” Interests

At 31 December 2007, the register of shareholders’ interests in shares
and short positions maintained under section 336 of the SFO showed
that the Company had been notified of the following interests, which
are in addition to those disclosed above in respect of Directors, being

5% or more held in the shares and underlying shares of the Company.

HEAROHE ROESEDE
ERITRAT L)

Number of shares interested
in the relevant issued

share capital of the Company

(Percentage of interest

B R g4 held in the Company’s
Shareholder Capacity entire issued share capital)
KemEBBR AR B

Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

ELEERELBERAA
HSBC International Trustee Limited

IBEE
Christine Yen Wong

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

Beneficial interest 697,969,170 (74.94%)

BB

Corporate interest 698,045,370 (74.94%) ©

HEGBABATRERS MRIELER
Deemed interest by virtue of 697,969,170 (74.94%) @

her spouse having a notifiable interest
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Shareholders’ Interests (Continued)

Notes:

1. By virtue of the deemed interest in DSFH shares indirectly held by HSBC
International Trustee Limited (“HSBCIT”) in trust for a discretionary trust
established for the benefit of David Shou-Yeh Wong and his family,
HSBCIT is taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation to the relevant
shares of the Company held through its controlled companies. Relevant
shares have been included in the “Corporate interests” of David Shou-
Yeh Wong as disclosed under the heading of “Interests of Directors and
Chief Executive” above.

2. Such shares represented deemed interest of Christine Yen Wong by virtue
of her spouse, David Shou-Yeh Wong being a substantial shareholder of
DSFH which held a corporate interest in relevant share capital of the
Company. Christine Yen Wong is taken to have a duty of disclosure in
relation to the deemed interest of the Company held by her spouse. This
interest comprised the same interest of David Shou-Yeh Wong under the
heading of “Interests of Directors and Chief Executive” shown above.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31
December 2007, no short positions were recorded in the register of
substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and short positions

maintained by the Company.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year ended
31 December 2007. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the Company’s own shares during the
year ended 31 December 2007.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were

entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2007.

Connected Transactions

Details of the transactions with related parties of the Group in the
relevant period ended 31 December 2007 since its incorporation have

been set out in note 47 to the financial statements.

Five-Year Financial Information

The published results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five years are included in the section of the annual report under

“Financial Summary”.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Five-Year Financial Information (Continued)

The Company was incorporated on 11 March 2004 as a subsidiary of
Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”). Pursuant to a group
reorganisation, DSFH transferred its banking-related subsidiaries to the
Company in June 2004 through a share-for-share swap and the
Company became the holding company of these banking-related
subsidiaries thereafter. Based on the merger accounting treatment and
for the purpose of disclosing the five year financial information, the
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries were
produced on the basis that the Company had existed and the banking-
related subsidiaries had been subsidiaries of the Company throughout
the reporting periods.

Major Customers

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group derived less than
30% of its interest income and other operating income from its five

largest customers.

Sufficiency of Public Float

The Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the
Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly available to the

Company and within knowledge of the Directors of the Company.

Compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

The accompanying financial statements comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditors of the Company is to be proposed

at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
David Shou-Yeh Wong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2008
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] CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HE-_TTLF+_A=+—HLEE

(ABEE T TL3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2007

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

K7

Restated

iz —ZTEF ZZTTRF

Note 2007 2006

FEIA Interest income 5,851,302 5,095,597
FBEZH Interest expense (3,783,469)  (3,134,538)
=¥ BN N Net interest income 6 2,067,833 1,961,059
AR 7% B J A & WA Fee and commission income 747,447 612,100
BR7% 8 kA Fee and commission expense (100,014) (85,856)
FREERASHA Net fee and commission income 7 647,433 526,244
FEBEWA Net trading income 8 149,351 56,537
HihgsgA Other operating income 9 98,693 64,205
EEIWA Operating income 2,963,310 2,608,045
BEL Operating expenses 10 (1,272,957)  (1,181,727)

MR EEEA Operating profit before

ZEERF impairment losses 1,690,353 1,426,318
ERRBRZBIEEE Impairment losses on loans and advances 13 (180,795) (161,389)

ETREREEEEWSNERA

ZEERR
HEME QB RF RS
ﬁ’%”%&ﬁﬁﬂliﬁ%

&é%%z Trﬁﬂ%éi‘%’r%lﬁé

& AT E R R

i a) kN e

FEfE KRR E 8 2 ¥4

At EREs 2 RERER
(1R #) /[l #
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FEBRA
D B R A e A

AN R R R EAGEF
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2K H S
BOR R HIRLE

BRAF
BN
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F59H £ 1988 2 Mi 5t Jh A LR

25 -

AMBHmR L —

Operating profit before gains or losses
on certain investments and fixed assets

Net gain on disposal of interests
in subsidiaries
Net gain on disposal/reversal of revaluation
deficits of premises and other fixed assets
Net gain on fair value adjustment
on investment properties
Net gain on disposal of
available-for-sale securities
Share of results of an associate
Share of results of jointly controlled entities
Impairment losses (charged)/reversed
on available-for-sale securities

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year
Profit attributable to minority interests

Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Company

Dividends
Interim dividend paid
Proposed final dividend

Earnings per share
Basic
Diluted

financial statements.

1,509,558 1,264,929

- 4,048
14 134,804 27,768
141,235 27,995
85,141 88,053
72,070 -
10,536 7,008
15 (1,037,742) 25,891
915,602 1,445,692
16 (109,318) (244,421)
806,284 1,201,271
(6,115) (5,285)
17 800,169 1,195,986
18 232,854 232,854
18 139,712 419,137
372,566 651,991
19 HK$0.86 HK$1.28
19 HK$0.86 HK$1.28

The notes on pages 59 to 198 are an integral part of these consolidated

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007 I
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SOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

- —A=+—H As at 31 December 2007
(A F i3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
e =—ZTEF —ZZTRF
Note 2007 2006
BE ASSETS
Be MEIRITHEH Cash and balances with banks 20 10,025,003 6,988,137
ERIT—ZE+ B AR AT Placements with banks maturing between
one and twelve months 21 1,919,342 596,659
T—rf’EEEﬁHLE’Jﬁ*%& Trading securities 22 2,281,409 4,792,830
AFEAEARES Financial assets at fair value through
quMa SR E E profit or loss 22 1,351,698 1,276,671
TESMIT A Derivative financial instruments 23 758,047 366,708
FERERREMARE Advances and other accounts 24 65,438,768 51,730,681
GIRSS ﬁ B3 Available-for-sale securities 25 25,434,195 32,923,713
T §:§'J HﬂEA% Held-to-maturity securities 26 4,354,181 300,701
w LATIEE Investment in an associate 27 800,989 -
HEZEHEEIRE Investments in jointly controlled entities 28 63,852 37,192
I"ﬁ = Goodwill 30 811,690 811,690
BEEE Intangible assets 30 145,911 168,663
TENEMEEEE Premises and other fixed assets 31 1,785,033 1,386,636
wmEME Investment properties 32 658,588 642,140
BVERTIE & = Current tax assets 102,224 10,763
IRIEFIIRE B Deferred income tax assets 40 9,228 3,377
BEEAF Total assets 115,940,158 102,036,561
=R LIABILITIES
RITTER Deposits from banks 2,651,668 2,110,097
TESRMTA Derivative financial instruments 23 970,781 317,655
BIEEEAZNEE Trading liabilities 34 2,689,069 6,526,233
BERA ?@”riﬁﬁ """"" Deposits from customers designated
M\%a SR PR at fair value through profit or loss 35 3,142,488 3,393,048
BPIER Deposits from customers 36 75,940,861 63,885,058
BRITHERE Certificates of deposit issued 37 8,843,414 8,768,472
BETNESRES Issued debt securities 38 2,794,861 2,299,574
BERE® Subordinated notes 39 5,147,837 3,480,127
Ha iR B KTER Other accounts and accruals 4,394,590 1,706,839
BNERTIE B & Current income tax liabilities 27,256 79,268
FERIEE & Deferred income tax liabilities 40 88,862 134,949
B8EE5 Total liabilities 106,691,687 92,701,320
s EQUITY
DR R M = Minority interests 19,045 19,000
AATBRREMER Equity attributable to the Company’s
shareholders
A& A Share capital 43 931,416 931,416
(] Reserves 44 8,158,298 7,965,688
R R EIRR B Proposed final dividend 18 139,712 419,137
BRERES Shareholders’ funds 9,229,426 9,316,241
EmET Total equity 9,248,471 9,335,241
EEREEEAF Total equity and liabilities 115,940,158 102,036,561

BERR-_ZETNF=ZRA - +HBAHERREE

-

L E ERR

EF EFRETE
BEOHEH1BEZ MED AR A RE —
55 -

R AT 4 AT B4 )

e L

March 2008.

David Shou-Yeh Wong

Director

financial statements.

Hon-Hing Wong

Managing Director
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The notes on pages 59 to 198 are an integral part of these consolidated
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—EE —A=+—H As at 31 December 2007
(CAB 8 F Th5IR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
e Z—ZB2LFE —ZTTXF
Note 2007 2006
MEBARKRE Investments in subsidiaries 29 3,212,029 3,175,896
MENEE Current assets
RITHER Bank balances 20 50,399 27,349
FEUR R H A BR B Accounts receivable and other accounts 402 356
50,801 27,705
mBEE Current liabilities
H|ITHEX Bank overdraft 29,224 -
TERRERA LK EAMEKE Accrued expenses and other accounts 1,532 1,156
30,756 1,156
FRBEE Net current assets 20,045 26,549
3,232,074 3,202,445
xR EQUITY
A& A< Share capital 43 931,416 931,416
i Reserves 44 2,160,946 1,851,892
R R BARR B Proposed final dividend 18 139,712 419,137
EREE Total equity 3,232,074 3,202,445

BEERN_ZETN\E=R - +hBIERRER

ffi o

HE
EF

#

480 5%

ves L

F59H FF198H L M I AR E
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MB Rz —

March 2008.

David Shou-Yeh Wong
Director

financial statements.

Hon-Hing Wong
Managing Director

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25

The notes on pages 59 to 198 are an integral part of these consolidated
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Ao TE 4 58 B R
B CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-_TTLF+_A=+—HLEE

(ABEE T TL3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2007

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

EARRRELER
Attributable to the shareholders of the Company

PHRR
Rax  BROEE HtREE KRERA B BRET
Share Share Other  Retained  Minority Total
capital premium reserves earnings interests equity
“ZZtE-A-HEHK Balance at 1 January 2007,
WAT2 5] as previously reported 931,416 2,209,149 1,103,295 5,072,381 19,000 9,335,241
SHERIBE Change in accounting policy
(72.14) (Note 2.14) - - (111,662) 111,662 - -
“ERL5-A-BEH Balance at 1 January 2007,
] as restated 931,416 2,209,149 991,633 5,184,043 19,000 9,335,241
AHHEEANTELBE Fair value losses on
available-for-sale securities - - (1,695,133) - (391) (1,695,524)
RESHRBEATHLEES Investment revaluation reserve
RENEYZKNEER transferred to income
statement upon impairment
of available-for-sale securities - - 1,037,742 - - 1,037,742
LEMREEES Disposal of available-for-sale securities - - (85,141) - - (85,141)
ARHNEEFLATEBE Deferred income tax liabilities released
REEMDR 7 EEHBEE on fair value losses and disposal
of available-for-sale securities - - 127,822 - - 127,822
TEERZDTERS Fair value gains on revaluation
of premises - - 399,842 - - 399,842
TEERMERZELHEARE Deferred income tax liabilities
recognised on premises revaluation - - (49,111) - - (49,111)
TEERRERLENTERER Premises revaluation reserve realised
on disposal of premises - - (76,857) 76,857 - -
TEREMEBERREZREZAN  Revaluation reserve transferred to
retained earnings for depreciation
of premises - - (14,444) 14,444 - -
BEFINHERR Exchange differences arising on
UBRENELEZR translation of the financial
statements of foreign entities - - 28,986 - 48 29,034
BRBEANERCF (BB) /WA Net (loss)/income recognised directly
in equity - - (326,294) 91,301 (343)  (235,336)
FERHM Profit for the year - - - 800,169 6,115 806,284
RZZZLERAZE(EE) /KA Total recognised (loss)/income
for 2007 - - (326,294) 891,470 5772 570,948
MEARMESERRRERE Dividend paid to minority shareholder
of a subsidiary - - - - (5,727) (5,727)
ZEERERAKE 2006 final dividend - - - (419,137) - (419,137)
“ERLEPARE 2007 interim dividend - - - (232,854) - (232,854)
- - - (651,991) (5,727)  (657,718)
“EEEE+-RA=1-RER Balance at 31 December 2007 931,416 2,209,149 665,339 5,423,522 19,045 9,248,471

BEt+t-HA=+—-HLEFE

Year ended 31 December

—E22LF —ZZTITRF
2007 2006
BRERNMREBAZFA Proposed final dividend included
ZEORARHARR B in retained earnings 139,712 419,137
KW aAT R AH R A A
—EE LA
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B CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE_BEFI_A=T BLFRE &)

(ABEE T TL3R)

For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Continued)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

ARARREGESR
Attributable to the shareholders of the Company

DPHBRR
k& ROEE HitREE REEI i Ezas
Share Share Other  Retained  Minority Total
capital premium reserves earnings interests equity
“BERE-A-HEH Balance at 1 January 2006,
WA 25 as previously reported 931,416 2,209,149 1,044,862 4,463,187 24,692 8,673,306
SHIK I RE Change in accounting policy
(MF2.14) (Note 2.14) - - (94,058) 94,058 - -
“EERE-A-BEH Balance at 1 January 2006,
ey as restated 931,416 2,209,149 950,804 4,557,245 24,692 8,673,306
AEHERESDTE RS Fair value gains on
available-for-sale securities - - 73,993 - 7 73,986
HEUHEEES Disposal of available-for-sale
securities - - (88,053) - - (88,053)
i HEEFLFENE Deferred income tax liabilities released
REEMERZEEHBERE on fair value gains on and disposal
of available-for-sale securities - - 2,667 - - 2,667
TEEfzATEYE Fair value gains on revaluation
of premises - - 79,877 - - 79,877
TEERMRAZEEHEERE Deferred income tax liabilities
recognised on premises revaluation - - (10,209 - - (10,209
TENEMEBEHREZRERF  Revaluation reserve transferred to
retained earnings for depreciation
of premises - - (17,604) 17,604 - -
BRERMNHERF Exchange differences arising on
HBHRENELZR translation of the financial
statements of foreign entities - - 158 - 48 206
BERRNERZFRA Net income recognised directly
in equity - - 40,829 17,604 4 58,474
FERF Profit for the year - - - 1,195,986 5285 1,201,271
RIZTRERRZBHA Total recognised income
for 2006 - - 40,829 1,213,590 5326 1,259,745
HERE LA Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - (6,258) (6,258)
MEARMESERRRERE Dividend paid to minority shareholder
of a subsidiary - - - - (4,760) (4,760)
“EERERAKRE 2005 final dividend - - - (353,939 - (353,938
ZEERERAKRE 2006 interim dividend - - - (232,854) - (232,854)
- - - (586,792 (11,018)  (597,810)
ZEERETZAZT-HER Balance at 31 December 2006 931,416 2,209,149 991,633 5,184,043 19,000 9,335,241

5Ud?

ok
=

e

EOEEFE198A Z MR AGZEMBHmR Z —

financial statements.

The notes on pages 59 to 198 are an integral part of these consolidated

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited

Annual Report 2007
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ICO S LIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE_TTLF+_A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 December 2007
(8% T e hr 5w (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

iz =—ZTLF ZTTRF
Note 2007 2006
RETH2HERE Cash flows from operating activities
K EBRA (FTA) Net cash from/(used in)
KR 5 operating activities 45(a) 1,574,884 (2,005,449)
RETBZ2HERE Cash flows from investing activities
g3 kBN Acquisition of interest in an associate (703,339) -
LEMRBAR (IRZARZE® Disposal of a subsidiary (net of cash
RERBREER) and cash equivalents disposed of) - 284,714
BEREMELRETEEE Purchase of investment properties
and fixed assets (85,063) (272,992)
METE - HEWE Proceeds from disposal of premises,
T E b [ F & E TS R investment properties and other
fixed assets 261,217 81
REERDLE Investments in partnerships - (196,936)
RERBREMAFE Net cash used in investing activities (527,185) (185,133)
METBHZRESRE Cash flows from financing activities
BT NRE Certificates of deposit issued 2,007,662 3,466,796
B e 7R E Certificates of deposit redeemed (2,049,334)  (2,562,185)
BTEBES Debt securities issued 450,000 -
BITRERY Subordinated notes issued 1,562,570 1,162,210
Rl EER Subordinated notes redeemed - (970,069)
B /8 2 &) 1) H A SR B R B AR B Dividend paid to minority shareholder
of a subsidiary (5,727) (4,760)
i e R il i ) Dividends paid on ordinary shares (651,991) (586,792)
BE BN IRAFEE Net cash from financing activities 1,313,180 505,200
ReRkERKRLEH Net increase/(decrease) in cash
g, (Rd) 58 and cash equivalents 2,360,879 (1,685,382)
FYReLERRESIER Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year 11,262,102 12,947,484
FRRASREFRLER Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year 45(b) 13,622,981 11,262,102
F59B £ 1988 v M IR E W BHREK 2 — The notes on pages 59 to 198 are an integral part of these consolidated
o o financial statements.
KW aAT R AH R A A
TRRLEER
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

1. —Es

ARFRITEBBERAF ([KARF]]) BEMBAR
(e [N E ) £RE - BPIRPBRIRHRTT -
BB R E A AR AR o

AR —HEREEMONREZERAQR -
Wit REBEFELIE BT/ RAFERT
D=FRE o

ARAZERATNAH REBERAANAES
~MEBAR -

R AEZHN - M BRERBAEE T T
IR WER-ZZNF=ZA_THEEEES
HEEFHR o

2. EHEEHBORME

AT RBEAPBRRMIRMZ T ESEHOR
BB - EREMBEREMRNE — -

2.1 fmEk e

AEBZGEMBERERRRELESAMAE ([F
BEIAE]) R 2 EBM RS ER] ([F
BPBHREEL ] AEREMAENERNER
MBmELER  FAGER(TSFER) AR
HRBzoH)  TETERMAZEARAINE
BREHEDIM RS -

IR A M BHRRIBIBE LKA T RERE - AL
IMRERS (BRREYR)  AHHEZERE
E REEERAZZERMEERERAE  UR
FEFEBAEZHFABRENEREERERE
& (BEMEIR) FHHERT -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. General information

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) provide banking, financial and other related

services in Hong Kong, Macau, and the People’s Republic of China.

The Company is an investment holding company incorporated in Hong
Kong. The address of its registered office is 36th Floor, Dah Sing

Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The holding company is Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited, a listed

company in Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of
Hong Kong dollars (HK$’000), unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 25 March 2008.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the reporting years presented, unless

otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs” which is a collective term including all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of properties
(including investment properties), available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading, financial assets
and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value

through profit or loss.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

2.
21
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

21

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs

requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires

management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the

Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of

judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates

are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed
in Note 4.

(@

Amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective
in 2007

HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures and the Amendment
to the HKAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital
Disclosures, are effective for annual accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2007. HKFRS 7 introduces certain new
disclosures relating to financial instruments while incorporating
many of the requirements in HKAS 32, Financial Instruments:
Presentation and Disclosure. HKFRS 7 supersedes HKAS 30,
Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar
Financial Institutions, and the disclosure requirements of HKAS
32. The Group has adopted HKFRS 7 and the amendment to
HKAS 1 and the key impact is more qualitative and quantitative
disclosures primarily related to fair value measurement and risk
management. Accordingly the adoption of this standard has no

effect on the Group’s results of operations and financial position.

HK(IFRIC) — INT 8, Scope of HKFRS 2 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 May 2006). HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 requires
consideration of transactions involving the issuance of equity
instruments — where the identifiable consideration received is less
than the fair value of the equity instruments issued — in order to
establish whether or not they fall within the scope of HKFRS 2.
The Group conducts no such transactions other than the issue of
share options to directors and employees which are already
accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 2. As such, HK (IFRIC)

— INT 8 is not relevant to the Group’s financial statements.
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

Amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective
in 2007 (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) — INT 9, Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006).
HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 requires an entity to assess whether an
embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host
contract and accounted for as a derivative when the entity first
becomes a party to the contract. Subsequent reassessment is
prohibited unless there is a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that otherwise would
be required under the contract, in which case reassessment is
required. The Group has applied HK(IFRIC) — Int 9 from 1 January
2007, and it has no impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HK(IFRIC) - INT 10, Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November
2006). HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an interim period on goodwill, investments in equity
instruments and investments in financial assets carried at cost to
be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date. The Group has
applied HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 from 1 January 2007, and it has no
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2007 but
not relevant to the Group’s operations

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are

mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007

but either did not result in substantial changes to the Group’s

accounting policies or are not relevant to the Group’s operations:

HK(IFRIC) - INT 7, Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29, Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
(effective from 1 March 2006). HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 provides
guidance on how to apply the requirements of HKAS 29 in a
reporting period in which an entity identifies the existence of
hyperinflation in the economy of its functional currency, when the
economy was not hyperinflation in the prior period. As none of
the Group’s entities have a currency of a hyperinflationary
economy as its functional currency, HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 is not
relevant to the Group’s operations.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet
effective and have either not been early adopted by the Group or

not relevant to the Group’s operations

HKFRS 8 Operating Segment (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009). HKFRS 8 will supersede
HKAS 14, Segment Reporting, under which segments were
identified and reported on risk and return analysis. Under HKFRS
8, segments are components of an entity regularly reviewed by
management. The adoption of this standard will have no effect

on the Group’s results of operations or financial position.

HK(IFRIC) INT 11 — HKFRS 2 Group and Treasury Share
Transactions (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2007). HK(IFRIC) INT 11 clarifies that certain types of
transactions are accounted for as equity-settled or cash-settled
transactions under HKFRS 2. It also addresses the accounting
for share-based payment transactions involving two or more
entities within one group. The Group will apply HK(IFRIC) INT 11
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008, but it is
not expected to have any impact on the Group’s financial

statements.

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009). This revised standard
removes the option of recognising as an expense borrowing costs
relating to assets that take a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale (i.e. qualifying assets). This
revised standard applies to borrowing costs relating to qualifying
assets for which the commencement date for capitalisation is on
or after 1 January 2009 (unless an earlier date is designated
instead by the entity). The adoption of this revised standard is
not expected to have significant impact on the Group’s financial

statements.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet
effective and have either not been early adopted by the Group or

not relevant to the Group’s operations (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) INT 12 — Service Concession Arrangements (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008).
HK(IFRIC) INT 12 applies to companies that participate in service
concession arrangements and provides guidance on the
accounting by operations in public-to-private service concession
arrangements. As the Group has not involved in service
concession arrangements, HK(IFRIC) INT 12 is not relevant to

the Group’s operations.

2.2  Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements

of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(@  Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors,
controls more than half the voting power or holds more than half

of the issued share capital.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the

date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at
the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of
the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the
cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of
the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in

the income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)  Subsidiaries (Continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where

necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by

the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less allowances for impairment. The results of

subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

(b)  Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority
interests as transactions with parties external to the Group.
Disposals to minority interests result in gains and losses to the
Group that are recorded in the income statement. Purchases from
minority interests could result in goodwill, being the difference

between any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired

of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.

(c)  Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding
of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s

investment in associates include goodwill (net of any accumulated

impairment loss) identified on acquisition (see Note 27).

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or
losses is recognised in the income statement and its share of
post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves.
The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against
the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share
of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group

does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred

obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates.



S S ¥ 3R I AR
B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

2.

2.2

EHG B @)
A A A A ()
(F) BEna] ()

R ER [

HBERRERXZZR

@3

Wz

BASEEEBEARERNOR TR
HeBRIIRRFIRUEBEERBEZLE

B RE

PR IR TR T A 8H o B

s
=N

Az

BATBREELEZEIEURERANEE

4N 2 BUR

FEARRE

—F o

Az EE WS kBT

BERA

ZEERBRA  BEQRKRE
ERKAMER B EREEDIAR - AR R E B
ERRFRENSHREZREWIEER
Z R B AR

(T) HEZEHERE

H R E

FHALR
B R
HIHE o

HEFEHE
BEEA
SRR
BERAE
EFE -

g

i3

HEBEEMALIAGON
TTRFRS  ZERBRAE

B EA—-EREE -2

BZEE BENRBBERER
k- GAalRaEREEAEEEN
EREFEXE MEAEER

BEANEEEGHKFZNE

BHe

2B

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Consolidation (Continued)
(c)  Associates (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in
the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses in associate are recognised in the
income statement.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in associate are
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of
associates are accounted by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

(d)  Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity, which is subject
to joint control and none of the participating parties has unilateral

control over the economic activity.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities
are accounted for using equity method of accounting. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the
results of jointly controlled entities for the year, and the
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of the net

assets of the jointly controlled entities.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.3 Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all instruments measured at amortised cost, available-for-sale
securities and certain financial assets/liabilities designated at fair value

through profit or loss using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment
options) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction

costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash

flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

2.4 Fee and commission income and expense

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Loan syndication fees are
recognised as revenue when the syndication has been completed and
the Group retained no part of the loan package for itself or retained a
part at the same effective interest rate for the other participants. Wealth
management, financial planning and custody services that are
continuously provided over an extended period of time are recognised

rateably over the period the service is provided.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.5 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments
were acquired. Management determines the classification of its

investments at initial recognition.

(@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for
trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss
at inception. A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it
is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term
or if so designated by management. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with all

holding gains and loss recognised in the income statement.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit

or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

(i) It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or recognising the gains and losses on

them on different bases;

(i) A group of financial assets is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and
this is the basis on which information about the assets is
provided internally to the key management personnel such

as the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer; or

(iii)  Financial assets with embedded derivatives where the
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are

not closely related to the host contracts.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Assets in this category are carried at amortised cost less

any impairment loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.5 Financial assets (Continued)
(c) Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. Available-for-sale investments are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates,

exchange rates or equity prices.

(d)  Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity. Assets in this category are carried at amortised cost

less any impairment loss.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade
date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks

and rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss” category are included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is derecognised
or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be recognised in the income statement.
However, interest calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in the income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the income statement when the

Group’s right to receive payment is established.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.5 Financial assets (Continued)

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices.
If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for unlisted
securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation
techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models refined to

reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

2.6 Impairment of financial assets
(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of assets is impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about

the following loss events:
(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(i)  a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in

interest or principal payments;

(iii)  the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a

concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into

bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial

asset because of financial difficulties; or
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.6

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group
of financial assets since the initial recognition of those
assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with

the individual financial assets in the group, including:

- adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers

in the group; or

- national or local economic conditions that correlate

with defaults on the assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial
assets that are not individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
that asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not

included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss
is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on
the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market

price.
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2.

2.6

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash
flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and

selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial
assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (i.e. on the basis of the Group’s grading process
that considers asset type, collateral type, overdue status and
other relevant factors). Those characteristics relevant to the
estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets by being
indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according

to the contractual terms of the assets are considered.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis
of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the group and
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted
on the basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of
current conditions that did not affect the period on which the
historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of

conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example,
changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment status,
or other factors indicative of changes in the probability of losses
in the group and their magnitude). The methodology and
assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed
regularly by the Group to reduce any differences between loss

estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related
allowances for loan impairment. Such loans are written off after
all the necessary procedures have been completed and the
amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of the

allowances for loan impairment in the income statement.
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2.

2.6

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in

the income statement.

(b)  Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered in determining
whether the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are
not reversed through the income statement. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-
for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the income

statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.7  Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. All
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at

fair value.

(@)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held for
trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss

at inception.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is
carried at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in fair

value are recognised in the income statement.

A financial liability is typically classified as fair value through profit

or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

(i) It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on

them on different bases;

(i) A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about the liabilities is provided internally to the
key management personnel such as the Board of Directors

and Chief Executive Officer; or

(i) Financial liabilities with embedded derivatives where the
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are

not closely related to the host contracts.

Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or
loss, including the Group’s own debt securities in issue and
deposits received from customers that are embedded with certain
derivatives, are designated as such at inception or date of
transition to the new HKFRS. Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss are carried at fair value and any
gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the
income statement.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.7 Financial liabilities (Continued)
(b)  Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost. Any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the
redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the other financial liabilities using the effective interest

method.

If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed from the
balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount
of a liability and the consideration paid is included in net trading

income.

2.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured
at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices in
active markets, including recent market transactions, and valuation
techniques, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair

value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is
the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or

received).

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as
the conversion option in a convertible bond, are treated as separate
derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contract and the host contract is not carried
at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the

income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends
on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if
so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as hedges of the fair value of recognised assets. Hedge
accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way provided

certain criteria are met.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(Continued)

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well
as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both
at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives
that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting

changes in fair values of hedged items.

(@)  Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset
that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which
the effective interest method is used is amortised to profit or loss

over the period to maturity.

(b)  Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge
accounting. Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument
that does not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised

immediately in the income statement.

2.9 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,

or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.10 Sale and repurchase agreements

The counterparty liability in respect of securities sold subject to
repurchase agreements (“repos”) is included in amounts due to other
banks, deposits from banks, or other accounts and accruals, as
appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resell (“reverse
repos”) are recorded as loans and advances to other banks or
customers, as appropriate. The difference between the sale and
repurchase price is treated as interest and accrued over the life of the
agreements using the effective interest method. Securities lent to

counterparties are also retained in the financial statements.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.10 Sale and repurchase agreements (Continued)

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the financial statements,
unless these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchases and
sales are recorded with the gain or loss included in trading income. The

obligation to return them is recorded at fair value as a trading liability.

2.11 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported under “Other assets” and
the relevant loans are derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets

are measured at lower of carrying amount and net realisable value.

2.12 Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting policy, the
Group has determined that business segments be presented as the
primary reporting format and geographical segment information as the

secondary reporting format.

Business segments are distinguishable business divisions of the Group
that provide products and services to customer base or dealing with

the market that are different to those of other business segments.

Geographical segments are grouped by the location of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries or in the case of banking subsidiaries, of
the location of the branches responsible for reporting the results

including assets and liabilities.

For the purpose of segment reporting, revenue derived from customers,
products and services directly identifiable with individual business or
geographical segments are reported directly under respective segment,
while revenue and funding cost arising from inter-segment funding
operation and funding resources are allocated to the business segments
by way of transfer pricing mechanism with reference to market interest
rates. Transactions within segments are priced based on similar terms
offered to or transacted with external parties. Inter-segment income or

expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

All direct costs incurred by different segments are grouped under
respective segments. Indirect costs and support functions’ costs are
allocated to various business segments and products based on effort
and time spent as well as segments’ operating income depending on
the nature of costs incurred. Costs related to corporate activities that
cannot be reasonably allocated to business segments, products and

support functions are grouped under unallocated items.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.13 Foreign currency translation

(@)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in HK dollars, which is the Group’s presentation currency and the

functional currency of the major part of the Group.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income

statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as
investment in equity instruments held at fair value through profit
or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation difference on certain other non-monetary items, such
as equities classified as available-for-sale financial assets, are

included in the fair value reserve in equity.

(c)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance

sheet;

(i)  income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates of

the transactions); and
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.13 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(c)  Group companies (Continued)

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a

separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the income statement as

part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of
a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

entity and translated at the closing rate.

2.14 Premises and other fixed assets

Leasehold properties comprising land and buildings held on which a
reliable estimate is not available on the split of the carrying value
attributable to each of the land and building elements are accounted
for as finance leases and shown at fair value, based on periodic, and at
least triennial, valuations by external independent valuers, less
subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset
and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. All
other property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the income statement during

the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are
credited to premises revaluation reserve in shareholders’ equity.
Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged
against fair value reserves directly in equity; all other decreases are

expensed in the income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.14 Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)

Depreciation of premises and other fixed assets is calculated using the

straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to their

residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

- Premises Over the remaining period of
lease

- Furniture, fittings, equipment Over the estimated useful lives

and motor vehicles generally between 5 and 10

years

With effect from 1 January 2007, the difference between depreciation
based on the revalued carrying amount of premises charged to the
income statement and depreciation based on the premises’ original
cost is transferred from premises revaluation reserve to retained
earnings. This represents a change in accounting policy which has been
applied retrospectively. The opening balances of retained profit and
premises revaluation reserve and the corresponding comparative
figures have been restated accordingly and there is no net impact to

the total shareholders’ equity.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted

if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its

estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.17).

2.15 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the companies in the

consolidated Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating lease and

buildings held under finance lease.

Land held under operating lease is classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a

finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.15 Investment properties (Continued)

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value. Fair
value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any
difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If
this information is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active markets or discounted
cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in accordance
with the guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards
Committee. These valuations are reviewed annually by external valuers.
Investment property that is being redeveloped for continuing use as
investment property, or for which the market has become less active,

continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental income from

future leases in the light of current market conditions.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the

income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.
Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of

reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of premises and other fixed assets becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference resulting between
the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer
is recognised in equity as a revaluation of premises and other fixed
assets under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous

impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.16 Goodwill and intangible assets

Gooduwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the acquire as at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested annually
for impairment. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of

goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of
impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit

from the business combination on which the goodwill arose.

Intangible assets arising from an acquisition are recognised separately
from goodwill when they are separable or arise from contractual or other
legal rights, and their value can be measured reliably. They include core
deposits, contracts and customer relationships intangible assets, and
trade names. Intangible assets are stated at cost less amortisation
based on estimated useful lives, and/or accumulated impairment

losses.

2.17 Impairment of goodwill, intangible assets and non-

financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use
are not subject to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicated that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each

reporting date.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.18 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law in each
jurisdiction, is recognised as an expense in the period in which profits
arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry forward
are recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable profits

will be available against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred income tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-
for-sale investments, which is charged or credited directly to equity, is
also credited or charged directly to equity and is subsequently
recognised in the income statement upon the realisation of relevant

investments.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits

(@)  Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
number of defined contribution plans, the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds. These
pension plans are funded by payments from employees and by

the relevant Group companies.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
schemes and defined contribution retirement schemes are
expensed as incurred. Other than mandatory provident fund
contribution, the Group’s contributions may be reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave prior to

vesting fully in the contributions.

(b)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates a cash settled, share-based compensation
plan, which requires the Group to pay the intrinsic value of the
share option to a grantee at the date of exercise. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value of the options granted. At each balance sheet
date, the Group will re-measure the fair value of the share options

and any change is recognised in the income statement.

(c)  Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long service
leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the

balance sheet date.

(d)  Bonus plans

Liabilities for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after
the balance sheet date are recognised when the Group has a
present or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered
by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be
made.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.20 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when:
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination
penalties and employee termination payments. Provisions are not

recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

2.21 Leases
(@) Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the income

statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased
out are included in fixed assets in the balance sheet. They are
depreciated over their expected useful lives on a basis consistent
with similar owned fixed assets. Rental income (net of any
incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

(b)  Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially retained all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included as liabilities. The investment properties

acquired under finance leases are carried at their fair value.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.21 Leases (Continued)
(b)  Finance lease (Continued)

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, the amounts
due under the leases, net of unearned finance income, are
recognised as a receivable and are included in “Advances and
other accounts”. Finance income implicit in rentals receivable is
credited to the income statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment

outstanding for each accounting period.

2.22 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts and other institutions. These assets are excluded from the

Group’s financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

2.23 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.24 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date
of acquisition, including: cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and certificates of deposit
and investment securities which are readily convertible to cash and are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.25 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial
guarantees are given to banks, financial institutions and other bodies
on behalf of customers to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking
facilities, and to other parties in connection with the performance of
customers under obligations related to contracts, advance payments
made by other parties, tenders, retentions and the payment of import
duties.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.25 Financial guarantee contracts (Continued)

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements
at fair value on the date the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured
at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the
amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised.
Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to

the income statement.

2.26 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from
past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that an
outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a

provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control

of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

When such inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.27 Comparative figures

With effect from 1 January 2007, interest income or expense arising
from trading assets and liabilities, financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss, and interest rate derivatives not held
for trading purposes are reported under “Interest income” and “Interest
expense” instead of “Net trading income/(loss)” in the previous
reporting years. Comparative figures have been restated to conform
with the current year’s presentation. This revised classification has been
made mainly to match interest expense on financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss with the interest income and expense

of the interest rate derivatives entered into to hedge these liabilities.

LRI
As previously =27 KRED

reported Restatement As restated

LS B A Interest income

FlLS Interest expense
FEERA Net trading income
B Total

3. D R B

REBEEBEGAZETR 2 VBRAR - 2%
EBFBH RSN - TG BEXRERETRERE
Z Rk jiﬁ/\ﬂ o ARYERR TR BER 2%
LES - MBRERR DI EXEB A E R 2 1%
At $EIZE%7%;E by S 17 [ 4 £ [E]
W WHEHEHAREERERBEMETCHTREZER

ERE-

I

AEBEZRABREEBREERALDITILER
% RESBERBRERENES - BEEERRE
FRRISERIEE 2 BER A BN TEEE - KEEE
HERERAREERERZFARRTS - Em
NMEEEDZ 2 -

4,969,713 125,884 5,095,597
(3,070,804) (63,734)  (3,134,538)
118,687 (62,150) 56,537
2,017,596 - 2,017,596

3.  Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management
of some degree of risk or combination of risks. Taking risk is core to the
financial business, and operational risks are an inevitable consequence
of being in business. The Group’s aim is therefore to achieve an
appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise potential

adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group’s risk management policies are designed to identify and
analyse these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to
monitor the risks and adherence to limits by means of reliable and up-
to-date information systems. The Group regularly reviews its risk
management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,

products and emerging best practice.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

Risk management is carried out pursuant to the overall strategy and
policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee
under the authority delegated by the Board oversees and guides the
management of different risks which are more particularly managed
and dealt with by the Group Risk and different functional committees.
In addition, Internal Audit is responsible for the independent review of

risk management and the control environment.

The most important types of risk are credit risk, liquidity risk, market
risk and operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk, interest

rate and other price risk.

3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments

The Group accepts deposits from customers at both fixed and floating
rates, and for various periods, and seeks to earn positive interest
margins by investing these funds in high-quality assets. The Group
seeks to increase these margins by consolidating short-term funds and
lending for longer periods at higher rates, while maintaining sufficient

liquidity to meet all claims that might fall due.

The Group also seeks to raise its interest margins through lending to
commercial and retail borrowers with a range of credit standing by
charging customers appropriate lending rates and fees, taking into
consideration credit risk and market conditions. Such exposures involve
not just on-balance sheet loans and advances, as the Group also enters
into guarantees and other commitments such as letters of credit,

performance and other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments where it takes positions
in exchange-traded and over-the-counter instruments, including
derivatives, to take advantage of short-term market movements in
equities and bonds and in currency, interest rate and commodity prices.
The Board places trading limits on the level of exposure that can be
taken in relation to market positions. Apart from specific hedging
arrangements, foreign exchange and interest rate exposures are
normally offset by entering into counterbalancing positions (including
transactions with customers or market counterparties), or by the use of
derivatives, thereby controlling the variability in the net cash amounts

required to liquidate market positions.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments (Continued)

The Group also uses interest rate swap and other interest rate
derivatives to mitigate interest rate risk arising from changes in interest
rates that will result in decrease in the fair value of fixed rate assets or
increase in the fair value of fixed rate term liabilities. Certain of these
financial instruments are designated as fair value hedges, and the terms
of hedge including hedged item, amount, interest rates, hedge period
and purpose are determined and documented at the inception of each
fair value hedge. Hedge effectiveness is assessed at inception on a
prospective basis and is reassessed, on an ongoing basis, based on
actual experience and valuation. Fair value hedge relationships that do
not meet the effectiveness test requirement of hedge accounting are
discontinued with effect from the date of ineffectiveness of the fair value
hedge.

3.2 Credit risk

The Group’s main credit risk is that borrowers or counterparties may
default on their payment obligations due to the Group. These
obligations arise from the Group’s lending and investment activities,

and trading of financial instruments (including derivatives).

The Group has a Group Credit Committee and for each business
division a credit committee made up of certain Executive Directors and
senior credit officers and chaired by the Chief Executive. Each credit
committee has the responsibility for formulating and revising credit
policies and procedures for that division within the parameters of the
Group Risk Policy and regulatory framework. Credit policies and
procedures define the credit assessment and approval criteria and
guidelines, use of scoring, review and monitoring process and the

systems of loan classification and impairment.

The Group manages all types of credit risk on a prudent basis, in
accordance with the credit approval and review policies, by evaluating
the credit-worthiness of different types of customers and counterparties
based on assessment of business, financial, market and industry risks
applicable to the types of loans, collateral and counterparty dealings
including dealing in or use of derivative financial instruments. Credits
are extended within the parameters set out in the credit policies and
are approved by different levels of management based upon established
guidelines. Credit exposures, limits and asset quality are regularly
monitored and controlled by management, credit committees and
Group Risk. The Group’s internal auditors conduct regular reviews and
audits to ensure compliance with credit policies and procedures and

regulatory guidelines.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

The individual business’ credit policies also establish policies and
processes for the approval and review of new products and activities,
together with details of the loan grading, or credit scoring, processes

and impairment policies.

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement
(@ Loans and advances

In measuring credit risk of loans and advances to customers and
to banks and other financial institutions at a counterparty level,
the Group reflects three components (i) the “probability of default”
by the client or counterparty on its contractual obligations; (ii)
current exposures to the counterparty and its likely future
development, from which the Group derive the “exposure at
default”; and (iii) the likely loss on the defaulted obligations after
considering recovery and collateral realisation (the “loss given
default”).

These credit risk measurements, which operate to control and
monitor credit performance of individual and pool of borrowers
through on-going credit review, loan classification, collection,
credit risk mitigation including realisation of collateral, and
provision of impairment on problem loans as required by the
Group’s credit policies and procedures, and regulatory guidelines,
are embedded in the Group’s daily operational management.
Based on the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance, the Group is also required to assess expected loss of
individual and portfolio of credits, and to set aside sufficient loan
loss reserve against any expected loss (the “expected loss
model”). The operational measurements to also cover expected
losses can be contrasted with impairment allowances required
under HKAS 39, which are based on losses that have been
incurred at the balance sheet date (the “incurred loss model”)

rather than expected loss (Note 3.2.3).
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement (Continued)

@
@)

(i)

Loans and advances (Continued)

The Group assesses the probability of default of individual
counterparties using internal rating tools tailored to the
various categories of counterparty. They have been
developed internally and combine statistical analysis with
judgements of credit officers, and are validated, where
appropriate, by comparison with externally available data.
Clients of the Group are segmented into three broad rating
classes. The Group’s rating scale, which is shown in Note
3.2.3, reflects the range of default probabilities defined for
each rating class. This means that, in principle, exposures
migrate between classes as the assessment of their
probability of default changes. The rating tools are kept
under review and upgraded as necessary. The Group
regularly validates the performance of the rating and their

predictive power with regard to default events.

The Group uses both internal data and market information
(e.g. probability of default, credit scoring) for internal credit
risk assessment. Observed defaults per rating category

vary year on year, especially over an economic cycle.

Exposure at default is based on the amounts the Group
expects to be owed at the time of default. For example, for
a loan, exposure at default is the face value. For a
commitment, the Group includes any amount already drawn
plus the further amount that may have been drawn by the

time of default, should it occur.

Loss given default or loss severity represents the Group’s
expectation of the event of loss on a claim should default
occur. It is expressed as percentage loss per unit of
exposure and typically varies by type of counterparty, type
and seniority of claim and availability of collateral or other

credit risk mitigation.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007

921



92

SRS ¥ 3R I AR
B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

3.2

3.2.1

$ 265 T\ B A B (180)
5 B B ()
1 By B 2 (4)
(Z) 1EBE#HE

RETAZTEENEEEFARER
AEBEREHRERHES - BREBRE
AEDAEEATTHENRFRE - RS
EEPAREMFE=ZTETEERIELE
- ZETAZEERRESFKER - R
BRBEERAEAAEERREFP2E®E
A BAEE =R A Z R AR R)
AREBRDATAE A2 HIE - A —RLAMH
MNEEMERER AUREREER
ZRBAE -

BRHEEARRUER  ERERERE
EWRAREEEMASABLL 2EE - 3
BROEEAZZEERRME - NEBEM
EEZBEEBRRARBENRBAAEZ
HER - AT AR R B ZEEAER
RNEPHFEERT - BIREZESRETE
BERRE AN - REMBREZAEL —
REMBE 2 AEFERSRENEER
% AEESEHEEREZDMFEY -

() EFE SR EEE S

REHBEFMBBEESME @ SEEARS
RASNBR R E BB R A EFRF
REEEERR - RERUEFEZFRESR
MEMDREREEEERE  HHER
RIBAKR - WHERr— RS RHEES
MRBABNAEE TR ZESFE RN

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement (Continued)

(b)  Credit-related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that funds
are available to a customer as required. Guarantees and standby
letters of credit — which represent irrevocable assurances that
the Group will make payments in the event that a customer cannot
meet its obligations to third parties — carry the same credit risk as
loans. Documentary and commercial letters of credit — which are
written undertakings by the Group on behalf of a customer
authorising a third party to draw drafts on the Group up to a
stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions — are
normally collateralised by the underlying shipments of goods to
which they relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct

lending.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of
authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees
or letters of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments to
extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in an
amount equal to the total unused commitments. However, the
likely amount of loss is less than the total unused commitments,
as most commitments to extend credit are contingent upon
customers maintaining specific credit standards. The Group
monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of

credit risk than shorter-term commitments.

(c)  Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities and treasury bills, external rating such as
Standard & Poor’s rating or their equivalents are used by Group
Risk for managing the credit risk exposures. The investments in
these securities and bills are made to gain a better credit quality,
to diversify risk exposures and income streams, and to maintain
a readily available source of funds to meet the funding and

liquidity requirement of the Group from time to time.
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3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement (Continued)

(d)  Derivatives

In the normal course of business, the Group enters into a variety
of derivative transactions including forwards, futures, swaps and
options transactions in the interest rate, foreign exchange and
equity markets. Derivative transactions are conducted for both
trading and hedging purposes. The Group’s objectives in using
derivative instruments are to meet customers’ needs by acting
as an intermediary, to manage the Group’s exposure to risks and
to generate revenues through trading activities within acceptable

limits.

(i) Derivatives held or issued for trading purposes

The Group transacts derivative contracts on behalf of
customers or to address customer demands in structuring
tailored derivatives. The Group also takes proprietary
positions for its own accounts. Trading derivative products
used by the Group are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives transacted based on interest rates, foreign

exchange rates, credit spread and equity prices.

(i)  Derivatives held or issued for hedging purposes

Derivatives held for hedging purposes primarily consist of
derivative instruments or contracts used to manage interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk. All of these are over-

the-counter derivatives.

The Group uses the following derivative instruments for both
hedging and trading purposes:

(i) Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase
foreign and domestic currency, including undelivered spot
transactions. Foreign currency and interest rate futures are
contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in currency rates or interest rates or to
buy or sell foreign currency or a financial instrument on a
future date at a specified price, established in an organised
financial market. The credit risk is negligible, as futures
contracts are collateralised by cash or marketable
securities, and changes in the futures contract value are

settled daily with the exchange.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.1 Credit risk measurement (Continued)

(@
(ii)

(iii)

Derivatives (Continued)

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to
exchange one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result
in an economic exchange of currencies or interest rates
(for example, fixed rate for floating rate) or a combination
of all these (i.e., cross-currency interest rate swaps). No
exchange of principal takes place, except for certain
currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk represents the
potential cost to replace the swap contracts if
counterparties fail to perform their obligation. This risk is
monitored on an ongoing basis with reference to the current
fair value, a proportion of the notional amount of the
contracts and the liquidity of the market. To control the level
of credit risk taken, the Group assesses counterparties

using the same techniques as for its lending activities.

Foreign currency and interest rate options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the
purchaser (holder) the right, but not the obligation, either to
buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or
during a set period, a specific amount of a foreign currency
or a financial instrument at a predetermined price. The seller
receives a premium from the purchaser in consideration for
the assumption of foreign exchange or interest rate risk.
Options may be either exchange-traded or negotiated
between the Group and a customer. The Group is exposed
to credit risk on purchased options only, and only to the

extent of their carrying amount, which is their fair value.

The Group may be exposed to counterparty risk arising from its

positions in derivative financial instruments, which is either

“valuation risk” for the credit risk on receiving mark-to-market

gains upon the default of a counterparty prior to scheduled

settlement, or “settlement risk” for the possibility of not receiving

the expected cash value of a derivative transaction or upon the

expiry of a derivative contract on the settlement date.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
3.2.1 Credit risk measurement (Continued)

(d)  Derivatives (Continued)

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised on
the balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
future cash flows involved or the current fair value of the
instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure
to credit or price risks. The derivative instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates,
equity prices and credit market conditions. The aggregate
contractual or notional amount of derivative financial instruments
on hand, the extent to which instruments are favourable or
unfavourable, and thus the aggregate fair values of derivative
financial assets and liabilities, can fluctuate significantly from time

to time.

The Group maintains strict control limits on net open derivative
positions (i.e., the difference between purchase and sale
contracts), by both amount and term. At any one time, the amount
subject to credit risk is limited to the current fair value of
instruments that are favourable to the Group (i.e., assets where
their fair values are positive), which in relation to derivatives is
only a small fraction of the contract or notional values used to

express the volume of instruments outstanding.

3.2.2 Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages, controls and limits concentrations of credit risk
wherever they are identified — in particular, to individual counterparties

and groups, and to industries and countries.

The Group structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing
limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to one borrower, or
groups of borrowers, and to geographical and industry segments. Such
risks are monitored on a revolving basis and are subject to an annual or
more frequent review, when considered necessary. Limits on the level
of credit risk by product, industry sector and by country are approved

by relevant credit committees and Group Risk.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
3.2.2 Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)

The exposure to any one borrower or counterparty including banks and
brokers is further restricted by sub-limits covering on- and off- balance
sheet exposures, and daily delivery risk limits in relation to trading items
such as forward foreign exchange contracts. Actual exposures against

limits are monitored daily.

Exposures to credit risk is also managed through regular analysis of
the ability of borrowers and potential borrowers to meet interest and
capital repayment obligations and by regular review and revision of

these limits where appropriate.

To avoid concentration of risk, large exposures to individual customers
or related groups are limited to a percentage of the capital base, and
exposures to industry sectors and countries/regions are managed

within approved limits to achieve a balanced portfolio.

(@) Loans and advances

In order to mitigate the credit risk and where appropriate, the
Group will obtain collateral to support the credit facility. To control
credit risk exposure to counterparty arising from derivative
positions, the Group limits its derivative dealings with approved
financial institutions, and uses established market practices on
credit support and collateral settlement to reduce credit risk
exposure to derivative counterparties. Overall credit risk limit for
each financial institution counterparty, including valuation limit
for derivatives, is approved by the Group Credit Committee with
reference to the financial strength and credit rating of each
counterparty. The acceptable types of collateral and their
characteristics are established within the credit policies, as are

the respective margins of finance.

Irrespective of whether collateral is taken, all credit decisions are
based upon the customer’s or counterparty’s credit profile,

cashflow position and ability to repay.
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3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.2 Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)

(@) Loans and advances (Continued)

The Group employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate
credit risk. The most traditional of these is the taking of security
for funds advanced, which is a common practice. The Group
implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of
collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal collateral types

for loans and advances are:

o Mortgages over residential properties;

° Charges over business assets such as premises, inventory
and accounts receivable; and

. Charges over financial instruments such as debt securities

and equities.

Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities are
generally secured; revolving individual credit facilities are
generally unsecured. In addition, in order to minimise credit loss,
the Group will seek additional collateral from the counterparty as
soon as impairment indicators are noticed on relevant individual

loans and advances.

(b)  Debt securities

Debt securities and treasury bills are generally unsecured, with
the exception of asset-backed securities and similar instruments,

which are secured by portfolios of financial instruments.

(c) Derivatives

Since all counterparties for derivatives trading are financial
institutions, the risk is managed as part of the credit risk control
and monitoring process in respect of financial institutions
including credit controls such as setting individual limit for
valuation risk, daily settlement limits and performing periodic
credit assessment for each counterparty. Moreover, the Group
requires all derivative contract counterparties to enter into
International Swaps and Derivatives Association (“ISDA”)
Agreement in order to follow the standardised market practice of
close-out arrangement in the event of default, settlement

procedure, valuation/pricing methods.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.2 Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(c)  Derivatives (Continued)

Collateral or other security is not usually obtained for credit risk
exposures on these instruments, except where the Group requires

margin deposits from counterparties.

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by
entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties
with which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions.
Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an offset
of balance sheet assets and liabilities, as transactions are usually
settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk associated with
favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting arrangement
to the extent that if an event of default occurs, all amounts with

the counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis.

The Group’s overall exposure to credit risk on derivative
instruments subject to master netting arrangements can change
substantially within a short period, as it is affected by each

transaction subject to the arrangement.

3.2.3 Impairment and provisioning policies

The internal rating system described in Note 3.2.1 focuses more on
credit-quality assessment from the inception of the lending and
investment activities. In contrast, impairment allowances are recognised
for financial reporting purposes only for losses that have been incurred
at the balance sheet date based on objective evidence of impairment
(see Note 2.6). Due to the different methodologies applied, the amount
of incurred credit losses provided for in the financial statements are
usually lower than the amount determined from the expected loss model
that is used for internal operational management and banking regulation

purposes.

The impairment allowance shown in the balance sheet at year-end is
derived from each of the three broad internal rating grades. However,
the majority of the impairment allowance comes from the bottom two
gradings. The table below shows the percentage of the Group’s on-
balance sheet items relating to loans and advances and the associated
impairment allowance covering on- and off-balance sheet amounts for

each of these broad internal rating categories.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.3 Impairment and provisioning policies (Continued)

—B2tHF —ETREF
2007 2006

AEEE REZERE

HENBRE BEREE

BAkl ERasd

Impairment Impairment

ERREX allowance  EFRR#K allowance

Loans and as a % of Loans and as a % of

advances loan balance advances loan balance

£8 Group % % % %
E34 Grades

1-WE 1 - satisfactory 98.3 0.2 97.7 0.3

2- Rl Es 2 - special monitoring 1.1 6.0 1.5 45

3- RFFIAT 3 - sub-standard or below 0.6 47.6 0.8 46.9

E—ERRBBEAEENBERFERLD
ZE-EFENR - KRRERARKNEREN R
HAl 2B ENSEMEREAE ZENAL N EEE -

F_FRFRIEE RS AREANILERFEE
B2 B+ RREFRALEBREE - RET
BEBRIEEREE R - AR REEBRE
EK -

S

F=FR[REHATIBEREEABERFTR
ARHET—ZET=H RREFRALER
B RE ZNEE - A RE2 B @ AR
SERERHIKHEERZERR A FER B
HERS AR/ I EBRZER - NoFZ
ERERBMABET REWERSEAKE

100.0 100.0

Grade 1 “satisfactory”, which covers Grade 1 to 9 of the Group’s internal
loan grading system, represents loans for which borrowers are current
in meeting commitments and for which the full repayment of interest

and principal is not in doubt.

Grade 2 “special monitoring”, which covers Grade 10 of the Group’s
internal loan grading system, represents loans with which borrowers
are experiencing difficulties and which may lead to credit losses to the

Group if the deterioration in loan quality cannot be contained.

Grade 3 “sub-standard or below”, which covers Grade 11 to 13 of the
Group’s internal loan grading system, represents loans in which
borrowers are displaying a definable weakness that is likely to
jeopardise repayment; or collection in full is improbable and the Group
expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account
the fair value of collateral less cost to sell; or loans that are considered

uncollectible after all collection options have been exhausted.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
3.2.3 Impairment and provisioning policies (Continued)

The internal rating tool assists management to determine whether
objective evidence of impairment exists under HKAS 39, which is based

on the following criteria set out by the Group:

° Delinquency in contractual payments of principal or interest;
° Cash flow difficulties experienced by the borrower (e.g. equity to

debt ratio, net income percentage of sales);

o Breach of loan covenants or conditions;
o Initiation of bankruptcy proceedings;
° Deterioration of the borrower’s competitive position; and

° Deterioration in the value of collateral.

The Group’s policy requires the review of individual financial assets
that are above materiality thresholds at least annually or more regularly
when individual circumstances require. Impairment allowances on
individually assessed accounts are determined by an evaluation of the
incurred loss at balance sheet date on a case-by-case basis, and are
applied to all individually significant accounts. The assessment normally
encompasses collateral held (including re-confirmation of its
enforceability) and the anticipated receipts and liquidating collaterals

for that individual account.

Collectively assessed impairment allowances are provided for: (i)
portfolios of homogenous assets that are individually below materiality
thresholds; and (ii) losses that have been incurred but have not yet
been identified, by using the available historical experience,

experienced judgement and statistical techniques.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.4 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other

B Z 5 5 5 B B 1 credit enhancements
—EZTLE —ZTRX
5 Group 2007 2006
EHEEBBERNEEZEERRBERNT - Credit risk exposures relating to
on-balance sheet assets are as follows:
e RERITHE Cash and balances with banks 10,025,003 6,988,137
EIRITHFR Placements with banks 1,919,342 596,659
HIEBEERABENES Trading securities 2,281,409 4,792,830
NAFEFEEEZHTAEBENEREE Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 1,351,698 1,276,671
TEEMIT A Derivative financial instruments 758,047 366,708
EEERRBR Loans and advances to customers
BAAER Loans to individuals
-EAFR — Credit cards 3,395,440 3,214,451
-RiBEM® - Mortgages 18,476,883 16,412,092
- Hib — Others 3,988,516 4,123,241
PEER Loans to corporate entities
- BHEX — Term loans 10,066,194 5,247,647
-ZIBER - Mortgages 8,629,646 7,405,680
-B5mE - Trade finance 5,615,014 5,235,880
- EAfty — Others 11,122,938 8,964,301
RITERK Advances to banks 160,426 155,102
Hith & & Other assets 4,343,268 1,327,384
Al & E A Available-for-sale securities
- BB ES — debt securities 25,069,939 31,860,142
FEHHES Held-to-maturity securities 4,354,181 300,701
111,557,944 98,267,626
EHEEBBERINEAZEERRBERNT - Credit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items are as follows:
VHEREEMEESIREE Financial guarantees and other
credit related contingent liabilities 1,578,407 2,699,343
B R E R A B AR E Loan commitments and other credit
related commitments 35,962,962 33,128,408
37,541,369 35,827,751
+—-A=+—H At 31 December 149,099,313 134,095,377

ERIIRARER - FELER-FEAF T
A=+ -BE-EREBRTOTLSR - %5
RAKI AHEZER SRR EHRAA 2R

ERk -

The above table represents a worse case scenario of credit risk

exposure to the Group at 31 December 2007 and 2006, without taking

into account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements

attached.
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3. WAES R B B ()
3.2 fEEmEE @)

3.2.4 R AFH Z M 5 2 HAb 15 1 12 5
A 2 % 15 5 Bl B 8 ()

AEBEZEFEERAALZETIIFMIEE
i

Fon %%‘Zﬂliﬁ&m( fi/\ﬁ
6%)

e MHARZEADEZEEBEERIEERSR
ZEE

. BERMEARE A F95% A M8 B K SR E
(Z2TREF 94 %)

. BERRiEEREZEPERRBREERP
B RBRBEN0.46% (ZTTRF ¢
0.56%) : RITZEFR_ZTZT+F+_H
Zt+—HYERE(CETTRF - HE)

. $EIE%&}$J—§EJ§§§E’\J&E&F%T§%
BERMER

. fﬁ%%ﬁ%&ﬁmﬁ%’&éqﬂﬁi@%%(:?
TRE  75%) ZDEAEERA

3.2.5 B R #x

ERRBFRBANT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.4 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other

credit enhancements (Continued)

The results of credit performance of the Group can be further assessed

with reference to the following:

° 5% of the loans and advances portfolio is categorised in the top

three grades of the internal rating system (2006: 6%);

° Mortgage loans, which represent the biggest group in the
portfolio, are backed by collateral;

° 95% of the loans and advances portfolio are considered to be
neither past due nor impaired (2006: 94%);

° Loans and advances to customers that are either individually or
collectively impaired constituted 0.46% (2006: 0.56%) of the total
loans and advances to customers. No advances to banks were
impaired as at 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil);

° The Group has introduced a more stringent process for granting
loans and advances; and

° More than 65% (2006: 75%) of the investments in debt securities

and other bills have at least A- credit rating.

3.2.5 Loans and advances

Loans and advances are summarised as follows:

= A “EEAF
2007 2006
EFEXR RITEXK EPER RITER
& BB R #R KB
Loans and Loans and Loans and Loans and

advances to advances to advances to advances to

&M@ Group customers banks customers banks
R R E Neither past due nor impaired 58,415,480 160,426 47,581,178 155,102
BEMEREREE Past due but not individually impaired 2,626,217 - 2,768,944 -
(EbINCRES Individually impaired 252,934 - 253,170 -
BE Gross 61,294,631 160,426 50,603,292 155,102
B OREER Less: allowance for impairment (359,557) - (354,319) (778)
FEE Net 60,935,074 160,426 50,248,973 154,324
KB HRATEEA R AN

TRRLEER
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. WAES R B A B () 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
32 fERmEBE @) 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
3.2.5 Bk R #K () 3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)
—EELE ZEERF
EFEX BEFPEX
kB R#ER
2007 2006
Loans and Loans and
advances to advances to
58 Group customers customers
HEEHRRBHR Impaired loans and advances
— @RI E GEF) — Individually impaired (Note (a)) 252,934 253,170
— FEREGEZ) - Collectively impaired (Note (b)) 26,295 27,790
279,229 280,960
EEE Impairment allowances made
— [ERIFFE (FER) - Individually assessed (Note (c)) (142,589) (135,729)
- REFE (L) — Collectively assessed (Note (b)) (25,740) (27,444)
(168,329) (163,173)
110,900 117,787
HEERRATE Fair value of collaterals held* 105,043 115,045

ERRATFEDREBERDHEREFREERS
7o MEPREEEE °

ERREERZELVRERREERELET
— MR EERENEBREEER (18
REMDWEF - MRBEREFEZERZ A

e
TA
KRB EMEBEXNTE - WALAIFMMAEE -

BRABEEREBREZSAGE EEERERN
HEEEA RN 2RAEBHREEBRBENTX
ZERRER o ZER LRI HEERGS
EE R T B R AR EERN — 8B

U EERREERBEERERERR T —A=1
—HEBZEMREE -

Note:
(@)

(©

Fair value of collateral is determined as the lower of the market value of
collateral and loan outstanding balance.

Individually impaired loans are defined as those loans having objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated cash flows of the loans that can be reliably
estimated.

Collectively impaired loans and advances refer to those unsecured loans
and advances assessed for impairment on a collective basis and which
have become overdue for more than 90 days as at the reporting date. The
collective impairment allowance for these impaired loans, which is a part

of the overall collective impairment allowances, is shown above.

The above individual impairment allowances were made after taking into
account the value of collaterals in respect of such advances as at 31
December.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

3. A B B ()
3.2 fEEmEE @)
3.2.5 Bk R #HGK ()

BR RSB FEHEEA359,557,0008 T (=%
TN 1 355,097,000/ 7T) - BIEHERREE
2 % #5142,589,00008 T (— T T N E

135,729,000/ 7T) & ¥ iR4r & EEF HNERZ
bR A % 5216,968,0008 T (— T T X F ¢
219,368,000/ 7T) © MiFF24iR B LK~ - R1T
REMEREEERRBR O BEERBER -

BEZZHF+-_A=T—BLLFE  AANfE
E%ﬁ“‘}%?& CBNEEERPEAE  RAEEZ
BERRBREFILR21% o EAREEEAF TS
ﬁﬂ%)ﬁiﬁ%%ﬁﬁ@i?\ﬂ%ﬁﬁlﬁﬁ% © AR
EEBRREFETNTAENEENE - R
HWEHMEERE  BETRATERENRR &
Bz 15 RIEERHN - RBDEBEEIEER

GEATRENE - ARBEEBERPERBEARIT
EEFRZARBEERRIT  AAEEKEE
ZEEERRBERME R EIR R TR
HEETZTzh/ I EEE  MRBETERP
ZWA - BE - RN - EHZERRMTE
EFXERIARZERERE - ROAEMMELR
EETZEERP -

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

The total impairment allowance for loans and advances is
HK$359,557,000 (2006: HK$355,097,000), comprising an allowance of
HK$142,589,000 (2006: HK$135,729,000) for the individually impaired
loans and a collective allowance of HK$216,968,000 (2006:
HK$219,368,000) provided on loans assessed on a collective basis.
Further information on the impairment allowance for loans and
advances to customers and to banks and other financial institutions is
provided in Note 24.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group’s total loans and
advances increased by 21% as a result of the expansion of the lending
business, especially in Hong Kong and Mainland China. When entering
into new markets or expanding business focus or allocation to different
loan segments, the Group undertakes proper risk assessment in
accordance with credit policies and procedures, review and approval
of new risk limits, financial and credit reviews with an emphasis on
proper risk and return balance. In order to minimise the potential
increase of credit risk exposure, the Group focused more on the
business with large corporate enterprises or banks with good credit
rating, extending credit to a diversified pool of small-and-medium sized
enterprises approved with proper consideration of their risk profiles and
collateral pledged to the Group, and granting secured and unsecured
credit to retail customers based on customers’ income, occupation,
credit scoring, collateral to be pledged, and credit limit allowed for

different loan types.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

L RERHNE

BMEDER2EARERAZABFRFR

BEAE AT -

(@) Loans and advances neither past due nor impaired

The credit quality of the portfolio of loans and advances that were

neither past due nor impaired is normally assessed with reference

to the internal rating system adopted by the Group.

EFEHR
BREE ROER
BA(EERF) 3 Total loans REBFAE
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities and Loans
£E ik EEET- advances and
ZERLE Group Credit RBEX Bt HHER RBEX Trade Hth to  advances
TZA=1-H At 31 December 2007 cards Mortgages Others Termloans Mortgages finance Others customers  to banks
£ Grades:
1- %8 1 - satisfactory 3,287,391 17,975,904 3,871,380 10,063,179 8,156,057 5,440,996 9,484,983 58,279,890 160,426
2- BiEE 2 - special monitoring - - - - 18,419 12,515 60,612 91,546 -
3- REBHMT 3 - sub-standard or
below 61 264 - - 40,064 442 3213 44,044 -
ait Total 3,287,452 17,976,168 3,871,380 10,063,179 8,214,540 5,453,953 9,548,808 58,415,480 160,426
EFEHR
BREE  ROER
HA(BERF) t¥ Totalloans REBFAE
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities and Loans
£E ERF E5nE advances and
“EERE Group Credit  RBEX B BHER  RBER Trade Hih to  advances
TZAZ+-H At31December 2006 cards  Mortgages Others Termloans  Mortgages finance Others  customers to banks
R Grades:
1- %8 1 - satisfactory 3126225 15649261 3952439 5242580 7,133,705 5078125 7283935 47,466,270 155,102
2- BHIEE 2 - special monitoring - 348 - 2,745 6,557 - 57,003 66,653 -
3- RRHMT  3-sub-standard or
below - 859 - - 46,915 - 481 48,255 -
Bt Total 3126225 15,650,468 3,952,439 5245325 7,187,477 5078125 7341419 47,581,178 155,102
RPN T ER 2 LB E R E B EE R 2 [E] Mortgage loans in the sub-standard or below class were

WIER K FTE AARRIE °

assessed as not impaired after taking into consideration the

values and recovery of collaterals.
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3.2 fEEmEE @)
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(Z) BEIEREEZ B REEHK (b) Loans and advances past due but not impaired
EFERR
BAZEEF) t¥ BHEE
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Total loans
HF g5mE and
@ Group Credit HBER it RBER Trade Hfth advances to
ZEELFTZAZT-H At 31 December 2007 cards Mortgages Others Mortgages finance Others customers
BE-EAIUT Past due up to 1 month 63,726 405,033 88,722 369,861 88,123 1,262,024 2,277,489
aB-EAUNLEE=HEA Past due more than 1 month and
up to 3 months 25,779 71,7118 15,304 9,394 4,209 145,569 271,973
A=A LEEAER Past due more than 3 months and
up to 6 months 17,167 991 4,635 - 1,582 5,002 29,377
BEAEANE Past due more than 6 months 1,316 3,239 3,178 18,756 2,497 18,392 47,378
At Total 107,988 480,981 111,839 398,011 96,411 1,430,987 2,626,217
BREERMATE Fair value of collaterals* - 480,224 230 394,940 723 949,753 1,825,870
EFERR
BAZEEF) t¥ BHEE
Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Total loans
HF g5mE and
@ Group Credit HBER it RBER Trade Hfth advances to
ZEERETZAZT-H At 31 December 2006 cards Mortgages Others Mortgages finance Others  customers
BE-EAIUT Past due up to 1 month 53,568 596,400 134,625 189,787 90,236 1,329,489 2,394,105
aB-EANLEE=HEA Past due more than 1 month and
up to 3 months 20,503 115,210 16,042 3,611 10,394 133,130 298,890
A=A LEEAER Past due more than 3 months and
up to 6 months 13,109 8,331 15,400 - - 11,503 48,343
BENEANE Past due more than 6 months 1,046 6,608 1,800 5,692 991 11,469 27,606
At Total 88,226 726,549 167,867 199,090 101,621 1,485,591 2,768,944
BREERR ATE Fair value of collaterals® - 713,729 4,521 192,545 991 633,763 1,545,549
* BIRG 2 AFEDRERBRTELER * Fair value of collateral is determined as the lower of the market

REEEH METPREEME -

VIR FER B R

EME °

BRE - ERRZATE
DERBEEFEEREES
Pefe HAR - H 2

BRAZAES
FEDHZEMS

EBRXFBEERRMERN -

KW R AT 4 B AT A+
R

value of collateral and loan outstanding balance.

Upon initial recognition of loans and advances, the fair value of
collateral is based on valuation techniques commonly used for
the corresponding assets. In subsequent periods, the fair value
is updated by reference to market price or indexes of similar

assets.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

() 1ERREZ B R 2K (©

REBRF AKX A FEKERZIEERAT
ZERRAEST P ER KL A252,934,000
BIL (BT NF

B BIR(E B R e 2R 2 4878 e AN 5 B P ds

253,170,0005 7T) ©

Loans and advances individually impaired

The individually impaired loans and advances to customers of
the Group before taking into consideration the cash flows from
collateral held is HK$252,934,000 (2006: HK$253,170,000).

The analysis of the gross amount of individually impaired loans

VEIEIR 7 MR RAIE I A S EIREE R DT a0 and advances by class, along with the fair value of the related
Nk collateral held by the Group as security, is as follows:

HEER

EABEZF) ¥ — BRI

Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Impairment

E5RE allowances

£ Group RREX Ht  AHER  RBEX Trade Bt &3 - individual

ZEELEFZAZT-H  At31 December 2007 Mortgages Others  Termloans  Mortgages finance Others Total ~ assessment

EIRER=EA Individually impaired loans 19,734 5,97 3,015 17,095 64,650 143,143 252,934 142,589
BEABRZLYE Fair value of collaterals® 16,583 1,393 2,887 12,45 10,420 61,515 105,043

HEER

EABERF) it 4 — BRI

Individual (retail customers) Corporate entities Impairment

EARE allowances

&8 Group RREX 2 BHER RREX Trade Aft &3 -individual

“EERETZA=T-H  At31December 2006 Mortgages Others  Termloans  Mortgages finance Others Total ~ assessment

EAREER Individually impaired loans 35,075 2,935 2,322 19,413 56,134 137,291 253,170 135,729
BEERARIAYE Fair value of collaterals® 26,848 - - 7774 14,642 65,781 115,045

* ERBZ A FEDREBERDTEREFRREERS *
7 MEPREEME -

Fair value of collateral is determined as the lower of the market

value of collateral and loan outstanding balance.
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(T) BEI={HUFZ
() BHREEERERE

BB (d)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.  Financial risk management
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(i) Gross amount of overdue

(Continued)

Loans and advances overdue for more than 3 months

loans

—EZLEF ZETREF
2007 2006
BERAE Exmas
Gross 1H# %8 Gross h1B%E
amount of Batk amount of Eplsd
overdue % of overdue % of
58 Group loans total loans total
KEBEFER Gross advances to customers
BEE - mE which have been overdue for:
- =Z@ANREERMEA — six months or less but
over three months 87,239 0.14 99,855 0.20
- ~MAARLEE-F - one year or less but
over six months 81,789 0.14 61,973 0.12
- —FE - over one year 105,627 0.17 119,804 0.24
274,655 0.45 281,632 0.56
(iy BHREEERRDBRZBEERR (i)  Value of collateral held and impairment allowances against
s mE overdue loans and advances
ERRBH BEHR HEEE
REREE R BERR BERR Htfz & — @RI
Outstanding Current WREDR REREFH BRHEEE Impairment
amount of market Covered  Uncovered Other allowances
@ Group loans and value of  portionby  portionby  creditrisk - individual
“EBtETZA=t-H At 31 December 2007 advances  collateral  collateral  collateral  mitigation assessment
ARREBEPENRER Overdue loans and advances
to customers 274,655 177,869 122,297 152,358 - 113,852
BRRBXK ERm HEER
REBEE AmfE g g HEtfzE  — BRI
Outstanding Current WAEDH KEAEDH EREEER  Impairment
amount of market Covered  Uncovered Other allowances
%8 Group loans and valueof  portionof  portionof  creditrisk - individual
ZEERETZAST-H At 31 December 2006 advances  collateral  collateral ~ collateral  mitigation assessment
BEARERFPERRBN Overdue loans and advances
to customers 281,632 168,065 133,324 148,308 - 116,813

AFEARTIEARS  EREFERK
e

R AT 4 AT B4 )
I e L

Collateral held mainly represented cash, pledged deposits

and properties.
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32 fEE B (%)
3.2.5 HH KBk ()
(X) EETIRAZ BEAX KRB

ERFEERERMNERY - LRHIHINE
EEHE BRI REMME - KEBHERFA
BHAEECEPREAEA/LERRL
HEMABKE-REE BHEBRKRME
BLEREEIREE BE /KB
ERANBERRE - BEHE BT AR ATRER
BENZERHEN - ZEBRREREE
B o

(C) KEHAEX (BHEEEREH=F
AU LR EEESZ BHE)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
3.2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(e) Loans and advances renegotiated

Restructuring activities include extended payment arrangements,
approved external management plans, modification and deferral
of payments. Following restructuring, a previously overdue
customer account is reset to a normal status and managed
together with other similar accounts. Restructuring policies and
practice are based on indicators or criteria which, in the
judgement of management, indicate that payment will most likely
continue, after considering current economic conditions and the
status of the borrowers. These policies are kept under continuous

review.

f Rescheduled advances net of amounts included in

advances overdue for more than 3 months

ZEEEF {FEEELL —ZTRE HEERSK

£E Group 2007 % of total 2006 % of total
REER Advances to customers 66,121 0.11 69,106 0.14
HEERE Impairment allowances 591 6,886
3.2.6 W I & 3.2.6 Repossessed collateral
RERBEZWEEERNT Repossessed collateral held at the year-end is as follows:
—EE2tF ZTERF
(M8 Group 2007 2006
EEMNE Nature of assets
qEk/ES Repossessed properties 7,517 31,485
Hit Others 21,125 738
28,642 32,223

WEIEEZATERERLE - BUFRR AR
EAREEET -

Repossessed assets are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds

used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
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3. A B B ()
32 fEmEE )
3.2.7 HHEEBH

TRINREBEFFN T A =+ — BIRFTREE
(BRELRABRERMRR) 8T 2RI -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
3.2.7 Debt securities

The table below presents an analysis of debt securities by rating agency
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor’s ratings or

their equivalent.

BEM

BEEE THEERE BZIHKRE LTEFE

AREE Available- Held-to-  Designated
58 Group Trading for-sale maturity at fair B
—EZEtE+-HA=1+—H At 31 Dec 2007 assets investments investments value Total
AA-ZEAA+ AA- to AA+ 2,258,460 4,558,428 718,512 1,351,698 8,887,098
A-ZA+ A- to A+ 22,949 10,424,640 2,556,309 - 13,003,898
B LEERA- Rated but lower than A- - 7,804,030 1,079,360 - 8,883,390
RETH Unrated - 2,282,841 - - 2,282,841
A&t Total 2,281,409 25,069,939 4,354,181 1,351,698 33,057,227

BE B

BEEE THEERE BZIHKRE LFEFE

BAREE Available- Held-to-  Designated
£8 Group Trading for-sale maturity at fair &5t
—EEXRE+=ZA=1—H At 31 Dec 2006 assets investments investments value Total
AAA AAA - 1,532,212 10,030 - 1,542,242
AA-ZEAA+ AA- to AA+ 4,791,831 11,044,155 121,268 1,276,671 17,233,925
A-ZA+ A- to A+ - 9,905,893 55,337 - 9,961,230
BREREERA- Rated but lower than A- - 7,070,437 - - 7,070,437
RETR Unrated 999 2,307,445 114,066 - 2,422,510
= Total 4,792,830 31,860,142 300,701 1,276,671 38,230,344

FALEBRERESF (ZTTREF  E) -

BERREEHKEFR_ZZtF+=-_A=1+—H
7 #8%851,560,180,000/8 7L (ZZZ/N4F « 8) ©
REEWFEIT B ERERG - FHLE267%0
TER B

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

There were no overdue debt securities in the year (2006: Nil).

The total gross amount of individually impaired debt securities as at 31
December 2007 was HK$1,560,180,000 (2006: Nil). No collateral is held
by the Group, and impairment provisions amounting to 67 % of the gross

amount of the securities had been provided.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.8 Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure

R pE
(F) Bl

BEFERZBREATHRIEEEZERARE
BlrzRSGHFMEMDSE - — KM= -
EEFRNERTEREAXZHF IR ZE
HE - BERASRER -

RIZZEZE+EFEF+ZA=+—H  BERA
EzBREENE  AEBTFPER
HERTERIB0% (BREMZRERERLE
HEPEF) EDBETEAT (ERE
“EERFT-_A=1+—HMER) -

TRAAEEEHERLRR BFRE
RERITHEBRMNFER 2 BREEDIT -

(@ Geographical sectors

Advances to customers by geographical area are classified
according to the location of the counterparties after taking into
account the transfer of risk. In general, risk transfer applies when
an advances is guaranteed by a party located in an area which is
different from that of the counterparty.

At 31 December 2007, over 90% of the Group’s advances to
customers, including related impaired advances and overdue
advances, categorised on the basis of the geographical location
of the borrower were classified under Hong Kong (a position
unchanged from that as at 31 December 2006).

The following table analyses the cross-border claims of the Group
in relation to loans and advances, investments in securities, and
balances and placements with banks:

BITREM
SREE
Banks NEKRE
“EELF and other Public
+=A=+-H As at 31 Dec 2007 financial sector Hit Foby
BEAT In millions of HK$ institutions entities Others Total
DKE MEESBEAN  Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 10,510 252 10,080 20,842
tENREE North and South America 966 - 2,684 3,650
BUM Europe 13,648 - 3,574 17,222
25,124 252 16,338 41,714
RITREAM
SREE
Banks NERE
“EERE and other Public
+=ZHB=+—-8 As at 31 Dec 2006 financial sector Hit wet
BEEER In millions of HK$ institutions entities Others Total
TAE TEEBBERN  Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 7,840 - 6,088 13,928
EEREE North and South America 917 - 2,203 3,120
BM Europe 15,297 - 3,856 19,153
24,054 - 12,147 36,201

rtiiESEEARNREELRABRNER
f& + WRIEX S ¥ TF 80 FTE Hb T 3 58 B E Hh
WRSHFHERELIMEOERR - — MW s -
EXSHFHNERERHETABRRN S —
FER  RETEER RRITREND
T MELFZERTANER @ &
RERE—BEREEES —ER - K
BEARMNEEIREREEE10%3 A 1
IS HEE o

The above information of cross-border claims discloses
exposures to foreign counterparties on which the ultimate risk
lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties
after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, transfer
of risk from one country to another is recognised if the claims
against a counterparty are guaranteed by another party in a
different country or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a
bank whose head office is located in a different country. Only
regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border
claims are disclosed.
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3. WAES R B A B () 3. Financial risk management (Continued)

32 fERmEBE @) 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

3.2.8 M M5 Bl B 2 o i o 2 B 3.2.8 Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure
R RE () (Continued)
(Z) 17% (b)  Industry sectors
BREFERBE—IRTEREFAESE Gross advances to customers by industry sector classified

according to the usage of loans.

—EBELE -—TTRE
L] Group 2007 2006
EBEAEFERMNER Loans for use in Hong Kong
TiEc Industrial, commercial and financial
— MEER - Property development 389,293 409,887
— WEEE — Property investment 9,523,416 6,107,283
— @t ¥E - Financial concerns 528,728 424,368
— RELL - Stockbrokers 55,432 49,845
— tEETeEY - Wholesale and retail trade 1,204,904 1,086,361
— BEE - Manufacturing 1,277,385 1,334,677
— EBHNERKZE - Transport and transport equipment 3,755,326 3,563,617
— R&)EF - Recreational activities 58,083 49,086
— BB — Information technology 2,214 36,087
— EAh - Others 1,671,503 1,325,409
18,466,284 14,386,620
&A Individuals
- BEIEEBHEEHE] - - Loans for the purchase of flats in
[FLAZZEEEL & Home Ownership Scheme, Private
[MHEBHEFEIEFTER Sector Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase Scheme 1,776,573 1,850,462
- BEHMEEMEER — Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties 11,330,250 10,917,179
— EAFREX — Credit card advances 3,311,174 3,154,851
— Hitb - Others 6,195,711 5,614,419
22,613,708 21,536,911
EEBFERANER Loans for use in Hong Kong 41,079,992 35,923,531
BEomME Trade finance 5,393,581 5,037,046
BB AIMEANER GF) Loans for use outside Hong Kong (Note) 14,821,058 9,642,715
61,294,631 50,603,292
i EEBLMERNERBERTEARS Note: Loans for use outside Hong Kong include loans extended to
BEBBUIMERBZERK © customers located in Hong Kong with the finance used outside
Hong Kong.
KB HRATEEA R AN
TRRLEER
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in assets, liabilities and off-balance

sheet positions arising from movements in market rates and prices.

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions is managed
within risk limits and guidelines approved by the Board, Executive
Committee (“EXCO”), Asset and Liability Management Committee
(“ALCQO”), and Treasury Risk Committee (“TRC”). Risk limits are set by
products and by different risk types. Limits comprise a combination of
notional, stop loss, sensitivity and value-at-risk (“VaR”) controls. All
trading positions are subject to daily mark-to-market valuation. Risk
Management and Control Department (“‘RMCD”) in Group Risk Division,
as an independent risk management and control unit, identifies,
measures, monitors and controls the risk exposures against approved
limits and initiates specific action to ensure the overall and the individual
market risks are managed within an acceptable level. Any exceptions
have to be reviewed and sanctioned by the appropriate level of
management of TRC or by EXCO.

The launch of every new product is governed by the New Product
Approval process stipulated under the Group Risk Policy in which the
relevant business units, supporting functions and Group Risk review
the critical requirements, risk assessment and resources plan. The
Group’s Internal Audit function performs regular independent review
and testing to ensure compliance with the market risk policies and

procedures by Treasury, RMCD and other relevant units.

Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. (“BCM?”), a subsidiary of Dah Sing
Bank, Limited (“DSB”), runs its treasury functions locally under its own
set of limits and policies and within the overall market risk limits set by
DSB. RMCD of DSB oversees and controls the market risk arising from

BCM'’s treasury operation.

The Group applies different risk management policies and procedures

in respect of the market risk arising from its trading and banking books.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.3 Market risk (Continued)
3.3.1 Market risk arising from the trading book

In the Group’s trading book, market risk is associated with trading
positions in foreign exchange, debt securities, equity securities and

derivatives.

(@)  Market risk measurement technique

As part of the management of market risk, the Group undertakes
various hedging strategies. The Group enters into interest rate
swaps to match the interest rate risk associated with the fixed-
rate long-term debt securities. The major measurement
techniques used to measure and control market risk are outlined

below.
(i) Value at risk

The Group applies a “value at risk” methodology (“VaR”) to
its trading portfolio to estimate the market risk positions
held and the maximum losses expected, based on a
number of assumptions for various changes in market
conditions. The Board sets limits on the value at risk that
are acceptable for the Group which are monitored on a daily

basis by Group Risk.

VAR is a statistically based estimate of the potential loss
on the current portfolio from adverse market movements. It
expresses the “maximum” amount the Group might lose,
but only to a certain level of confidence which for the Group
is 99% for a one day holding period. There is therefore a
specified statistical probability that actual loss could be
greater than the VaR estimate. The VaR model assumes a
certain “holding period” until positions can be closed. It is
also based on the current mark-to-market value of the
positions, the historical correlation and volatilities of the
market risk factors over a period of 250 days (or over one
year). The Group applies these historical correlation and
volatilities in rates, prices, indices, etc. directly to its current
positions using a method known as parametric VaR
methodology. Actual outcomes are monitored regularly to
test the validity of the assumptions and parameters/factors

used in the VaR calculations.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.1 Market risk arising from the trading book (Continued)

@
(i)

Market risk measurement technique (Continued)

Value at risk (Continued)

The use of this approach does not prevent losses outside
of these limits in the event of more significant market

movements.

As VaR constitutes an integral part of the Group’s market
risk control regime, VaR limits are established and reviewed
by the Board annually for all trading portfolio operations
and allocated to business units. Actual exposures against
limits, together with DSB’s VaR, is reviewed daily by Group
Risk. Average daily VaR for the Group for all trading
activities during the year was HK$4,312,000 (2006:
HK$3,172,000).

The quality of the VaR model is continuously monitored by
back-testing the VaR results for trading books. All back-
testing exceptions are investigated, and all back-testing

results are reported to senior management.

Stress tests

Stress tests provide an indication of the potential size of
losses that could arise in extreme conditions. The stress
tests carried out by Group Risk include: risk factor stress
testing, where stress movements are applied to each risk
category; and ad hoc stress testing, which includes
applying possible stress events to specific positions or

regions.

The results of the stress tests are reviewed by senior
management in each business unit and by the Board of
Directors. The stress testing is tailored to the business and

typically uses scenario analysis.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007

115



116

SRS ¥ 3R I AR
B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

S s B A B (38

i 35 B ()

I H H AR 2 i By B (#)
(Z) mEmRERE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.1 Market risk arising from the trading book (Continued)

(b)  VaR summary of trading portfolio

£
BE-_ZZTtHF Group 15 53 =45
+tZA=t+—HL+={8AR 12 months to 31 Dec 2007 Average High Low
SN EE [ B Foreign exchange risk 1,383 3,550 506
I 2 2 B2 Interest rate risk 3,538 8,981 1,308
% mJ—L Equities risk 27 624 -
sEAR Credit risk 343 766 125
misE R & E Total VaR 4,312 10,507 1,758
I H RATHR Z i 5 M g 3.3.2 Market risk arising from the banking book

REBZRITRT - MHEAREZ2REMERE
HFRERMEFZFR

(FA) MmBEEREE 7%

EEEe THZEQRMERRZES®
RIYZERERERRBES  RETH
R ERETHMER  EUHRTERE
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BRERBHESRABRSETIRARE ZRAR - &
SEEMETHEEABRARIIMNTESD
ZHAEBENEENRBEEERTE R —
RIS ERBRATBES 2 REE DT RE
DR LHEEETHEERUGER
BRFERRNEBERITIRS 25 EER

A 52 B3R B I SRR A T 5 B BUEDE AR
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In the Group’s banking book, market risk is predominantly associated

with positions in debt and equity securities.

(@)  Market risk measurement technique

Within the risk management framework and policies established
by the Board, EXCO and TRC, various management action
triggers (“MATs”) are established to provide early alert to
management on the different levels of exposures of the Group’s
banking book activities to foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk,
and liquidity risk. Sensitivity analysis and stress testing covering
shocks and shifts in interest rates on the Group’s on- and off-
balance sheet positions, liquidity drift under institution-specific
and general market crisis scenarios are regularly performed to
gauge and forecast the market risk inherent in the Group’s

banking book portfolios against these MATs.

VaR methodology is not currently being used to measure and

control the market risk of the banking book.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.3 Market risk (Continued)
3.3.2 Market risk arising from the banking book (Continued)

(b)  Sensitivity analysis of non-trading portfolio

The following descriptions on sensitivity analysis relate to Dah
Sing Bank, Limited.

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group has limited net foreign exchange exposure
(except for USD and MOP) as foreign exchange positions
and foreign currency balances arising from customer
transactions are normally matched against other customer
transactions or transactions with the market. The net
exposure positions, both by individual currency and in
aggregate, are managed by the Treasury of the Group on a

daily basis within established foreign exchange limits.

Long-term foreign currency funding, to the extent that this
is used to fund Hong Kong dollar assets, is normally
matched using foreign exchange forward contracts to

reduce exposure to foreign exchange risk.

At 31 December 2007, if HK$ had weakened by 1% against
US$ with all other variable held constant, the profit after
taxation for the year would have been HK$11,730,000
(2006: HK$13,290,000) higher, mainly as a result of foreign
exchange gain on translation of US$ denominated financial
assets compensated by foreign exchange losses on

translation of US$ denominated financial liabilities.

Conversely, if HK$ had strengthened by 1% against US$
with all other variables held constant, profit after tax for the
year would have been HK$11,730,000 (2006:
HK$13,290,000) lower.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.2 Market risk arising from the banking book (Continued)

(b)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of non-trading portfolio (Continued)

Interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. Fair value interest rate
risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Group takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both its fair
value and cash flow risks. Interest margins and net interest
income may increase or decrease as a result of such
changes or in the event that unexpected movements arise.
The Board sets limits on the level of mismatch of interest
rate repricing that may be undertaken, which is monitored
daily by RMCD.

At 31 December 2007, if HK$ market interest rates had been
200 basis points higher and US$ market interest rates had
been 200 basis points higher with other variables held
constant, profit after tax over the next 12 months and
economic value would have been HK$71 million lower
(2006: HK$26 million lower) and HK$192 million lower
(2006: HK$320 million lower) respectively.

The net interest income is less sensitive to movement in
US$ versus HK$ interest rate in 2007 than 2006 because of

the decrease in the net US$ asset position in 2007.

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on foreign exchange and interest rate risk are on
the same basis for both 2006 and 2007.
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3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.3 Currency risk

into equivalent HK$ amounts, categorised by currency.

The table below summarises the Group’s assets and liabilities translated

58 Group B EY Al Hit A%
“ZEtE+-fA=+-H As at 31 December 2007 HKD usD MOP Others Total
EE Assets
Re RERITNER Cash and balances with banks 1,182,574 6,035,470 285,652 2,521,307 10,025,003
EFT-E+-EAREHHFH  Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months 530,000 1,357,301 - 32,041 1,919,342

BIEEERANES Trading securities 2,258,421 39 - 22,949 2,281,409
ARTEHERES Financial assets at fair value through

SABENEREE profit or loss 791,548 560,150 - - 1,351,698
fTHESBIA Derivative financial instruments 407,538 195,434 - 155,075 758,047
SEREFRREMES Advances and other accounts 57,791,381 4,811,614 1,514,673 1,321,100 65,438,768
A HEES Available-for-sale securities 5441,088 13,571,693 1,201,087 5,220,327 25,434,195
BEIEES Held-to-maturity securities - 2,248,905 - 2,105,276 4,354,181
SREESH Total financial assets 68,402,550 28,780,606 3,001,412 11,378,075 111,562,643
afs Liabilities
RITER Deposits from banks 1,508,306 1,047,901 66,942 28,519 2,651,668
fTEERMTIA Derivative financial instruments 438,322 511,438 - 21,021 970,781
HIEEERANEE Trading liabilities 2,689,069 - - - 2,689,069
EEAATEHEREES Deposits from customers designated

HABRRNEPER at fair value through profit or loss 2,551,973 590,515 - - 3,142,488
BPER Deposits from customers 51,942,984 12,755,626 3,987,607 7,254,644 75,940,861
BRINENRE Certificates of deposit issued 7,061,487 1,211,586 78,353 491,988 8,843,414
BRIINERESR Issued debt securities 454,778 2,340,083 - - 2,794,861
BREER Subordinated notes - 5,147,837 - - 5,147,837
Hink B kiR Other accounts and accruals 3,202,319 726,706 26,669 438,396 4,394,590
SRERAH Total financial liabilities 69,849,238 24,331,602 4,159,571 8,235,068 106,575,569
BEABRLERATE Net on-balance sheet positions (1,446,688)  4,448914  (1,158,159) 3,143,007 4,987,074
EEGBRIMRERRE Off-balance sheet net notional positions* 7,368,424  (3,745,234) 249 (3,861,441) (238,002)
FERE Credit commitments 35,482,031 1,615,566 606,118 867,801 38,571,516
* BEBERIIMNGRERRFHEEIZANBESE * Off-balance sheet net notional positions represent the net notional

SMNEZEB R 2 INESRIOTAE T AMRZIFE -

amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments which are

principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.3 Currency risk (Continued)

£8 Group BT EH Ak 2t Bt
“ZEXRE+ZA=1-H As at 31 December 2006 HKD usD MOP Others Total
BE Assets
R RERTNES Cash and balances with banks 1,026,513 4,280,830 231,875 1,448,919 6,988,137
EFT-E+-EAREHOFH  Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months 58,350 538,309 - - 596,659

HIFEERENES Trading securities 4,792,830 - - - 4,792,830
AATFENEERED Financial assets at fair value through

TABERGREE profit or loss 759,964 516,707 - - 1,276,671
fTHEERTA Derivative financial instruments 226,994 71,299 - 68,415 366,708
ZBERREMERS Advances and other accounts 45,391,657 3,862,423 1,590,872 885,729 51,730,681
ARHEES Available-for-sale securities 7,722,786 18,717,673 1,283,117 5200137 32,923,713
BEIBES Held-to-maturity securities 216,498 84,203 - - 300,701
SREERT Total financial assets 60,195,592 28,071,444 3,105,864 7,603,200 98,976,100
afs Liabilities
BAER Deposits from banks 1,181,438 473,462 353 454,844 2,110,097
THEERIA Derivative financial instruments 145,169 109,175 - 63,311 317,655
RIEEER#MER Trading liabilities 6,526,233 - - - 6,526,233
EEAATEAHEREES Deposits from customers designated

FABENEPER at fair value through profit or loss 2,843,405 549,643 - - 3,393,048
REEH Deposits from customers 39,598,609 13,889,418 3,798,873 6,598,158 63,885,058
BEINERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,683,626 1,473,633 129,794 481,419 8,768,472
EETNEEES Issued debt securities - 2,299,574 - - 2,299,574
kEER Subordinated notes - 3,480,127 - - 3,480,127
Hiik B kiR Other accounts and accruals 881,030 554,573 6,087 265,149 1,706,839
LREBAH Total financial liabilities 57,859,510 22,829,605 3,935,107 7,862,881 92,487,103
BEERRLERRE Net on-balance sheet positions 2,336,082 5,241,839 (829,243) (259,681) 6,488,997
EEGBRIMRERRE Off-balance sheet net notional positions* 3,531,034  (3,151,560) - (470,874) (91,400)
EERE Credit commitments 32,295,959 3,832,463 724,938 897,576 37,750,936
KB sRAT AR A A
TRBRLEER
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.4 Interest rate risk

TERMINAEE 2 A ERERE - RABEASEEIR The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest rate risks.
EHSBHAECTEEERAE  WREFTEX Included in the table are the Group’s interest-bearing assets and
HEHB (AREERE) HHE - liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual

repricing or maturity dates.

ZEANE -FHE
=f8A 2-F gk 3

FUT Over Over BENE T &
8 Group 3 months 3 months 1 year Over Non-Interest H
“EZtF+ZfA=1-H As at 31 December 2007 or less tolyear  to5years 5 years Bearing Total
£E Assets
Re RERTHES Cash and balances with banks 8,297,813 - - - 1,727,190 10,025,003
ERT-ETZEARIBHTR Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months 1,557,301 362,041 - - - 1,919,342
KEEERENES Trading securities 890,706 980,190 389,253 21,260 - 2,281,409
NATEGEEAEE Financial assets at fair value through
AABRNEREAE profit or loss 1,295,734 55,964 - - - 1,351,698
fTESBTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 758,047 758,047
RBERREMES Advances and other accounts 52,316,880 3,507,464 4,087,118 748270 4,689,036 65,438,768
HRHEES Available-for-sale securities 7,878,752 2,708,171 3,676,110 10,307,012 864,150 25,434,195
BEHSES Held-to-maturity securities 2,859,419 194,549 76,064 1,224,149 - 4,354,181
tREEA Total financial assets 75,096,605 7,898,379 8,228,545 12,300,691 8,038,423 111,562,643
8% Liabilities
BOFER Deposits from banks 2,472,762 - - - 178,906 2,651,668
fTESBIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 970,781 970,781
BIEBERENER Trading liabilities 2,341,369 223,033 124,667 - - 2,689,069
EENATENERES Deposits from customers designated
FABRENRPER at fair value through profit or loss 2,084,671 728,738 329,079 - - 3,142,488
EFREH Deposits from customers 69,643,150 2,724,679 939,756 - 2,633,267 75,940,861
BEINERE Certificates of deposit issued 4,062,896 2,771,948 2,008,570 - - 8843414
BREINERES Issued debt securities 1,170,135 - 1,624,726 - - 2,794,861
BEER Subordinated notes 2,340,270 - 1,163,688 1,643,879 - 5147837
LR RBR Other accounts and accruals - - - - 4394500 4,394,590
SREBAH Total financial liabilities 84,115262 6,448,398 6,190,486 1,643,879 8,177,544 106,575,569
FIEBEZEA (REHAR) Total interest sensitivity gap (unadjusted)* (9,018,657) 1,449,981 2,038,050 10,656,812 (139,121)
FRfETREANZ Y E Effect of interest rate derivative contracts 4,173,845 3,220,320 2,676,837  (9,973,242)
FSREZES (KHE) Total interest sensitivity gap (adjusted)*  (4,844,812) 4,670,301 4,714,896 683,570
* REARF EREEZEENREEBBRRANEEM * Unadjusted interest sensitivity gap is determined based on positions of
BENFEEET - KRB EREZEDA on-balance sheet assets and liabilities. Adjusted interest sensitivity gap
FUBEFI R M#EITHFEKITETAEA LMK takes into account the effect of interest rate derivative contracts entered
R into to mitigate interest rate risk.
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3.

3.3 Market risk (Continued)

3.3.4 Interest rate risk (Continued)

Financial risk management (Continued)

SEANRE —ENLE
=R B-fF i3
HHUT Over Over BENE T8

£8 Group 3months 3 months 1year Over Non-Interest EH
“ZZ5F+t-A=t+-H As at 31 December 2006 orless  tofyear to5years 5 years Bearing Total
BE Assets
ReRERTHES Cash and balances with banks 5,450,403 - - - 1537734 6,988,137
EET-ETZEAREHANER Placements with banks 275,979 320,680 - - - 596,659
BIEBERGNES Trading securities 2,927,402 1,362,530 502,846 52 - 4792830
DATEFERAZY Financial assets at fair value through

SABRNEREE profit or loss 1,228,468 48,203 - - - 1,276,671
fTEemIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 366,708 366,708
ZRERREAMER Advances and other accounts 40,483,107 3220646 3,601,978 2,900,594 1515356 51,730,681
AHHEES Available-for-sale securities 9,803,280 7,848,761 4,617,005 9575693 1,078,884 32,923,713
BEIHES Held-to-maturity securities 119,743 76,191 104,767 - - 300,701
SREEST Total financial assets 60,288,382 12,886,011 8,826,686 12,476,339 4,498,682 98,976,100
8 Liabilities
BIEH Deposits from banks 1,535,316 - - - 574781 2,110,007
fTESBTE Derivative financial instruments - - - - 317,655 317,655
FIEEERRNAR Trading liabilities 5,756,137 571,168 198,928 - - 6526233
BENATEABERED Deposits from customers designated

STABRNEPER at fair value through profit or loss 2,218,168 758,560 416,320 - - 3,393,048
RPEH Deposits from customers 58,094,583 2,452,625 616,279 - 1821571 63,885,058
BETHENE Certificates of deposit issued 3349978 1,227,715 3,843,730 347,049 - 8768472
BREOINEBES Issued debt securities 1,166,692 - 1,132,882 - - 2299574
RERK Subordinated notes 2,333,385 - - 1,146,742 - 3,480,127
EtEARER Other accounts and accruals - - - - 1,706,839 1,706,839
tREES Total financial liabilities 75354259 5010068 6,208,139 1493791 4,420,846 92,487,103
FEBEZESH (RERE) Total interest sensitivity gap (unadjusted)* (15,065,877) 7,875,943 2,618,547 10,982,548
RETEIRR N2 Effect of interest rate derivative contracts (1,560,713) 5,919,868 3,808,533  (8,153,469)
FISBEZBA T (KRR Total interest sensitivity gap (adjusted)*  (16,626,590) 13,795,811 6,427,080 2,829,079

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due
and to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may
be the failure to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfil

commitments to lend.

3.4.1 Liquidity risk management process

The Group manages its liquidity on a prudent basis to ensure that a
sufficiently high liquidity ratio relative to the statutory minimum is
maintained throughout the year. The average liquidity ratio of the
banking subsidiaries within the Group during the period was well above

the 25% minimum ratio set by the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group’s Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”)
regularly reviews the Group’s current loan and deposit mix and changes,
funding requirements and projections, and monitors the liquidity ratio
and maturity mismatch on an ongoing basis. Appropriate limits on
liquidity ratio and maturity mismatch are set and sufficient liquid assets
are held to ensure that the Group can meet all short-term funding

requirements.

The Group’s funding comprises mainly deposits of customers,
certificates of deposit and medium term notes issued. The issuance of
certificates of deposit and medium term notes helps lengthen the
funding maturity and reduce the maturity mismatch. Short-term
interbank deposits are taken on a limited basis and the Group is a net

lender to the interbank market.

Monitoring and reporting take the form of cash flow measurement and
projections for the next day, week and month respectively, as these are
key periods for liquidity management. The starting point for those
projections is an analysis of the contractual maturity of the financial

liabilities and the expected collection date of the financial assets.

ALCO also monitors unmatched medium-term assets, the level and
type of undrawn lending commitments, the usage of overdraft facilities
and the impact of contingent liabilities such as standby letters of credit

and guarantees.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)
3.4.2 Maturity analysis

The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant

maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance sheet

B o date to the contractual maturity date or, where applicable, the earliest
callable date.
SEANE &ML
NEEE =R E-F 3R
Repayable FUT Over Over HENE

£8 Group on  3months  3months 1 year Over ZFHAH EH
“EZtF+ZfA=1-H As at 31 December 2007 demand orless to1year to5years 5years Indefinite Total
£E Assets
ReREFTNES Cash and balances with banks 1,553,203 8,471,710 - - - - 10,025,003
ERT-ETZEAR Placements with banks maturing

HEBmER between one and twelve months - 1,557,301 362,041 - - - 1,919,342
RIEEERBNES Trading securities - 890,706 980,190 389,253 21,260 - 2,281,409
NAFEEREEHHA Financial assets at fair value through

BaMeniE profit or loss - 1,205734 55,964 - - - 1,351,698
fTESBTA Derivative financial instruments 606 200,681 135,617 201,807 219,336 - 758,047
XBERREMEE Advances and other accounts 6,365,031 13,252,538 6,467,463 17,681,885 21,412,714 259,137 65,438,768
AfLEES Available-for-sale securities - 5082473 2,841,619 5870631 11,271,138 368,334 25,434,195
BEHSES Held-to-maturity securities - 4833 101,522 1,405,279 2,842,547 - 4,354,181
BENFRE Investment in an associate - - - - - 800,989 800,989
HEABHEERE Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - - 63,852 63,852
Bl Goodwill - - - - - 811,690 811,690
mpEE Intangible assets - - - - - 145911 145,911
TERANETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - - 1,785,033 1,785,033
REME Investment properties - - - - - 658588 658,588
EHBEE Current tax assets - - 102,224 - - - 102,224
BERHEEE Deferred income tax assets - - - 9,228 - - 9,228
EEAG Total assets 7,918,930 30,755,976 11,046,640 25,558,083 35,766,995 4,893,534 115,940,158
8% Liabilities
ROFER Deposits from banks 178,572 2,239,069 - 234,027 - - 2,651,668
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments 18,788 258,517 145,565 185,091 362,820 - 970,781
KEEERENER Trading liabilities 439,152 1,902,218 223,032 124,667 - - 2,689,069
BENATEABERED Deposits from customers designated

STABREEPER at fair value through profit or loss - 2935618 154,821 52,049 - - 3,142,488
EFREH Deposits from customers 18,748,346 53,288,784 2,063,975 939,756 - - 75,940,861
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued - 1932422 3,686,949 3,224,043 - - 8,843,414
BEINERES Issued debt securities - - - 2,794,861 - - 2,794,861
BEEHK Subordinated notes - - - 3503958 1,643,879 - 5,147,837
HEtERRER Other accounts and accruals 16,478 3,626,238 321,863 2,439 3 427,569 4,394,590
HEEAE Current income tax liabilities - 564 26,692 - - - 27,256
FELREERE Deferred income tax liabilities - - 176 88,686 - - 88,862
SEAH Total liabilities 19,401,336 66,183,430 7,523,073 11,149,577 2,006,702 421,569 106,691,687
BRBEZE Net liquidity gap (11,482,406) (35,427,454) 3,523,567 14,408,506 33,760,293 4,465,965 9,248,471
KW aAT R AH R A A
ZEZTLHESR
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

3.4.2 Maturity analysis (Continued)

SEANE &ML
NEEE =R E-F BRE
Repayable HFUT Over Over HENE

£8 Group on  3months  3months 1 year Over ZFHAH &t
—EZXE+ZfA=1-H As at 31 December 2006 demand orless totyear tob5years 5years  Indefinite Total
£E Assets
Re RERTNER Cash and balances with banks 1,621,776 5,366,361 - - - - 6,988,137
ERT-ET-EAR Placements with banks maturing

HENER between one and twelve months - 275979 320,680 - - - 596,659
RIEEERBNES Trading securities - 2927402 1362530 502,846 52 - 4792830
NAFEEREZHHA Financial assets at fair value through

ERMEREE profit or loss - 1,208,467 48,204 - - - 1,276,671
fTEeBMIA Derivative financial instruments 591 119,218 48,073 70,749 128,077 - 366,708
ZRERREAMER Advances and other accounts 6,534,246 9,453,730 5,174,711 12,866,829 17,361,686 339,479 51,730,681
AfLEES Available-for-sale securities - 4787588 7,692,854 6,190,032 13,174,355 1,078,884 32,923,713
BEIEES Held-to-maturity securities - 88,640 107,294 104,767 - - 300701
HEEHEERE Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - - 37,192 37,192
Bl Goodwill - - - - - 811,690 811,690
BREE Intangible assets - - - - - 168,663 168,663
TEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - - 1,386,636 1,386,636
REME Investment properties - - - - - 642,140 642,140
MEHEEE Current tax assets - - 10,763 - - - 10,763
BRHEEE Deferred income tax assets - - - 3,377 - - 3,377
BESH Total assets 8,156,613 24,247,385 14,765,109 19,738,600 30,664,170 4,464,684 102,036,561
af Liabilities
BOFER Deposits from banks 135,183 1,974,914 - - - - 2,110,097
fTEEBIA Derivative financial instruments 1,706 42,990 42,883 121,269 108,807 - 317,655
FIEEERRNAR Trading liabilities - 5,756,137 571,168 198,928 - - 6,526,233
BENATEABERED Deposits from customers designated

STABRNEPER at fair value through profit or loss - 3,176,469 65,908 150,671 - - 3,393,048
RPER Deposits from customers 15,845,582 43,165,528 4,257,668 616,280 - - 63,885,058
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued - 79401 1,712,184 6,629,838 347,049 - 8768472
BEIMERES Issued debt securities - - - 2,299,574 - - 2,299,574
BERK Subordinated notes - - - 1,166,693 2,313,434 - 3480127
HEtERRER Other accounts and accruals 5112 1,001,991 207,602 5,791 1,528 484,815 1,706,839
MEBERE Current income tax liabilities - - 79,268 - - - 79,268
BEERERRE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - 134949 - - 134949
SEAH Total liabilities 15,987,583 55,197,430 6,936,681 11,323993 2,770,818 484,815 92,701,320
BEREBMEE Net liquidity gap (7,830,970) (30,950,045) 7,828,428 8,414,607 27,893,352 3,979,869 9,335,241
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)
3.4.2 Maturity analysis (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of
the Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as
businesses transacted are often of uncertain term and of different types.
An unmatched position potentially enhances profitability, but also
increases the risk of losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to
changes in interest rates and exchange rates.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the
commitment because the Group does not generally expect the third
parties to fully draw funds under the agreement. The total outstanding
contractual amount of commitments to extend credit does not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, as many of these
commitments will expire or terminate without being funded.

3.4.3 Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The table below presents the cash flows payable by the Group under
non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial instruments that
will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial instruments that
will be settled on gross basis by remaining contractual maturities at the
balance sheet date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the
inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted cash inflows.

The Group’s derivatives that normally will be settled on a net basis
include:

° Foreign exchange derivatives: over-the-counter (OTC) currency
options, currency futures, exchange traded currency options; and
o Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps, forward rate

agreements, OTC interest rate options, other interest rate
contracts, exchange traded interest rate futures and exchange
traded interest rate options.

The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include:

. Foreign exchange derivatives: currency forward, currency swaps;

° Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps and cross currency
interest rate swaps;

° Equity derivatives: equity options; and

° Credit derivatives: credit default swaps.
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.4.3 Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

-ERAEUT -EAUL Z=@EAMUL —-FENE RENE
8 Group Upto 2= Z+=fiA pgiR:d Over Bt
“EZtF+ZA=1-H As at 31 December 2007 1month  1-3 months 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years Total
FITETERSR Non-derivative cash flow
B Liabilities
BOBRRER Deposits and balances from banks 2,483,018 275,415 5,851 - - 2,764,284
XEER Deposits from customers 61,739,918 14,399,962 3,252,950 531,951 - 79,924,781
BIEEBERSRNERE Trading liabilities 1,395,000 951,849 229,097 128,669 - 2,704,615
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued 268,682 1,780,797 3,979,475 3,492,031 - 9,520,985
BREINERES Issued debt securities - 20,799 111,281 2,921,434 - 3,053,514
RERH Subordinated notes - 116,544 182,742 4,436,114  2,005424 6,740,824
AR Other liabilities 3,419,495 171,529 410,908 1,808 - 4,003,740
BEAE Total liabilities
(BHEIHA) (contractual maturity dates) 69,306,113 17,716,895 8,172,304 11,512,007 2,005,424 108,712,743
TAETERSR Derivative cash flow
REFEREE TEERIA Derivative financial instruments
settled on net basis 759 5,378 (4,357) (5,384) - (3,604)
REEEE(TEERIE Derivative financial instruments
seftled on a gross basis
MR Total outflow 21,870,619 | 12,123,061 | | 16,384,020 1,173,543 696,360 | | 58,247,603
MALE Total inflow (27,813,018) ((12,130,970) |(16,430,247) | (1,511,731) (675,032), {(58,560,998)
57,601 (7,909) (46,227) (338,188) 21,328 (313,395)
-ERAEUT -EAUL Z=@AMUL —-FNE RENE
8 Group Upto 2= Z+=fiA pgiR:d Over Bt
ZEEREtZA=t-H As at 31 December 2006 1month  1-3 months 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years Total
FITETERSR Non-derivative cash flow
B Liabilities
ROEFRER Deposits and balances from banks 1,276,913 891,335 4,267 - - 2,172,515
XPER Deposits from customers 51,183,730 12,121,592 4,618,433 185,375 - 68,109,130
BIEEBERSRNERE Trading liabilities 4,534,500 1,232,850 587,635 207,478 - 6,562,463
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued 107,010 151,265 2,422,437 6,977,459 - 9,658,171
BEINERES Issued debt securities - 16,507 99,232 2,564,813 - 2,680,552
#ERH Subordinated notes - 67,753 139,320 3,021,550 1,231,349 4,459,972
Ehaf Other liabilities 881,188 125,606 69,468 - - 1,076,262
RELH Total liabilities
(BHEIHA) (contractual maturity dates) 57983341 14,606,908 7,940,792 12,956,675 1,231,349 94,719,065
TAETERSR Derivative cash flow
REFEREE TEERIA Derivative financial instruments
settled on net basis 4,161 7,296 18,969 28,140 (2,208) 56,358
REEEE(TEERIE Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis
ik Total outflow 18,513,718 | | 11,641,011 | 13,607,897 | | 2,798,254 1,462,949 | | 48,023,829
MABE Total inflow (18,528,750)| |(11,684,397) ((13,651,814) | (2,689,325)| | (1,445,569)| ((47,994,855)
(10,032) (43,386) (43,917) 108,929 17,380 28,974
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)
3.4.3 Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

Assets available to meet all of the liabilities and to cover outstanding
loan commitments include cash, central bank balances, items in the
course of collection and treasury bills; loans and advances to banks;
and loans and advances to customers. In the normal course of
business, a proportion of customer loans contractually repayable within
one year will be extended. In addition, debt securities and treasury bills
have been pledged to secure liabilities. The Group would also be able
to meet unexpected net cash outflows by selling securities and

accessing additional funding sources such as asset-backed markets.

3.4.4 Off-balance sheet items

Included in the table below are the following items:

° Loan commitments by reference to the dates of the contractual
amounts of the Group’s off-balance sheet financial instruments
that commit it to extend credit to customers and other facilities;

o Financial guarantees based on the conditions existing at the
reporting date as to what contractual payments are required;

° The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of operating lease commitments
where a Group company is the lessee; and

o Capital commitments for the acquisition of buildings and

equipment.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.4 Liquidity risk (Continued)

3.4.4 HEAMFEINEH (#) 3.4.4 Off-balance sheet items (Continued)
—FHUR —FH#% EFENE
58 Group No later ERE Over |t
—EZtE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2007 than 1 year 1-5 years 5years Total
ERRIE Loan commitments 34,865,943 1,097,019 - 35,962,962
R AR Guarantees, acceptances and
HAh & @RS other financial facilities
— &5 - Acceptances 37,677 - - 37,677
- BEREERERT - Guarantees and standby
letters of credit 486,521 66,118 110,793 663,432
— REREERERT - Documentary and commercial
letters of credit 873,606 3,692 - 877,298
TR AR Operating lease commitments 78,290 81,463 - 159,753
BAREE Capital commitments 83,904 - - 83,904
At Total 36,425,941 1,248,292 110,793 37,785,026
—EBR —Ep#% RENE
58 Group No later ZHE Over A&t
—EEXFE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2006 than 1 year 1-5 years 5 years Total
ERRE Loan commitments 31,679,641 1,448,767 - 33,128,408
BER ALK Guarantees, acceptances and
Hih & g RS other financial facilities
— #5 - Acceptances 32,613 - - 32,613
- ERRERERL - Guarantees and standby
letters of credit 563,023 705,133 333,145 1,601,301
- RERFEERL - Documentary and commercial
letters of credit 1,060,768 4,661 - 1,065,429
4T A Operating lease commitments 64,693 98,231 - 162,924
B Capital commitments 60,441 - - 60,441
=) Total 33,461,179 2,256,792 333,145 36,051,116

Annual Report 2007
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as
publicly traded derivatives, trading and available-for-sale securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted
market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current
bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is

the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at
each balance sheet date. Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for
similar instruments are used for long-term debt. Other techniques, such
as estimated discounted cash flows, are used to determine fair value
for the remaining financial instruments. The fair value of interest-rate
swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash
flows. The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is
determined using forward exchange market rates at the balance sheet
date.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows
at the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for

similar financial instruments.

(@)  Financial instruments measured at fair value using a

valuation technique

During 2007 and 2006, there was no financial instrument
measured at fair value using a valuation technique which is based
on assumptions that are not supported by observable market
prices for the same or similar instrument or not based on available

observable market data.



S S ¥ 3R I AR

B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

3.5

S s B A B (38

Sl R B2 A PR ()
(Z) REERFEMEZEMTA

TEBAZERAREEERBERARMN
RFEIRZEREER BB ZREEN

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(b)  Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The table below summarises the carrying amounts and fair values

of those financial assets and liabilities not presented in the

NEE - Group’s balance sheet at their fair value.
ARMEE AEE
Carrying value Fair value
—EZLFE CZZERE CZEBLFE TIRE

&6 Group 2007 2006 2007 2006
tRMEE Financial assets
Be RERITHER Cash and balances with banks 10,025,003 6,988,137 10,026,795 6,988,344
ERIT-—ZETZEAR Placements with banks maturing

HEMFR between one and twelve months 1,919,342 596,659 1,922,782 594,781
HEER Advances to customers

BEAER(EEEP) Loans to individuals (retail customers)

- ERAF - Credit cards 3,395,440 3,214,451 3,395,440 3,214,451

— RIBEX - Mortgages 18,476,883 16,412,092 18,476,608 16,411,831

— Hft - Others 3,988,516 4,123,241 3,991,654 4,120,035

TEEN Loans to corporate entitles

- BHEXR — Term loans 10,066,194 5,247,647 10,066,194 5,247,647

- RIBEX - Mortgages 8,629,646 7,405,680 8,629,646 7,405,680

- BH5HE - Trade finance 5,615,014 5,235,880 5,615,014 5,235,880

— Hft - Others 11,122,938 8,964,301 11,133,174 8,904,772
BITER Advances to banks 160,426 155,102 160,426 155,102
SEEBHES Held-to-maturity securities 4,354,181 300,701 4,137,630 300,289
TRIBE Financial liabilities
RITFER Deposits from banks 2,651,668 2,110,097 2,645,147 2,110,321
BERPER Deposits from customers 75,940,861 63,885,058 76,035,114 63,926,472
BBETHNFRE Certificates of deposit issued 3,077,773 3,218,534 3,078,102 3,217,487
BEITHNESE S Issued debt securities 1,170,135 1,166,692 1,170,135 1,166,692
BEEH Subordinated notes 2,340,270 2,333,385 2,303,692 2,333,385

(i)  ERITEEMEBEEOERMRT

KEM S RS

ERITHZ B R RBRIFRZ A
ETEREE - BEMBFRZAF
ETREMAERBEERR KBS A
RIERES ] 2 BISAE AT E B IS A =X
AHEZEFRRREN -

(i) Placements with and loans and advances to banks and

other financial institutions

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight

deposits is their carrying amount. The estimated fair value

of fixed interest bearing deposits is based on discounted

cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates for

debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(b)
(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Financial instruments not measured at fair value (Continued)

Loans and advances to customers

The estimated fair value of loans and advances represents
the discounted amount of estimated future cash flows
expected to be received. Expected cash flows are

discounted at current market rates to determine fair value.

Investment securities

Investment securities include only interest-bearing assets
held to maturity; assets classified as available-for-sale are
measured at fair value. Fair value for held-to-maturity assets
is based on market prices or broker/dealer price quotations.
Where this information is not available, fair value is
estimated using quoted market prices for securities with

similar credit, maturity and yield characteristics.

Deposits and balances from banks and other financial
institutions, deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit issued, debt securities issued and other borrowed

funds

The estimated fair value of deposits with no stated maturity,
which includes non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The estimated fair value of fixed
interest-bearing deposits and other borrowings not quoted
in an active market is based on discounted cash flows using

interest rates for new debts with similar remaining maturity.

Debt securities in issue

For those notes where a quoted market prices are not
available, a discounted cash flow model is used based on
current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to

maturity.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are:

° To comply with the capital requirements set by the banking
regulators in the markets where the entities within the Group
operate;

° To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue its business as a
going concern;

° To maximize returns to shareholders and optimize the benefits to
other stakeholders; and

° To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of

its business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital of the Group’s Hong
Kong banking subsidiaries, Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”) and MEVAS
Bank Limited (“MEVAS”), are monitored regularly by the Group’s
management, employing techniques based on the guidelines developed
by the Basel Committee, as implemented by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (“HKMA?), for supervisory purposes. The required information
is filed with the HKMA on a quarterly basis. The HKMA requires DSB
and MEVAS to maintain a ratio of total regulatory capital to the risk-
weighted amount (i.e. the capital adequacy ratio) at or above the
internationally agreed minimum of 8%. These banking subsidiaries’
regulatory capital as managed by the Group’s management is divided

into two tiers:

° Core capital: share capital, profit and loss, and reserves created
by appropriations of retained earnings. The book value of goodwiill
and other intangible assets is deducted in arriving at core capital;
and

° Supplementary capital: qualifying perpetual and term subordinated
debts, collectively assessed impairment allowances, regulatory
reserve, and fair value gains arising on revaluation of holdings of
land and buildings and available-for-sale equities and debt

securities.

Investment in subsidiaries, significant investments in non-subsidiary
companies and shares, exposures to connected companies and
investments in other banks’ equity are deducted from Core capital and

Supplementary capital to arrive at the regulatory capital.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 Capital management (Continued)

Risk-weighted amount is the aggregate of the risk-weighted amounts
for credit risk, market risk and operational risk, and covers both on-
balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposures. On-balance sheet
exposures are classified according to the obligor or the nature of each
exposure and risk-weighted based on the credit assessment rating
assigned by an external credit assessment institution recognized by
the HKMA or other principles as set out in the Banking (Capital) Rules,
taking into account the capital effects of credit risk mitigation. Off-
balance sheet exposures are converted into credit-equivalent amounts
by applying relevant credit conversion factors to each exposure, before
being classified and risk-weighted as if they were on-balance sheet

exposures.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital of the Group’s Macau
banking subsidiary, Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. (“BCM”), is
monitored regularly by the Group’s management, employing techniques
based on the guidelines provided by the Autoridade Monetaria de
Macau (“AMCM?”) for supervisory purposes. The required information
is filed with the AMCM on a quarterly basis. The AMCM requires BCM
to maintain a ratio of own funds to total weighted exposures (i.e. the

solvency ratio) at or above the agreed minimum of 8%.

Subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to statutory capital
requirements from other regulatory authorities, such as the Securities

and Futures Commission.

3.7 Fiduciary activities

The Group provides custody, trustee, wealth management and advisory
services to third parties, which involve the Group making allocation
and purchase and sale decisions in relation to a variety of financial
instruments. Those assets that are held in a fiduciary capacity are not
included in the Group’s financial statements. These services could give

rise to the risk that the Group will be accused of mal-administration.
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4. Critical accounting estimates, and judgements in
applying accounting policies

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Changes
in estimates and assumptions may have a significant impact on the
results of the Group in the periods when changes are made. The
application and selection of different estimates and assumptions, and
their subsequent changes, could affect the Group’s profit and net asset
value in the future. The Group, based on its high-level assessment of
the sensitivity impacts on the reported assets and liabilities of the Group
arising from the changes in critical accounting estimates and
assumptions, believes that the estimates and assumptions adopted
are appropriate and reasonable, and the financial results and positions
presented in the Group’s financial statements are fair and reasonable

in all material respects.

(@) Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at
least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment
loss should be recorded in the income statement, the Group
makes judgments as to whether there is any observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a portfolio of loans before the decrease
can be identified with an individual loan in that portfolio. This
evidence may include observable data indicating that there has
been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a
group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on
assets in the group. Management uses estimates based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the
portfolio when estimating its future cash flows of recoverable
amounts. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating
both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and

actual loss experience.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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4.

4.1

Critical accounting estimates, and judgements in
applying accounting policies (Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions (Continued)
(b)  Fair value of financial instruments

The Group has invested in leveraged/structured investment
vehicles managed by third party portfolio managers, which are
included in the Group’s available-for-sale investment portfolio.
These vehicles typically invest in medium term high grade bonds
using short to medium term financing to provide an enhanced
yield to investors. During the year, the Group observed that these
vehicles experienced more difficult funding conditions, and were
reliant to varying extents on their managers or bank sponsors for
funding support. Falls in the prices of bonds during the year,
coupled with the leverage effect on the Group’s holdings has
resulted in a decrease in their values. As a result, the Group has
assessed that there are objective indications that the vehicles
have suffered impairment, and an impairment loss has therefore
been recognised at the balance sheet date calculated with

reference to valuations received from the portfolio managers.

(c)  Goodwill and intangible asset valuation

For business combinations, subsequent to initial recognition of
goodwill and intangible assets, any major change in the
assumptions in relation to future benefits to be generated from
the intangible assets, including future cash flow of benefits to be
generated from the acquired entities, or discount rates which
could be caused by major changes in market conditions and
outlook, could result in adjustments to the carrying values of such
assets. In the event that the expected recoverable amounts of
goodwill and intangible assets are significantly lower than their
carrying values, impairment of such assets would have to be

recognised.
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4.2

Critical accounting estimates, and judgements in
applying accounting policies (Continued)

Critical judgments in applying the entity’s accounting

policies

(@) Distinction between investment properties and owner-

occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property. In making its judgment, the Group considers
whether the property generates cash flows largely independently
of the other assets held by an entity. Owner-occupied properties
generate cash flows that are attributable not only to property but

also to other assets used in the production or supply process.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation and another portion that is held to supply
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions can be
sold separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease),
the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions
cannot be sold separately, the property is accounted for as
investment property only if an insignificant portion is held to
supply services or for administrative purposes. Judgment is
applied in determining whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as investment property. The

Group considers each property separately in making its judgment.

(b) Impairment assessment on available-for-sale and held-to-

maturity securities

The Group has conducted assessment of its investments held as
available-for-sale (“AFS”) and held-to-maturity (‘HTM”) securities
as of the end of the year and up to the date of the approval of the
financial statements of the Group. Assessment for any
impairment, on individual and collective basis, is made with
reference to the financial strength and credit rating of each issuer,
industry development and market conditions, and historical loss
experience of a portfolio of similar credits provided by rating
agencies. Apart from the SIV investments having been assessed
as impaired, the Group has concluded that there are no objective
or specific indications that any of its AFS (except for SIV
investments) and HTM securities is impaired. Except for the
impairment losses recognized on S|V investments, no impairment

allowance is provided on other AFS and HTM securities.
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4.2

Critical accounting estimates, and judgements in
applying accounting policies (Continued)

Critical judgments in applying the entity’s accounting

policies (Continued)
(c)  Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgment. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity
other than for the specific circumstances - for example, selling
an insignificant amount close to maturity — it will be required to
reclassify the entire class as available-for-sale. The investments

would therefore be measured at fair value, not amortised cost.
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5. IEHAE
() #3800

BZE-_TTtF+-A=+—HLEE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5.

Segment Reporting

(A) By business segments

For the year ended 31 December 2007

BART  BERS
Personal Commercial — HE%H KAEEH it @t
&8 Group Banking Banking Treasury Unallocated  Elimination Total
G ON Interest income from
- HRERF - external customers 1,755,688 2,002,556 2,067,856 25,202 - 5851302
- BEH - inter-segments 1,244,272 - - 879,809  (2,124,081) -
MEZH Interest expense to
- HRRP - external customers (1,964,856)  (646,870)  (401,187)  (770,556) - (3,783,469
- BER - inter-segments - (586,451)  (1,537,630) - 2,124,081 -
FHEMA Net interest income 1,035,104 769,235 129,039 134,455 - 2,067,833
RBERAZWA Fee and commission income 582,247 128,903 9,920 26,377 - 747,447
REERFBE M Fee and commission expense (83,564) (1,011) (10,330) (5,109) - (100,014)
FREBRESKA/ (Zit) Net fee and commission income/(expense) 498,683 127,892 (#10) 21,268 - 647,433
FEEHMA Net trading income 10,760 9,087 98,953 30,551 - 149,351
E2ERA Other operating income 60,613 8,021 7,037 23,022 - 98,693
2EMA Operating income 1,605,160 914,235 234,619 209,296 - 2,963,310
EEYH Operating expenses (858,485) (290,587) (88,667) (35,218) - (1,272,957)
MBREEEMN & ERH Operating profit before impairment losses 746,675 623,648 145,952 174,078 - 1,690,353
BRRBR REEE Impairment losses on loans and advances (97,637) (83,178) 23 @) - (180,795)
ETREREREEWNEY Operating profit before gains or losses on
BRI 2ERT certain investments and fixed assets 649,038 540,470 145,975 174,075 - 1,509,558
HENEREMETEZEL Net (loss)/gain on disposal/reversal of
5 (BR) s/ R AR revaluation deficits of premises and

other fixed assets m 4 7 134,800 - 134,804
REWME L DTERE A Net gain on fair value adjustment on

investment properties - - - 141,235 - 141,235
HEMELEEFFUA Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale

securities 9,603 - 75,538 - - 85,141
B2 NG %5 Share of results of an associate - - - 72,070 - 72,070
[EHEREHEE £ Share of results of jointly controlled entities - - - 10,536 - 10,536
AHEEES HEBRRE Impairment losses charged on

available-for-sale securities - - - (1,037,742 - (1,037,742
BB A0 A Profit before income tax 658,634 540,474 221,520 (505,026) - 915,602
WZEE+F+-A=1+-H As at 31 December 2007
BERG Total assets 27,267,243 35,957,780 48,482,583 4,232,552 - 115,940,158
BEA; Total liabilities 55411277 19,761,043 17,146,476 14,372,891 - 106,691,687
HEZZZ+F+-A=1—HIEEE Forthe year ended 31 December 2007
ik Depreciation 49,977 20,663 6,373 7,869 - 84,882
S Capital expenditure incurred 43,341 7,748 884 16,801 - 68,774
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

5. IR @)
() ¥36% 0 T8 (8)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5.

Segment Reporting (Continued)

(A) By business segments (Continued)

BE-SEANE+-A=1+—HLEFE EEH) For the year ended 31 December 2006 (Restated)
BARST  EERST
Personal Commercial BE£E KoBER 1.8 @
58 Group Banking Banking Treasury Unallocated  Elimination Total
FBMA Interest income from
- HNAEP - external customers 1,667,172 1,689,235 1,723,951 15,239 - 5,095,597
- BER - inter-segments 1,189,284 - - 714,630 (1,903,914 -
MEZH Interest expense to
- MREPR - external customers (1,846,478)  (448,551)  (289,713)  (549,796) - (3,134539)
- BER - inter-segments - (526,669)  (1,377,245) - 1,903,914 -
FHERA Net interest income 1,000,978 714,015 56,993 180,073 - 1,961,059
REERESMA Fee and commission income 455,550 126,727 16,554 13,269 - 612,100
RBERASLH Fee and commission expense (74,958) (922) (9,947 (29) - (85,856)
FREERASHA Net fee and commission income 380,592 125,805 6,607 13,240 - 526,244
FEERAN/ (BE) Net trading income/(l0ss) 6,234 8,566 121,001 (79,264) - 56,537
HEERA Other operating income 17,059 3,347 18,658 25,141 - 64,205
2EBA Operating income 1,413,863 851,733 203,259 139,190 - 2,608,045
BEIW Operating expenses (811,853) (259,763) (78,572) (31,539) - (1,181,727)
NBREFEN 2 S ERH Operating profit before impairment 602,010 591,970 124,687 107,651 - 1426318
ERRBERAERE Impairment losses on loans and advances (98,593) (62,884) - 88 - (161,389)
ETRERETEENS Operating profit before gains or losses on
BB EBEF certain investments and fixed assets 503,417 529,086 124,687 107,739 - 1,264,929
LENBATERF YA Net gain on disposal of interest in
subsidiaries - - - 4,048 - 4,048
HEAERAMEREE Net (loss)/gain on disposal/reversal of
ZF(BR) /Mt /ERAEDE  revaluation deficits of premises and
other fixed assets (33) (530) (1) 28,332 - 27,768
RENEZ ATEREFRE Net gain on fair value adjustment on
investment properties - - - 27,995 - 27,995
HETHRLEEFFNA Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
securities 5,061 - 82,992 - - 88,053
EEERENEE £ Share of results of jointly controlled entities - - - 7,008 - 7,008
I HEESRESEEE Impairment losses reversed on
available-for-sale securities - - 25,891 - - 25,891
BRBATR T Profit before income tax 508,445 528,556 233,569 175,122 - 1,445,692
RZZZRE+-A=1-H As at 31 December 2006
BERG Total assets 24,952,007  27542,139 47,003,768 2,538,647 - 102,036,561
BERE Total liabilities 50,418,508 14,752,513 15,672,008 11,858,291 - 92,701,320
HE-ZZ/ FE+-FA=1-BILEE Forthe year ended 31 December 2006
ik Depreciation 47,945 18,462 5,922 7,028 - 79,357
BRI Capital expenditure incurred 24,314 6,416 1,086 6,775 - 38,591
KW aAT R AH R A A
ZERFLHEER
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5. IR @)
() ¥36% 0 T8 (8)

BARTEHRBREIBATPER  FXET
218 - WAERK - BXMERRRYE - REEH
O 3H & AR E iR o

BERTEHRBREIFNR B 2EELR
BEREZRE  AERRERRETFPIERT
BERREBERTE - TEEER - RERERD
HELHEE -

MEXBIZBREIIERE HREFHREE
i@ MEREREER BHREEEENEEER
DERERE -

R BEBBHRIERFEREMRB XL
ZEEXE SERENEHED (BRERERS
%) 2R o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. Segment Reporting (Continued)
(A) By business segments (Continued)

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from
individual customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending,
personal loans, overdraft and credit card services, the provision of

insurance sales and investment services.

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits
from and the advance of loans and working capital finance to
commercial, industrial and institutional customers, and the provision of
trade financing. Hire purchase finance and leasing related to equipment,

vehicle and transport financing are included.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services
and centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending,
interest rate risk management, management of investment in securities

and the overall funding of the Group.

Unallocated items include results of operations, corporate investments
and debt funding (including subordinated notes) not directly identified

under other business divisions.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. yME#RE (8D 5. Segment Reporting (Continued)
(&) ¥l g oy (B) By geographical segments
EEAER
i
EERHEM Inter-
Hong Kong B segment HEt
and others Macau elimination Total
HE_ZZtF For the year ended
TZA=+—-HLEE 31 December 2007
EEIA Operating income 2,667,751 295,559 - 2,963,310
0 Al Profit before income tax 853,589 62,013 - 915,602
FEmF Profit for the year 754,593 51,601 - 806,284
e Depreciation 67,243 17,639 - 84,882
BAYH Capital expenditure incurred 50,393 18,381 - 68,774
R-B2tHE+=A=+—8H As at 31 December 2007
BEAR Total assets 107,127,748 11,047,005 (2,234,595) 115,940,158
BEER Total liabilities 99,474,842 9,451,440 (2,234,595) 106,691,687
HREEREE Contingent liabilities and
commitments 39,579,508 1,584,097 - 41,163,605
EEAER
i
EEREM Inter-
Hong Kong B segment st
and others Macau elimination Total
BE-ZEXRE For the year ended
TZA=+—-HLEE 31 December 2006
(BE5) (Restated)
B WA Operating income 2,344,304 263,741 - 2,608,045
B 750 Al i A Profit before income tax 1,341,458 104,234 - 1,445,692
FE&EHM Profit for the year 1,113,585 87,686 - 1,201,271
e Depreciation 61,895 17,462 - 79,357
AR Capital expenditure incurred 30,454 8,137 - 38,591
R-BEXE+ZA=+—H As at 31 December 2006
BEA Total assets 93,575,958 10,346,607 (1,886,004) 102,036,561
BEER Total liabilities 85,804,297 8,783,027 (1,886,004) 92,701,320
KRB EREE Contingent liabilities and
commitments 43,128,260 1,973,382 (163,408) 44,938,234

KW R AT 4 B AT A+
R
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6. FHBWA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Net interest income

KET
Restated
—EBELE —TTRE
2007 2006
FE WA Interest income
e REIRITH S Cash and balances with banks 345,024 380,185
BHIEE Investments in securities 1,829,103 1,454,111
BEMIBITER Advances to customers and banks 3,674,735 3,257,589
Hith Others 2,440 3,712
5,851,302 5,095,597
FIEXZH Interest expense
RITFERBPFER Deposits from banks/Deposits from
customers 2,824,792 2,388,703
BETHERE Certificates of deposit issued 436,710 364,750
BERTHESE S Issued debt securities 115,338 111,150
BERE® Subordinated notes 311,402 190,299
Eih Others 95,227 79,636
3,783,469 3,134,538
FEWRABRE Included within interest income
EHEREZFBERA Interest income on listed investments 957,198 680,893
JELMIRE 2 F BWA Interest income on unlisted investments 871,905 773,218
1,829,103 1,454,111
KIEEUQAFEFE8HED Interest income on financial assets
FABGHNEREEZMEBA not designated at fair value through
profit or loss 5,274,563 4,576,384
BEEER WA Interest income on impaired assets 17,969 5,756
FMEXZHEE Included within interest expense
REEANRFEFEEHE Interest expenses on financial liabilities
FABEZENEREEZFMEXH not designated at fair value through
profit or loss 3,144,650 2,585,036
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

7. B ERMEBRA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

7. Net fee and commission income

K E
Restated
—EBELE —TTRE
2007 2006
BREERASWA Fee and commission income
KETEUAFEFE2AHES Fee and commission income from
AFAETHNEREERAEZ financial assets and liabilities not
R E R IA designated at fair value through
profit or loss
- EEEMZREERAS — Credit related fees and commissions 62,166 66,924
— BE5mE - Trade finance 63,878 64,122
- EAFK — Credit card 197,854 195,279
Hi RS 8 & Ee A Other fee and commission income
— BHELLEREERBA2 - Securities brokerage and investment
services 220,058 120,673
— IRERSHE M EM — Insurance distribution and others 56,635 44,466
-~ TEREESRZARY — Retail investment funds and
fiduciary services 80,660 64,233
— HAib R & — Other fees 66,196 56,403
747,447 612,100
REERAESH Fee and commission expense
FEEZENES Handling fees and commission 86,736 73,946
2 HEMEA Other fees paid 13,278 11,910
100,014 85,856

AEERAF=DFRHAE - X5t EEXFERKR
BEERY - AENXEAFNHBEZEEL T

BEEMFMBRERA

R AT 4 AT B4 )
I e L

The Group provides custody, trustee, corporate administration, and

investment management services to third parties. Those assets that

are held in a fiduciary capacity are not included in these financial

statements.
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8. WHHEWBKA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

8. Net trading income

BT
Restated
—EELE —TTRE
2007 2006
INEBE FIFW Net gain arising from dealing in
foreign currencies 174,866 136,304
FHIFEERENESF 2 FEE Net loss from trading securities (1,448) (29,515)
BIEEERBMITETRE 2 )FEE Net loss from derivatives entered into
for trading purpose (20,830) (2,096)
BAFESHHEBSR TR 2 FEE Net loss arising from financial
instruments subject to fair value hedge (38,270) (2,663)
BEENAFEFEBHEES Net gain/(loss) arising from financial
SFABEMERTI A TR (EBE) instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss 35,033 (45,493)
149,351 56,537
9.  HAtEEWKA 9. Other operating income
—EETEF ZETRF
2007 2006
AHEEFHFRE ZREWA Dividend income from investments
in available-for-sale securities
— LTRAE - Listed investments 5,106 186
— ELEMIRE — Unlisted investments 5,188 21,796
WEYHE SR AERE Gross rental income from investment
properties 16,713 16,714
Ha WA Other rental income 6,678 6,506
HAh Others 65,008 19,003
98,693 64,205
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

10. BEXH 10. Operating expenses
—EEBLFE —ETTRF
2007 2006
EEFMEREFN L Employee compensation and benefit
(BREEFEZHH) (HF:E11) expenses (including directors’
remuneration) (Note 11) 722,965 653,780
TEMEMEEEES L - Premises and other fixed assets
TREFE expenses, excluding depreciation
—1TEZME® - Rental of premises 63,060 52,800
— HAtp - Others 77,244 72,745
BEX Advertising costs 95,808 73,373
EREEBEER (30 Amortisation expenses of intangible
assets (Note 30) 22,752 34,551
& (FEE31) Depreciation (Note 31) 84,882 79,357
% ERRT B & Auditors’ remuneration 5,780 4,940
HAh Others 200,466 210,181
1,272,957 1,181,727
11, @ B 57 I B e A 3 i 11. Employee compensation and benefit expenses
—EBLE -TTAF
2007 2006
HE R EMAEER Salaries and other staff costs 664,502 598,313
AR 2 <) 2 1 18 (M9 5T 48) Share-based compensation (Note 48) 19,645 22,676
BRRkeX Pension costs
— REHKETE — defined contribution plans 38,818 32,791
722,965 653,780
EaMez AL : The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals:
iy BMeEsEt ()  The aggregate emoluments
—E22LF —ZZTITREF
2007 2006
e BE - BEYFm R EMER Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and
other allowances 62,798 48,660
RSB Pensions 1,490 1,049
64,288 49,709
KW aAT R AH R A A
—EE LA
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

11. @ B 55 Bt R S i ()

iy FAuZEWAALTHBSAERNDT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

11. Employee compensation and benefit expenses
(Continued)

(i)  The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were within

the following bands:

A"
Number of individuals

—BBLE —TTAA

2007 2006
7T HK$
5,500,001 — 6,000,000 - 1
6,500,001 — 7,000,000 1 1
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 1 -
9,000,001 - 9,500,000 - 1
12,500,001 — 13,000,000 1 1
15,500,001 — 16,000,000 - 1
16,000,001 — 16,500,000 1 -
21,000,001 - 21,500,000 1 -
5 5

ERAUSZEMEWAZALTR G4 (ZTTX
F M) AEEES c HRANESHEE 2E
M EE12 o

RERN - AEBETERAEALUCEZSBAA LI
NS - (FRIMASINEARRE 2 RE R

=y
g o

Included in the emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were
the emoluments of 4 (2006: 4) Directors. Their respective Directors’

emoluments have been included in Note 12 below.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as

compensation for loss of office during the year.
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

12. #EHMWE

HET-_A=T—HILFE JSFF2HFMOT
it :

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

12.

Directors” emoluments

The remuneration of each Director for the year ended 31 December is

set out below:

HER
BENfE NRBARER
Salary, wxf (F2) “ERtF ZZTRF
EZHE  allowances HMERL  Share-based &% At
Directors’  and benefits  Discretionary payment BERSHZH 2007 2006
Fee in kind bonuses (Note 2)  Pensions Total Total
IR Chairman
TFREEE David Shou-Yeh Wong - 3,570 12,800 - - 16,370 12,602
HiTES Executive directors
BEALE Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) - 7,570 13,000 - 557 21,127 15,563
TRELsE Gary Pak-Ling Wang - 3,600 8,700 - 330 12,630 9,040
HENEE Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu) - 2,611 3,500 - 192 6,303 5,800
THRESE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong - 3,040 3,500 - 279 6,819 5,056
BERTAE (1) Dennis Tat-Wang Yau (Note 1) - 152 - - 9 161 1,658
ASEREGH) Frederic Suet-Chiu Lau (Note 1) - 2,510 2,500 - 231 5,241 -
FHTES Non-executive directors
EYIEN P Kosuke Furukawa 41 - - - - 41 62
MRAEREE Takashi Muraoka 139 - - - - 139 118
BUFHTES Independent non-executive directors
HRELE John W. Simpson 180 - - - - 180 180
BEEE David R. Hinde 180 - - - - 180 180
FPEREE Robert Tsai-To Sze 300 - - - - 300 300
2EERA Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 180 - - - - 180 180
At Total 1,020 23,053 44,000 - 1,598 69,671 50,739
3 Note:

1. HEZRTER_TTLFOA_tHEBESS
RIE-BEHAEER _ZETLF A+ /\BE
ZERWTES -

2. ABROAERZINBEREXN - DREET
EERBBERFRR TSR EATEELE
o

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

Mr Dennis T.W. Yau retired from the Board on 20 April 2007. Mr Frederic
S.C. Lau was appointed as an executive director on 28 March 2007.

Share-based payment represents the cash payment, being the difference
between the closing market price and exercise price of the share options
on the date when a Director exercised the options granted.
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

13. Sk K B#GR Z AE s H

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

13. Impairment losses on loans and advances

—EELF CZTITRF
2007 2006
EFEXR Advances to customers 181,570 161,476
RITE R Advances to banks (778) 2
FEETFI B K E b BR B Accrued interest and other accounts 3 (89)
180,795 161,389
BERERBAFREBEFIE Net charge of impairment losses on
loans and advances
— {ERFE - Individually assessed 66,052 86,592
— REFHE - Collectively assessed 114,743 74,797
180,795 161,389
BEHELE Of which
— I EE (BERENEEME 2 258) - new allowances (including amounts
directly written off in the year) 331,221 339,689
— [O#& - releases (66,049) (81,166)
— Y= — recoveries (84,377) (97,134)
W BRHF Net charge to income statement 180,795 161,389

14, BT A S A o i e s,
T A i L[] ¢

14. Net gain on disposal/reversal of revaluation deficits of

premises and other fixed assets

—E22LF —ZZTITREF
2007 2006

HETEREEME 2 F = Net gain from disposal of premises and

investment properties 107,161 -
TEEMRERE Reversal of revaluation deficits of

premises 27,575 28,324
HEHMETEE 2 F W (BiE) Net gain/(loss) from disposal of

other fixed assets 68 (556)

134,804 27,768

BEELREETEFREAR ST LFLE
—IEYMETRAZMBARKFASRBRERA R
2 i 102,712,000 T - HERE A
250,000,000/ 7T + ILARIEINDE S LB T2 M2
RHEERBZ ARMIBEE -

Included in gain from disposal of premises above is profit of

HK$102,712,000 on disposal of a property to a fellow subsidiary, Dah

Sing Life Assurance Company Limited, in 2007 at a consideration of

HK$250,000,000 which, based on external professional valuations, was

a fair open market value of the property at the date of disposal.

Annual Report 2007
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

15, AfE A RS Z AR (R0
1

AEFBZAHHERAFREBERE=ZNTREL
BAREROERER REBERETA -

HE-_ZT+F+-_A=Z+HLEFER ' £&
BB 2ERR AEERETANEERES
BER TG REESEmMRD - Bt ASETERF
ERBBREBETZFREESERME SR
& 0B #RA5T1,038,000,00078 T 2 FEEE
BLEBMRENFREZEER _EEZTHAZE
ATEEEET  RIEA67% °

16. FiIH

BTGB T0 1R BB N4 5 FE SR B0 F LA B
17.5% (ZZTZTNF © 17.5%) ZBERF  FIN
B Ty IR NEIMEETERBUR R AR S E AL
EEBME ZRITREGTH o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

15. Impairment losses (charged)/reversed on available-for-
sale securities

The Group’s investment in available-for-sale securities included
leveraged/structured investment vehicles managed by third party

portfolio managers.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, falls in the prices of bonds
coupled with the leverage effect on the Group’s holdings in leveraged/
structured investment vehicles have resulted in a decrease in their
values. As a result, the Group has assessed that there are objective
indications that the investments have suffered impairment, and an
impairment loss totalling HK$1,038 million has therefore been
recognised at the balance sheet date, writing down the amount of these
structured investments by 67% from US$200 million to US$67 million

at the end of the year.

16. Income tax expense

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on
overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit
for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which

the Group operates.

—EELFE —TITRE
2007 2006
REFZRIE : Current income tax:
BEBENIESH Hong Kong profits tax 62,591 199,396
BN IR Overseas taxation 19,954 17,170
RBEFENBEE Underprovision in prior years - 467
EERTE (M 3540) Deferred income tax (Note 40)
—BEREREENESRED - Relating to the origination and
reversal of temporary differences 26,773 27,388
109,318 244,421
KW aAT R AH R A A
—EE LA



151

S S ¥ 3R I AR
B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
16. FLIEH (#) 16. Income tax expense (Continued)
REFEBRB AR A 2 BIEE RIS & A RN The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
B RFAHE 2 IBREEOT - theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax

rate applicable to profits of the consolidated companies as follows:

—EELFE —TITRE
2007 2006
F %58 A1 V4 ) Profit before income tax 915,602 1,445,692
LABEEA7.5% (ZFTNF - 17.5%) i1 & Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
(2006: 17.5%) 160,230 252,996
I EIRR - Tax effect of:
HEMBR 2R E Different taxation rates in other countries  (10,268) (11,478)
mEEB KA Income not subject to taxation (73,931) (15,275)
TEEMR A S H Expenses not deductible 39,059 17,487
KRR BB EE Tax losses not recognised 404 224
RBTFETREE Underprovision in prior years - 467
R ABEREER 2 HIEEE Utilisation of previously unrecognised
tax losses (6,176) -
I8 Income tax expense 109,318 244,421
17, JRe SR REAS i R 17. Profit attributable to shareholders
IR A QBB # Rk A 2 B8 R E (= ) & The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the financial
681,620,000/ 7T (ZZZ /)N : 597,752,000/ statements of the Company to the extent of HK$681,620,000 (2006:
TT) ° HK$597,752,000).
18. K& 18. Dividends
TELRZTEERNFAEINKRED A The dividends paid during the year ended 2007 and 2006 were
651,991,000/% T (& /#%0.707% 7T) #1586,792,000 HK$651,991,000 (HK$0.70 per share) and HK$586,792,000 (HK$0.63
BT (B%0.638BL) - —EZLFRHAKREEFR per share) respectively. A final dividend in respect of 2007 of HK$0.15
0.15% 7T » #8%805139,712, 000/%71:5]5/\—?? per share, amounting to a total sum of HK$139,712,000 has been
F=A= —Hi AEBTHER_ZETENFRA=-T proposed on 25 March 2008 for shareholders’ approval at the annual
NBRITZREFSRIBELZ o L HR KR general meeting of the Company to be held on 28 May 2008. This
IR BRI EERMARE - proposed final dividend has not been reflected as dividend payable.
—EELE —TTREF
S| Company 2007 2006
IR HRE - SREEARA0.2548 T Interim dividend paid, of HK$0.25
(ZZTREF : §R0.25%87T) (2006: HK$0.25) per ordinary share 232,854 232,854
BRAREBRE  SREBRA0158 T Proposed final dividend of HK$0.15
(ZZEZRF : §R045%7T) (2006: HK$0.45) per ordinary share 139,712 419,137
372,566 651,991

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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19. & A

FRREAREFI Ty R £ 51800,169,000/8 T (==
TN ¢ 1,195,986,00078 7T) M F A D BT
DO AE F 15 #931,416,2790% (Z BT X F
931,416,2790%) T & -

G #2551z IR 2 71800,169,000/8 7T (—ZF
TN ¢ 1,195,986,00078 7T) M F A D BT
ho#E F 15 $931,573,6190% (— T X &
931,484,065[%) W gL AT A I E BB EE T
BYRAESE o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

19. Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$800,169,000 (2006: HK$1,195,986,000) and the weighted average
number of 931,416,279 (2006: 931,416,279) shares in issue during the

year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$800,169,000 (2006: HK$1,195,986,000) and the weighted average
number of 931,573,619 (2006: 931,484,065) shares in issue during the
year after adjusting for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

—ETtF —ZZTTRF
2007 2006
f&1n & B Number of shares
TZA=+—BEBRNEFEHE Weighted average number of
ordinary shares as at 31 December 931,416,279 931,416,279
R 2 AR Adjustments for share options 157,340 67,786
TZA=+—HREREERF Weighted average number of
2 &R NAE T 8 ordinary shares for diluted earnings
per share as at 31 December 931,573,619 931,484,065
20. B4 B A SRAT W AR 20. Cash and balances with banks
58 NG|
Group Company
“ETEE  ZZTRF  ZZEtEFE CZTERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
e RERITHER Cash and balances with banks 1,779,413 1,810,566 - 27,349
BAMESER Money at call and short notice 8,245,590 5,177,571 50,399 -
10,025,003 6,988,137 50,399 27,349
21. FESRATMITERK 21. Placements with banks
58 NG|
Group Company
—EEEE —EZETRF  CZEBtEE ZZTERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
ERIT—ZE+ZEAR Placements with banks maturing
B HE T between one and twelve months 1,919,342 596,659 - -

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L
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22, FAEEERIEMR R LA PR 22. Trading securities and financial assets at fair value

HILS B 5F AR 45 1Y Sl g e through profit or loss
—EELE —TTRE
58 Group 2007 2006
RBIEEERBMES Trading securities:
BERESF Debt securities:
—&®AL™M - Listed in Hong Kong 578,783 1,114,426
— BANINET — Listed outside Hong Kong 20,094 -
— L™ — Unlisted 1,682,532 3,678,404
FIFEERENESFETE Total trading securities 2,281,409 4,792,830
NAFEFEEEZHTABENEREE Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:
BBEES Debt securities:
— ¥k - Unlisted 1,351,698 1,276,671
NAFEFEEEZFHTABE Total financial assets at fair value
NEREEHLTE through profit or loss 1,351,698 1,276,671
BIEEERBRMNESFMURTEFZ Total trading securities and financial
BEEZHFTAESNEREELT assets at fair value through profit
or loss 3,633,107 6,069,501
TWESZTMBER Market value of listed securities 598,877 1,114,426
BREEEFESFNE : Included within debt securities are:
- BEERFEEREESR CBNES — Government bonds included in
trading securities 2,233,712 4,768,184
— FBENFERE - Certificates of deposit held 381,171 367,572
— A EREF - Other debt securities 1,018,224 933,745

3,633,107 6,069,501

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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22, FAEHERBNE S XA PEEHE
HLC 3 B 31 AR 25 0 4 1 2 ()

BRELBFKEEERARNIESFAERETES
BEERANRAEBEIINEESEHEHFNE
BENMSHFES ZINEESEHES » KR
ZELF T A=t -—BZmBEEE
2,033,947,000/% 7T (ZZZ/NF : 4,658,512,000
BL) c RTEBLF A=+ HALEER
FBIFES (CTTRF - §|) -

NAFEFEAEEBHABSNEHEELE
BEMBEARTETAZRERE - A5 AR
EARBBANFEAEEEESHABENHE
P17 5P EH o

LRAFEFEBESHF AERNEHEE (8
FERIEEERRNES) RETHBEREN ST
T~

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

22. Trading securities and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

Included in the trading securities above were Exchange Fund debt
securities with a market value at 31 December 2007 of
HK$2,033,947,000 (2006: HK$4,658,512,000) pledged with the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority to facilitate the Group’s trading and market-
making activities in Exchange Fund debts. There was no non-
government bond pledged as at 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).

Included in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
primarily investment notes with embedded derivatives. The market risk
of these notes is substantially offset by deposits from customers

designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (including trading

securities) are analysed by categories of issuer as follows:

—ETtLFE —ITTRF
£H5 Group 2007 2006
— P RET R REST — Central governments and central banks 2,233,712 4,768,184
— NERE - Public sector entities 24,748 1,098
— RITREM S EHE - Banks and other financial institutions 682,773 622,415
— 1% — Corporate entities 691,874 677,804
3,633,107 6,069,501
KB HRATEEA R AN
ZEELFEER
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23. fi4&m T H

RIZZELFET-_A=+—RAARIBMILETAS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. Derivative financial instruments

The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivatives contracts and

NzBaBAREATEDT their fair values as of 31 December 2007 were as follows:
&8/
EESHE DFE
Contract/ Fair values
notional BE =L
£8 Group amount Assets Liabilities
1) HEBEEREZITETIR 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) JMELTAETAR a) Foreign exchange derivatives
RENMBESYN Forward and future contracts 71,133,159 207,811 (289,621)
EkiEin Currency swaps 304,956 - (28,892)
B\ RO AN B Currency options purchased and written 9,729,423 141,167 (139,271)
b) FIELTETA b) Interest rate derivatives
7| % 15 51 Interest rate swaps 18,454,045 97,776 (92,154)
= HigE Interest rate options 200,000 10 (10)
c) BRMITAETA c) Equity derivatives
B8 Rk R A M EA Equity options purchased and written 628,909 4,641 (4,143)
d) GEMIT4TA d) Credit derivatives
ERENRBRER Credit default swaps 390,045 - (312)
FIEEERBZITELA Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/ (BB A held for trading 100,840,537 451,405 (554,403)
2) HEEHABRZITETA 2) Derivatives held for hedging
a) HEULFEH T a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
ZITETA
RSt Interest rate swaps 16,164,559 198,254 (399,531)
BIEHHRR®ZITETIA Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/ (BB &5 held for hedging 16,164,559 198,254 (399,531)
3) HEHEUNFAIEL R 3) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for accounting
R#% - BEEFENATE purposes but which are managed in conjunction
STERHZHHABEN with the financial instruments designated at
ERIAE-RER fair value through profit or loss
ZITHETA
EHiEin Currency swaps 443,337 59,052 (34)
7| 2 42 2 Interest rate swaps 8,160,097 49,336 (16,813)
TEEEEHABRZTETA Total derivative assets/(liabilities) not qualified
BE/ (8B A as hedges 8,603,434 108,388 (16,847)
EHRZITEEHMIA Total recognised derivative financial
BE/ (BE) AL assets/(liabilities) 125,608,530 758,047 (970,781)

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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23. 4w T H @)
RIEBEERNF+-_A=1+—BRIBHTETES

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivatives contracts and

NzHaBAREATEDT their fair values as of 31 December 2006 were as follows:
&8/
ZESHE D@
Contract/ Fair values
notional BE afE
£5 Group amount Assets Liabilities
1) HIEEERSZITETIAR 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) JMEPTAETAR a) Foreign exchange derivatives
EHREEEH Forward and future contracts 49,360,369 131,565 (56,425)
EER Currency swaps 788,597 - (27,559)
B\ RO AN B Currency options purchased and written 545,816 957 (957)
b) FIELTETA b) Interest rate derivatives
RSt Interest rate swaps 10,020,806 27,663 (20,636)
T = EA R Interest rate options 200,000 - -
o) BmlMtiT4TA c) Equity derivatives
BB\ N i M E Equity options purchased and written 125,720 1,701 (1,701)
d EEMITETA d) Credit derivatives
ERENZBEH Credit default swaps 1,088,913 6,570 (1,322)
FIEEERBZITELA Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/ (BB A held for trading 62,130,221 168,456 (108,600)
2) FEHRRBZITETLA 2) Derivatives held for hedging
a) TN L FEE a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
ZITHETA
) & 4= H Interest rate swaps 10,684,881 137,693 (103,478)
F{ELHA LZ THETA Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/ (BB A held for hedging 10,684,881 137,693 (103,478)
3) HEHEANFAIEL R 3) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for accounting
R - BEIEENALFE purposes but which are managed in conjunction
STERHZHHABEN with the financial instruments designated at
CHITA—RER fair value through profit or loss
ZOTETA
EkER Currency swaps 582,103 45,470 -
F 3= A7 Interest rate swaps 9,791,956 13,642 (104,130)
F = Hi g Interest rate options 406,320 1,447 (1,447)
IEEEHRABRZITETA Total derivative assets/(liabilities) not qualified
EE/ (BE) & as hedges 10,780,379 60,559 (105,577)
EHERZITESHMIA Total recognised derivative financial
BE/ (BE) AL assets/(liabilities) 83,595,481 366,708 (317,655)

R AT 4 AT B4 )
I e L
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23. fid4&m T B @)

BRETETAZ A TFEREZE B M B8 FHE
RERFNTE -
RIZZELFT-A=1+—0 LlRECER

HRNFERARFAREE G L 2 SR RREELR
R B2EERBRINAR (BRERENR
BAKOEERBRINERE - 2510

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

The effect of valid bilateral netting agreements has been taken into

account in disclosing the fair value of derivatives.

As at 31 December 2007, the credit risk weighted amounts of the above
off-balance sheet exposures (including credit default swaps) calculated
under Basel Il basis and without taking into account the effect of

bilateral netting arrangement that the Group entered into, are as follows:

—EELF CZTITARF

3 Group 2007 2006
PTAETA Derivatives

fERE %) Exchange rate contracts 508,850 140,229

FEEH Interest rate contracts 141,282 111,404

HEihaed Other contracts 18,563 2,524

668,695 254,157

REZZBERE+-A=1t—H  RECEEEL
AENEARORBANZEERRINERER

855,575,000/ 7T * WE A ’é* N 11?42WT%E
ERAEZEERRINER

WETAZANSBEAENEEHNR HE -
WARKER R EE -

—EELFZEERRMERBL2ETETR
BER([2ER]) BHZRITEEXR)REDM
SHEZEE HEZ _TEXRNFHRUSEZRT
EBEPIE=—MRREERMEL ZEIFHE
AERSZHBENRTRZETF REEALIE
FrIEmE °

As at 31 December 2006, the credit risk weighted amount of credit
default swaps calculated under Basel | basis amounting to
HK$855,575,000 is included in the total credit risk weighted amount of

contingent liabilities and commitments in Note 42.

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet date, they do not

represent the amounts at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts for 2007 are the amounts that have
been calculated with reference to the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”). The corresponding
amounts for 2006 are the amounts that have been calculated with
reference to the Third Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
and guidelines issued by the HKMA. The amounts calculated are
dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity

characteristics of each type of contract.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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23. fid4&m T B @)
() 3% B — 2 F A8 % o

ARG RIE T AR M 2.8 5 -

AR B AR =8 AR 2 2 2 (B B R
A EEBESRREETEBRZHBMHRE R E
[B\B o ¥R T A 2 E5165314,815,0008 L (=
TN 025 568,265,000/87T) © HRIE B E(G
o AL 2 Iz 5276,545,0008 7T (ZEE X

F : 518 /570,928,000/87T) °

24, A IHEHK M I ARIR B

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
(a) Hedging activities — Fair value hedges

The hedging practices and accounting treatment are disclosed in Note
2.8.

The Group hedges a portion of its existing interest rate risk in available-
for-sale debt securities and issued liabilities by fair value hedges in the
form of interest rate swap. The losses on the hedging instruments were
HK$314,815,000 (2006: a gain of HK$68,265,000). The gains on the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk were HK$276,545,000
(2006: a loss of HK$70,928,000).

24. Advances and other accounts

—EBLE —TTNRF
5 Group 2007 2006
EAERKBK Loans and advances to individuals
- EAF - Credit cards 3,395,440 3,214,451
— RB\BER - Mortgages 18,476,883 16,412,092
— EAfth — Others 3,988,516 4,123,241
EERRBR Loans and advances to corporate entities
— BEIER - Term loans 10,066,194 5,247,647
— RB\BER - Mortgages 8,629,646 7,405,680
—Bo5mE - Trade finance 5,615,014 5,235,880
— Efth — Others 11,122,938 8,964,301
EEERBAE Gross advances to customers 61,294,631 50,603,292
RITERBE Gross advances to banks 160,426 155,102
Hth & 2 (F3E33) Other assets (Note 33) 4,343,268 1,327,384
FHEERKEMIRE B Gross advances and other accounts 65,798,325 52,085,778
Wk BEER Less: Impairment allowances
— &R FFE - Individually assessed (142,589) (135,729)
— k& RHA - Collectively assessed (216,968) (219,368)

i EFERREER S E 5RE1E735,804,0008 7T

(ZEZ /N : 694,604,000/ 7T) ©

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(359,557) (855,097)

Advances and other accounts 65,438,768 51,730,681

Included in gross advances to customers above are trade bills of
HK$735,804,000 (2006: HK$694,604,000).
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

24. Advances and other accounts (Continued)

advances to customers

BB — @B

Impairment allowances -

Individual assessment

Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on loans and

RIBEX Hity

A

=N

58 Group Mortgages Others Total
BAEBREBRHEEE2EE  Movement in impairment allowances on loans

and advances to individuals
“ETRE-R—BNEH Balance at 1 January 2006 5,447 11,150 16,597
BERE Impairment losses 528 4,240 4,768
RELERBERMHTE Loans written off as uncollectible (789) (9,061) (9,850)
W el E A EFME 2 BN Recoveries of advances written off in previous years 3,454 2,676 6,130
LB HTIR (B B Unwind of discount on allowance (348) - (348)
BE 5, B E A oA B Exchange and other adjustments 898 (6,562) (5,664)
—EERE+ZA=1+—H At 31 December 2006 9,190 2,443 11,633
“ET+F-A—BNER Balance at 1 January 2007 9,190 2,443 11,633
WEEE Impairment losses (5,099) (156) (5,255)
RELERBERMHTE Loans written off as uncollectible (4,126) (1,073) (5,199)
WEE R EFEME 2 ER Recoveries of advances written off in previous years 3,592 1,413 5,005
BT E R Unwind of discount on allowance (319) - (319)
BBt F+=A=+-H At 31 December 2007 3,238 2,627 5,865

HEEE - FETH
Impairment allowances -
Collective assessment
ER+ ZREX Hit &5

£8 Group Credit cards Mortgages Others Total
BABRRBIHMELEE 2®E  Movement in impairment allowances

on loans and advances to

individuals
“ETRE-A-BWER Balance at 1 January 2006 51,326 24,299 41,256 116,881
REEE Impairment losses 55,674 2,606 10,985 69,265
RELEEERM R Loans written off as uncollectible (110,882) - (57,856) (168,738)
WEE R EFEME 2 ER Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 53,310 - 22,958 76,268
HEEBTREDR Unwind of discount on allowance - - - -
fE 5 R E R Exchange and other adjustments - (4,199) 23,221 19,022
“EERFE+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2006 49,428 22,706 40,564 112,698
“EELE-A-HNEHR Balance at 1 January 2007 49,428 22,706 40,564 112,698
EEE Impairment losses 77,459 (16,370) 37,813 98,902
ReLBEERMBEE Loans written off as uncollectible (120,562) - (67,282) (187,844)
WEl 2 A EF#E 2 BN Recoveries of advances written off

in previous years 49,330 - 22,672 72,002
—E2E2+FE+=-HA=+—H At 31 December 2007 55,655 6,336 33,767 95,758
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24, FHHEEHKEMEE @) 24. Advances and other accounts (Continued)
COR-IEN-¢ 9.5 &4 Fi bt ]3¢ (a) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on loans and
7= () advances to customers (Continued)

BB — @B

Impairment allowances - Individual assessment

BHEX EZRE
Term RBEX Trade Hit &%
58 Group loans Mortgages finance Others Total
LEERRBH Movement in impairment
HEEEZ2S allowances on loans and

advances to corporate entities
“EERE-A-ANER Balance at 1 January 2006 15,583 13,890 34,501 85,911 149,885
HEEE Impairment losses 5,599 (2,369) 52,155 26,439 81,824
RELEBETMEE Loans written off as uncollectible (14,530) (6,222) (49,709) (45,927) (116,388)
WEE R EFEME 2 ER Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years 2,891 1,222 6,923 3,687 14,723
BT IR (E 5 Unwind of discount on allowance (351) (140) (850) (4,067) (5,408)
BEE 5, N L fh 5 B Exchange and other adjustments (2,541) (14) - 2,015 (540)
—EERFE+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2006 6,651 6,367 43,020 68,058 124,096
“EELF-A-HNER Balance at 1 January 2007 6,651 6,367 43,020 68,058 124,096
AEEE Impairment losses 255 927 33,443 36,679 71,304
REEEEEFTMERE Loans written off as uncollectible (6,391) (1,850) (30,760) (21,824) (60,825)
WEIERTEFEHIEZER Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years 634 321 4,189 2,193 7,337
A BT B & Unwind of discount on allowance (57) (17) (403) @,711) (5,188)
—EEtLF+=A=+-H At 31 December 2007 1,092 5,748 49,489 80,395 136,724

REER - GETE
Impairment allowances - Collective assessment
BHEX EZRE
Term RBEXN Trade Hit &5t
58 Group loans Mortgages finance Others Total
LEERRBHN Movement in impairment
HEEEZ2S allowances on loans and

advances to corporate entities
“EERFE-A-ANER Balance at 1 January 2006 18,314 23,455 22,953 49,068 113,790
WEEE Impairment losses (1,529) (3,683) (3,944) 14,775 5,619
RELEBERMHTE Loans written off as uncollectible - - - (712) (712)
WEE R EFEME 2 ER Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years - - - 13 13
BE 5 R E 5 B Exchange and other adjustments (1,995) (3,777) - (7,046) (12,818)
—EERF+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2006 14,790 15,995 19,009 56,098 105,892
—EEHE- A AR Balance at 1 January 2007 14,790 15,995 19,009 56,098 105,892
HEEE Impairment losses (2,410) 4,686 (1,653) 15,996 16,619
RELERBERMHTE Loans written off as uncollectible - - - (1,334) (1,334)
WEE R EFEME 2 ER Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years - - - 33 33
—EZtF+=A=+—H At 31 December 2007 12,380 20,681 17,356 70,793 121,210
KB BT EMA R AW
ZEFLHFH
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

24. Advances and other accounts (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of allowance account for losses on loans and

advances to banks, and accrued interest and other accounts

WEEE - RETME
Impairment allowances -
Collective assessment

FEStFIE 0

RITER HhBR1A

RB® Accrued

Loans and interest

advances and other

568 Group to banks accounts

RITERRER > REFRESMERE Movement in impairment allowances

HEEEZ22E on loans and advances to banks, and
accrued interest and other accounts

TEERF-A—HNER Balance at 1 January 2006 776 89

A EE Impairment losses 2 (89)

ZEERF+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2006 778 -

ZETHF-A—HNER Balance at 1 January 2007 778 -

BEEE Impairment losses (778) -

—ETLFT-A=+—8

&5

At 31 December 2007

Group

B 2 — B BT
Impairment allowances -
Individual assessment

R M
HBRE
Accrued

interest and
other accounts

BRI B RS MR B 22D
“EEAF-A-ANES

1 508
—FTAF+-A=+-8
“ETLF-A-AMEH

A 518

oK B 118 B M 3 7

“ETLF+-A=t+-8

Movement in impairment allowances on
accrued interest and other accounts

Balance at 1 January 2006
Impairment losses

At 31 December 2006
Balance at 1 January 2007
Impairment losses

Loans written off as uncollectible

At 31 December 2007
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

24. Advances and other accounts (Continued)

(c) Loans and advances to customers include finance lease

receivables as follows:

—EETEF ZETRF
£8 Group 2007 2006
KRETMEMEZ EWIRET - Gross investment in finance lease
receivable:
—F A Not later than 1 year 3,437,842 2,679,057
—FUAEERF Later than 1 year and not later than
5 years 4,093,051 2,970,730
HFE Later than 5 years 2,905,324 2,928,318
10,436,217 8,578,105
BEMAEZ KRR Z #hE WA Unearned future finance income on
finance leases (1,884,718) (1,991,836)
MEHEREFE Net investment in finance leases 8,551,499 6,586,269
MEMEREFHEHAR 2OTWT ¢ The net investment in finance leases is
analysed as follows:
—F AR Not later than 1 year 2,984,690 2,314,089
—FUEERF Later than 1 year nd not later than
5 years 3,517,454 2,397,313
HFUE Later than 5 years 2,049,355 1,874,867
8,551,499 6,586,269
RZEZELF+-A=+—H LB EHRE There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross
WEBBENEEBRERFNBEB(CZEZERE investment in finance lease above as at 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).
) o

ZEEHF T A=t —BIZAKEEFREE
BERER/TAKE 2 /&R E R AR 2R
&5t 463,355,000/8 7T (—FZ /X4 50,229,000
BT e

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

The allowance for uncollectible finance lease receivables included in

the impairment allowances as at 31 December 2007 of the Group
amounted to HK$63,355,000 (2006: HK$50,229,000).



S S ¥ 3R I AR
B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

163

(ABEE T TLF)R)

25. Wfit HHEE S

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

25. Available-for-sale securities

—ETEFE —EZETRHF

£8 Group 2007 2006
BIEES Debt securities:

-HELE™M — Listed in Hong Kong 1,737,690 1,316,532

- BB TR - Listed outside Hong Kong 12,829,696 14,457,750

-3k - Unlisted 10,502,553 16,085,860

BREES

25,069,939 31,860,142

Equity securities:

-HELEM — Listed in Hong Kong 22,534 14,716
- BB TR - Listed outside Hong Kong 129,940 65,986
-JELEm - Unlisted
-REEES IR — Interests in investment funds 152,024 961,462
- HAth - Others 59,758 21,407

364,256 1,063,571

Al EE A LA Total available-for-sale securities 25,434,195 32,923,713
@A zTE Market value of listed securities 14,719,860 15,854,984
BREEGKES Included within debt securities are:
- BB NI RE — Certificates of deposit held 970,338 100,167
- B EBES — Other debt securities 24,099,601 31,759,975
25,069,939 31,860,142
Al & 5 Available-for-sale securities are

BREBETHBENOTWT

analysed by categories of issuers

as follows:
- R RIEF A RERTT — Central governments and central
banks 2,339,796 3,554,021
VA - Public sector entities 112,226 274,108
- RITREHA SRR - Banks and other financial institutions 12,605,668 19,776,804
-1 - Corporate entities 10,374,977 9,317,002
- HAth - Others 1,528 1,778

25,434,195 32,923,713

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007 I
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25. AL EEE @)

BEELMAHEEES AEAREESHER
BUAFRAEEEIINERSBEREFNERERT
BEREBIINEECEBES HRN =TTt
F+_A=+—RHZm%E(E /704,530,000 T
(ZZFZ/RF :1,873,582,00087T) - R=ZZZ
F+- A=+ BUYEHEMERE %&@E%Tﬁ%
HR(ZTERF - ERTIHAENBRBE A
fth E 1575 5 T BB B 5431,838,000/8 7T) °

BAAMIEE5FTIR TR - AKEEE 2ERR S EiE
MHRETERFRERRARE  WERZZZ
+tE+ZA=T—BEAEKKE_EETHR
7T%ENFESTEAEET °

26. HEIWBS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

25. Awvailable-for-sale securities (Continued)

Included in the above were Exchange Fund debt securities with a
market value at 31 December 2007 of HK$704,530,000 (2006:
HK$1,873,582,000) pledged with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
to facilitate the Group’s trading and market-making activities in
Exchange Fund debt securities. As at 31 December 2007, there were
no other debt securities pledged under repurchase agreements (2006:
other debt securities with a market value of HK$431,838,000 were

pledged with unrelated financial institutions).

As disclosed in Note 15, the Group’s investments in leveraged/
structured investment vehicle have been recognised as impaired in the
year, and have been written down by 67% from a cost of US$200 million
to a fair value of US$67 million at 31 December 2007.

26. Held-to-maturity securities

—ETEFE —ZTTARF
k- Group 2007 2006
BIES Debt securities
- BB T — Listed outside Hong Kong 4,086,699 62,252
-3ELmm — Unlisted 267,482 238,449
4,354,181 300,701
rFmEHzmE Market value of listed securities 3,880,589 62,269
BIEEEREH Included within debt securities are:
-FHENERE — Certificates of deposit held 4,833 138,449
- HihEBES — Other debt securities 4,349,348 162,252
4,354,181 300,701
REIHES Held-to-maturity securities are
WETHBENSTAT analysed by issuer as follows:
- NEE - Public sector entities - 1,499
- RITEREM SRS - Banks and other financial institutions 3,987,837 268,647
= — Corporate entities 366,344 30,555
4,354,181 300,701
KB sRAT AR A A
TRBRLEER
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26. FEEBIHIESR @)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

26. Held-to-maturity securities (Continued)

TREBMBEDNEFS 2 &8 The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised as follows:
—EEEF ZETRF
£H Group 2007 2006
—A—H At 1 January 300,701 494,855
A Additions 1,575 42,924
BB HREEEKES Reclassification of available-for-sale debt
securities 4,141,610 -
PreE i on Amortisation of discount 5,937 (458)
RE RN B H & Securities matured during the year (198,833) (237,311)
fEHER Exchange differences 103,191 691
+Z—A=+—H At 31 December 4,354,181 300,701

RERN  AEBEHSEREHRBETMISEESR
4,141,610,000/8 ;L 2 Al H EE S EH B E D
HEH(CTTAF 8 RBEASENERE
ZEFERRFEDE -

27. BhEAFRHRE

During the year, the Group reclassified available-for-sale debt securities
with a total market value at the time of transfer of HK$4,141,610,000 as
held-to-maturity securities (2006: Nil), reflecting a change in the Group’s

intention on holding these securities to maturity.

27. Investment in an associate

—EETLHF
-3 Group 2007
EIHEEFE Share of net assets 517,630
(S Goodwill 283,359
&5 Total 800,989

—EELHF
=5 Group 2007
—H—H At 1 January -
FAUEE Addition during the year 703,339
FEIHBR T E & Share of results, net of tax 72,070
ERER Exchange differences 25,580
+=-—A=+—H At 31 December

BERTRAERRAREFARTEEMR 2EE
ﬁEfﬂ?%@éﬁT&'Eﬂﬂ$ P4 1= PNCIP N ]

DA ([RFJRTHD R -_ZZ2LFOA—+MAE
9%)\ ERARFRTUI2HREERTEEGRE
=% BERRITHRGIFHERFERE

igg‘ti/\ﬂ AFTRITRFT RO EER
DG EEREBARBTERERRT
3%Hx% R Z2WMBIIAREUSEZHBLE -

800,989

The interest in an associate represents the Group’s 17% interest in Bank
of Chonqging (“BOCQ”), which is incorporated in the People’s Republic
of China, acquired by Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”), a subsidiary of
the Company on 24 April 2007. With DSB’s participation in BOCQ’s
board level, BOCQ has been treated as an associate.

In June 2007, DSB entered into a share purchase agreement to acquire
a further 3% interest in BOCQ subject to regulatory approval which is

not yet granted as of the reporting date.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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28. I [ 5 ) ERE A

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

28. Investments in jointly controlled entities

—ETEFE —ZTTRF

s Group 2007 2006

LR - KA Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
H—HRAESEE 2 EREREE Loans receivable from a jointly

controlled entity 47,124 31,000

67,124 51,000

FEAE W RSB Share of post-acquisition reserves (3,272) (13,808)

63,852 37,192

RIEEEFT - A=T—HAREHZEBL
T

The following are the jointly controlled entities as at 31 December 2007:

HEEEZADL

& A 4th B FEEBRCE I Percentage of

BB Place of Principal activities and effective interest

Name incorporation place of operation in ownership

IRBEERA R A A o BAEER - B 13.333%
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding,
Hong Kong

IREEFEARAA o RIEANFRKREEN 13.333%
Bank Consortium Trust Company Hong Kong ZREARE - B
Limited Trustee and custodian services

REEERBITERBER AR ZERBMEBAFKR
FIRTTERABEA - MRPETEAERIF IR
EIERBRARZEZEMNB AR -

H-HARAZHERZ ERERERAERT 28
FARKRHEH BB EIRR —RAREER °

29. MHEBARIHE

for retirement fund schemes,
Hong Kong

The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by
DSB, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium Trust Company
Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank Consortium Holding
Limited.

The loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, interest
free and repayable subject to the joint decision amongst all the

shareholders of the jointly controlled entity.

29. Investments in subsidiaries

—ETEF —TTRF

A HE] Company 2007 2006
JEEMRRG  FRAAAR Unlisted shares, at cost 3,150,282 3,150,282
N NG TE S Amounts due from subsidiaries 61,747 25,614
3,212,029 3,175,896

FEYH BB AR 2 FOR R EET - RS RIEER

;oo iy
=K °

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and

repayable on demand.
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29. KB AFRBE @)

RIZZELFET-_A=1+—H ARRZTEMN

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

29.

Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December

BARMT : 2007:
FRiERBEAL
Percentage of shares held

i 2 ERTEERRA

AREE TEER Place of HiE B  Particulars of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
ABBITERDA 17 Bk

Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$2,300,000,000
CRRITERDA ®17 0

MEVAS Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$400,000,000
NERE EBERHE

Channel Winner Limited Property Investment British Virgin Islands 100% - US$1
ABFBERADA EEex 0

Dah Sing Finance Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$25,000,000
NERE EBERHE

South Development Limited Property Investment British Virgin Islands 100% - US$1
EEe® REBRAHS

Yield Rich Group Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands 100% - US$1
RERR BRE

D.A.H. Holdings Limited Investment holding Bermuda 75.5% - US$1,000,000
BEEERITERLA ®17 R

Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. Banking Macau - 100% MOP225,000,000
ANEREGERRA Tmex BB

Dah Sing Computer Systems Limited Dormant Hong Kong - 100% HK$20
KHRBEREGR AT R4 0

Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong - 100% HK$200,000
Emex REBRAHS

DSLI (1) Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
BE KBRS

Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited Financing British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
AHEEERAA RIEARS B

Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
RERR 0

Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$10,000
Tmex REBRAHS

Dah Sing SAR Financing Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
RERR 0

DSB BCM (1) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$1
REER B

DSB BCM (2) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$1
BEEFERLNA EHEE B0

Global Courage Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong - 100% HK$10,000,000
REARS B

MEVAS Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$50,000
RREHE (BE)BERAF “EERETANRERE 0

Pacific Finance (Hong Kong) Limited Inactive after October 2006 Hong Kong - 100% HK$450,000,000
EEex REBRAHS

Shinning Bloom Investments Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
HEREERRAA NERE B0

Vanishing Border Investment Services Property investment Hong Kong - 100% HK$20

Limited

®17 KBRS

D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) ~ Banking Guernsey - 75.5% US$8,000,000

Limited

FNBERERRF NERE HiE

Modern World Holdings Limited Property investment Hong Kong 100% - HK$1
HNEERERAF NERE 0

Modern Bright Hong Kong Limited Property investment Hong Kong 100% - HK$1

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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29. KB AFRBE @)
BAFIRITERATNZAR

Lo

¥ D. A. H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands)
Limited - YR P9 3£ 3R77 & -l 51| BRAE & 78 LASINGE
Hih AR EFELE -

iy VA NSIE

30. FE KL E R

BRARIN
BRRHBFARB I EE AN T7 K
o HERBBEFBEMKILZAARBEZHE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

29.

EatFr

Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

Hong Kong incorporated private company.

30. Goodwill and intangible assets

Except for Dah Sing Bank, Limited which is a public limited company,
all the above companies are private companies, or, if incorporated

outside Hong Kong, have substantially the same characteristics as a

Except for D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited, Banco
Comercial de Macau, S.A. and companies incorporated outside Hong

Kong specified above, all other companies operate in Hong Kong.

BOER  EFBf
&8  EBVEE  EBVEE
BREE Core  Customer [
#%  Contract deposit  relationship Trade ChH
&E Group Goodwill intangibles intangibles intangibles name Total
KA Cost
ZEZt5-A-BR At 1 January 2007 and
“2E+5+-A=1-A at 31 December 2007 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
2RAE/ S Accumulated impairment/amortisation
“ET+5-F-F At 1 January 2007 - 12,725 22,684 2,039 - 37,448
ER (WE10) Charge for the year (Note 10) - 6,937 12,320 3,495 - 22,752
“TTLET-fA=+-0 At 31 December 2007 - 19,662 35,004 5,534 - 60,200
REME Carrying value
“ZE+5+-A=1-A At 31 December 2007 811,690 6,837 45,579 35,243 58,252 957,601
BLER BEPEBA
akl BYEE  BVEE
EREE Core  Customer 5k
B2 Contract deposit  relationship Trade Bit
£E Group Goodwill  intangibles intangibles intangibles name Total
KR Cost
ZEERE-A-HR At 1 January 2006 and
“EEXRE+ZA=1-H at 31 December 2006 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
KRRE/EH Accumulated impairment/amortisation
—“TZRE-F—H At 1 January 2006 - 2,897 - - - 2,897
ERZ (10 Charge for the year (Note 10) - 9,828 22,684 2,039 - 34,551
“EERE+-A=1+-H At 31 December 2006 - 12,725 22,684 2,039 - 37,448
REME Carrying value
“EERE+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2006 811,690 13,774 57,899 38,738 58,252 980,353

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L
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30. P ML E A (D)

ERERYRZEBEVEERRTALY RUEREE
FRREVEESARBERERENTRES
CEZARFHEE - ARARERERESF
A BB EE R RARA MR RIEREE RS
= o

FESEERIRALEE N EHRHECRAZ
REeEABM (REELBEM]) UERERE -
TREABREHEZ N

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

30. Goodwill and intangible assets (Continued)

Intangible assets with finite life including contract intangibles, core
deposit intangible and customer relationship intangibles are amortised
over their useful life ranging from 5 to 12 years using a diminishing
balance method. Trade name is with indefinite life and is tested annually
for impairment losses. It is carried at cost less accumulated impairment

loss.

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGU”)
identified according to geographical area of operation and business
segment for impairment losses assessment. A summary of goodwill

allocation is presented below.

—EEAFT=A=t-BR
—EELE+ZA=1—H
As at 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2007

[EE3Sh B ART
Commercial Personal BB % &5t
£8 Group Banking Banking Treasury Total
BB Hong Kong 196,478 122,189 - 318,667
P! Macau 199,140 260,408 33,475 493,023
395,618 382,597 33,475 811,690

EFEETREERBELRAR2AEER(ZZT
S ) o

~

BEASFERENN  BHUREFEZERE
EMEEZREELEMAOREHE - ZtEE
AEEEEEABMGRHRESEHECEES
=FZEARER - REARAFIERERE% M
EFRF  BUERRRHENEAFUREKE
MERER - A ZHRXTNEENAKE 2 E
PR INHE F 19 8010.4% ©

BEFETZRENRDEA2RAAEBER
SZ3%HAENERERERRMBEE =FR
B2IBAWA - REARAFIEREE%HNES
e BUAEBRERENEAFURENENR
B PTERZMEER104%TVEERAEE
ZERRANHEFE

No impairment losses on goodwill and trade names are identified in the
year (2006: Nil).

Impairment testing in respect of goodwill is performed annually by
comparing the recoverable amount of CGU determined based on value
in use calculation. The calculations use cash flow projections prepared
by the senior management and approved by the Board covering a three-
year period and extrapolated into five years using estimated long term
growth rate of 5% per annum and in perpetuity with zero growth rate
after the fifth year. The discount rate used is based on the Group’s

weighted average cost at 10.4%.

For trade name, impairment testing is performed annually using pre-
tax royalty rates of 3% with reference to similar business services
transactions, and projected revenue in the approved budget covering a
three-year period and extrapolated into five years using estimated long
term growth rate of 5% and in perpetuity with zero growth rate after the
fifth year. The discount rate of 10.4% used is based on the Group’s

weighted average cost of capital.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
31, A7 R H A [ E A 31. Premises and other fixed assets
&
BERARE
Furniture,
equipment
TE and motor &%
58 Group Premises vehicles Total
BE-_ZSZRFETZA=+—-HLEE Year ended 31 December 2006
FHREFE Opening net book amount 1,267,450 111,193 1,378,643
i Additions - 38,591 38,591
BERT 2 EMRE Recovery of previous revaluation
deficits 28,324 - 28,324
EfHEE Revaluation surplus 79,877 - 79,877
HE Disposals - (637) (637)
bR Reclassification (58,805) - (58,805)
FEZE (HFE10) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (35,337) (44,020) (79,357)
FRIREFE Closing net book amount 1,281,509 105,127 1,386,636
—EEXFE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2006
BAS /{5 1B Cost/valuation 1,281,509 226,743 1,508,252
ZEHE Accumulated depreciation - (121,616) (121,616)
RERE Net book amount 1,281,509 105,127 1,386,636
BE-_ZZtF+-A=+—-HLEE Year ended 31 December 2007
FHREFE Opening net book amount 1,281,509 105,127 1,386,636
i Additions 319 68,455 68,774
BT EHRE Recovery of previous revaluation
deficits 27,575 - 27,575
BhEE Revaluation surplus 399,842 - 399,842
HE Disposals (93,525) - (93,525)
EFAE Reclassification 80,613 - 80,613
FEZH (F:E10) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (40,595) (44,287) (84,882)
FRIEEFE Closing net book amount 1,655,738 129,295 1,785,033
—EZEtF+-HA=1+—H At 31 December 2007
A/ {5 (B Cost/valuation 1,655,738 385,928 2,041,666
2EHE Accumulated depreciation - (256,633) (256,633)
RERE Net book amount 1,655,738 129,295 1,785,033

KW R AT 4 B AT A+
I R
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31. A7 M I R B A (40

AEBAER 2 GEER BB LE+= A=+
— BT o BT BB W AR — A
TREN (GERFLEN) ARAT BURE
BREDEE N MR RE—AT B 2P9)
ARDF GHIREP 2 9% AR TS EEE
BT o

HWITERBEERAEZEIR E2BAT

puiig

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

31. Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)

The Group’s premises were last revalued at 31

December 2007.

Valuations were made on the basis of open market value by

independent, professionally qualified valuer Savills (Valuation and

Professional Services) Limited for premises in Hong Kong and Mainland

China, and by Savills (Macau) Limited for premises in Macau.

If premises were stated on the historical cost basis, the amounts would

be as follows:

—BRLE -TTAF

5 Group 2007 2006
AR Cost 754,882 831,882
2EE Accumulated depreciation (92,152) (126,456)
BRmEFE Net book amount 662,730 705,426

NEEER-_ZELF+-_A=+—HZRAH
HEIFMT

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December 2007 of the above

assets is as follows:

B

BRERRE

Furniture,

equipment
TE and motor =i
&M@ Group Premises vehicles Total
1B At cost - 385,928 385,928
REE-ZTTLF At valuation - 2007 1,655,738 - 1,655,738
1,655,738 385,928 2,041,666

NEBEER-ZTZRNFT -A=T—B2ZMAK
HEIFWT

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December 2006 of the above

assets is as follows:

HAh

FHERAE

Furniture,

equipment
TE and motor A&t
S Group Premises vehicles Total
DN At cost - 226,743 226,743
RhE-—_TTREF At valuation - 2006 1,281,509 - 1,281,509
1,281,509 226,743 1,508,252

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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31. A7 M I R B A (40

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

31. Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)

TEZEREEDFERE The net book value of premises comprises:
—EELF CZTITRF
58 Group 2007 2006
TR fEH Leaseholds
EBEBFAZHERELY Held in Hong Kong on medium-term
(E+ER+F2H) lease (between 10-50 years) 1,326,168 986,460
EBEBAIMNGE 2P HHEL Held outside Hong Kong on medium-
(E+ERT+F2MH) term lease (between 10-50 years) 329,570 295,049
1,655,738 1,281,509
32. HHEWE 32. Investment properties
—EE2LE —TITX
e Group 2007 2006
—H—H At 1 January 642,140 320,939
g Additions 16,289 234,401
HE& Disposals (60,463) -
EFOR Reclassification (80,613) 58,805
EHAFEKRS Fair value gains on revaluation 141,235 27,995
+=-—A=+—H At 31 December 658,588 642,140

REBREMESHT ZHER_TTLF+ A
=t RET BB EEEFAEME
—ARFEAH (HEREXER) GRAR (B
REBEARTBEBR2YFR) RS- KPR (R
F)BERAE GLIRRFIZME) BRARTISE
BEEET -

The Group’s investment properties were last revalued at 31 December
2007. Valuations were made on the basis of open market value by
independent, professionally qualified valuer Savills (Valuation and
Professional Services) Limited for investment properties in Hong Kong
and Mainland China, and by Savills (Macau) Limited for investment

properties in Macau.

WEYHE 2 REFERRE The net book value of investment properties comprises:
—EELFE —TETRX
£E= Group 2007 2006
Giski=g:i Leaseholds
EBEBFAZHERELY Held in Hong Kong on medium-term
(E+ERT+F2ME) lease (between 10-50 years) 609,794 612,539
EBEBAIMNGE 2P HHEL Held outside Hong Kong on medium-
(E+ERT+F2/H) term lease (between 10-50 years) 48,794 29,601
658,588 642,140
KW aAT R AH R A A
TRRLEER
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

33. HihEE 33. Other assets
ZEEEF —ZTRHF
5 Group 2007 2006
FEWRIA R FEIE B Accounts receivable and prepayments 2,988,634 280,860
FEETFI & Accrued income 1,030,269 704,113
Hit Others 324,365 342,411
4,343,268 1,327,384
34. FHEHEMBEMAE 34. Trading liabilities
ZEEEF —ZTRHF
5 Group 2007 2006
HEEEERLEERES Short sales of treasury bills and treasury
bonds 2,689,069 6,526,233

35, HERE AL PG i HLILS I A
1% 73k

35. Deposits from customers designated at fair value

through profit or loss

—EREE —TTRHF

-3 Group 2007 2006
EEETR Structured deposits 3,142,488 3,224,673
H Others - 168,375
3,142,488 3,393,048

RER - AN B R VIR TR HE £592,400,0007%
T (ZZEZ /N4 1 1,470,650,000/870) BE A
WRAFEFEBESSHFAEE -

REBAENSEEFHFRI BB IR OENNESE
A _F AP 2 BREE 124,000,000 ¢ (- 2E
7N4F 234,000,000/ 7T) ©

During the year, the Group designated on initial recognition
HK$592,400,000 (2006: HK$1,470,650,000) of deposits from customers

at fair value through profit or loss.

The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at
maturity to the holders of these deposits is HK$124 million (2006:

HK$234 million) higher than the above carrying amount.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007 I
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36. FPRFEX

E3L]

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

36. Deposits from customers

[l
A
uy‘i{
4

—EBLE
Group 2007 2006

& R AR
HEER
FEH - AR E SR

EFEFRBERFIERADNERZ T—Hﬁﬁﬁ%#‘

I G 2 17 331,950,000 ¢ (— &
56,859,000/ 7T) ©

BREMENIN MERMEPERERTIER

Koo

37. CEATHIE KR

Demand deposits and current accounts 9,100,349 7,104,553
Savings deposits 9,550,455 8,532,864

Time, call and notice deposits 57,290,057 48,247,641

75,940,861 63,885,058

Included in customer accounts were deposits of HK$31,950,000 (2006:
HK$56,859,000) held as collateral for irrevocable commitments under

import letters of credit.

Other than fixed deposits, all other customer deposits carry variable

rates.

37. Certificates of deposit issued

—EEEF ZETRF

£E= Group 2007 2006
BENLNAFEFEBEEZEHTAERE Designated at fair value through

profit or loss 4,160,268 5,549,938

BAFEES T 2 AFE At fair value under fair value hedge 1,605,373 -

R RN At amortised cost 3,077,773 3,218,534

8,843,414 8,768,472

S REBERBERIAHEREIEEEME % During the year, the Group did not designate on initial recognition any

) BUATEHEARS

o

BX

EENRAFEGZ2EEEHABRZ 2D #T
AR EN TS E R (Bl %IJ?RWI\?
HEBERREE 2 A FTEE %\Jﬁ%féﬂé
11,045,000/ 7T (ZZZ54F © 518/388,358,000
PETT) K Uia54,584,0008 L (Z ST RF : BiEA

8,977,000/ 7T) °

AEBEENEE BT THEDIHRIRELNEND
S EE A AT 2 BRME{EK21,000,0008 T (ZZ

TNF ¢ 514,000,000/57T) °

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

FR -
THERE(ZZEZRF - 57E1,870,999,000/% 7T
éﬁ

certificates of deposit issued at fair value through profit or loss (2006:
an amount of HK$1,870,999,000 certificates of deposit issued was
designated).

The change in the fair value of certificates of deposit and designated at
fair value through profit or loss attributable to changes in external
market prices (e.g. interest rate, currency) is a loss of HK$11,045,000
(2006: a loss of HK$88,358,000) and that attributable to own credit
standing is a gain of HK$4,584,000 (2006: a loss of HK$8,977,000)

respectively.

The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at
maturity to the holders of these certificates of deposit is HK$21 million

lower (2006: HK$14 million higher) than the above carrying amount.



S S ¥ 3R I AR

B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

38. OBITMEEESR

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Issued debt securities

—ETEFE —EZETRHF

£8 Group 2007 2006
BENLNAFEFEBEEZEHTAERE Designated at fair value through

profit or loss 1,169,948 1,132,882

EBEAFEHD T Z2AFE At fair value under fair value hedge 454,778 -

LB ERE AR At amortised cost 1,170,135 1,166,692

RER - NEBFBRVBERFIECTMNE R
TEBEES (CEEARF 8 AUATEFNEAR
HE g ABE -

BETEBEFBRE T

o KEBITAR AR ([KFRIT) 22 &M
[ 2 7]Dah Sing MTN Financing Limitedi&
WA IRIT 2 BON T35 P IR IERET 8 - R
ZEENF+ A —HETUAERERS
Ff7 k= ,2150,000,0003€ 7T 7E £ 52 150,000,000
ETEEERREAZR [RERREL
R c ZAEREBERBAKRIRITE
R REERR ZEINBMAR_ZZNEF
TZA—H - ERANEBAHIRITHEITH
M R SR -

o  KFRITEBEEBMTSHHRIETE
#%17450,000,00078 70 i 4 B 5E B R & ([7%

TEEE]) - ZEERBZEEFNERE
413%  EHXRHAAE_ZZENF+—
A—=H-

EBEAAFEFEEEESTABEZEBITE
BEH A B E SNBSS ER (P40« FIZE « SME)
REFBERREEZRAFEEHH A AEIE
37,395,000/ 7T (Z T Z /N4 ¢ 18 7%4,003,000
PEIT) MM 753,672,000/ T (ZETRF : [BEA
1,737,000/ 7C) °

REBENRECBITEHEFIARIZE QRN
K& BB A _E TSI 2 BRE{E1K5,000,00078 7T (=
TENE 534,000,000/ 7T) °

2,794,861 2,299,574

During the year, the Group did not designate on initial recognition any

issued debt securities at fair value through profit or loss (2006: Nil).

Issued debt securities comprises the following:

The US$150 million fixed rate and the US$150 million floating
rate Senior Guaranteed Notes (the “Senior Guaranteed Notes”)
issued by Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”), on 1 December
2004 under DSB’s Euro Medium Term Note Programme which
are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Senior
Guaranteed Notes are guaranteed by DSB, unsecured, and have
a final maturity on 1 December 2009. Through interest rate swap
arrangements entered into by DSB, the cost of the fixed rate

Senior Guaranteed Notes is determined on floating rate basis.

The HK$450 million 2-year Fixed Rate Note (the “Fixed Rate
Note”) issued by DSB under DSB’s Euro Medium Term Note
Programme. The Fixed Rate Note carries interest at 4.13% per

annum and has a final maturity date on 2 November 2009.

The change in the fair value of issued debt securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss attributable to changes in external market
prices (e.g. interest rate, currency) is a loss of HK$37,395,000 (2006: a
loss of HK$4,003,000) and that attributable to own credit standing is a
gain of HK$3,672,000 (2006: a loss of HK$1,737,000) respectively.

The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at
maturity to the holders of these issued debt securities is HK$5 million
lower (2006: HK$34 million higher) than the above carrying amount.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
39. BIEEB 39. Subordinated notes
—EEBLFE —ETTRF
55 Group 2007 2006
150,000,000F i —F — A F H Hi A US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating
FRREER GEF) Rate Notes due 2015 (Note (a)) 1,170,135 1,166,693
150,000,000E i =T — = F H HEi M US$150,000,000 Subordinated Fixed
EEREGHEGEL) Rate Notes due 2017 (Note (b)) 1,163,688 1,146,742
150,000,000E LA = ZF — N FEIHAH US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating
FRRERSGER) Rate Notes due 2016 (Note (c)) 1,170,135 1,166,692
200,000,0003E ST K A JE B & B E 7 US$200,000,000 Perpetual Subordinated
GET) Fixed Rate Notes (Note (d)) 1,643,879 -
5,147,837 3,480,127
BENAFEFEBEEZEHTAERE Designated at fair value through
profit or loss 1,163,688 1,146,742
BAFEEHHP T Z2AFE At fair value under fair value hedge 1,643,879 -
R RN At amortised cost 2,340,270 2,333,385
5,147,837 3,480,127

EEE Note:

RER - AEBARERVBERRETEMNRERY During the year, the Group did not designate on initial recognition any

(ZZTRF  8) RUATEEEEZB ABR subordinated notes at fair value through profit or loss (2006: Nil).

() WIARHFBTR-_ZEZERENA-_T+HABETZ (@  This represents US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating Rate Notes
150,000,000 T EFHR B X 5 1 LW R E qualifying as Supplementary capital of DSB issued on 29 April 2005 (the
AWMERKZ B RERR ([EH]) - LEED “Notes”), which are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes
BRZZE—RFHANBEE o #iE \f%ﬁ;%?ﬁ% A& will mature on 6 May 2015 with an optional redemption date falling on 6
ZE-ZFRANA  c AFTHAEHEEREER May 2010. Interest rate for the Notes is set on a quarterly basis based on
E*%%%Zﬂ%&iﬂﬂ%%nﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ% 3-month LIBOR plus 60 basis points from the issue date to the optional
AR+ UEBEZ@EAERT—K - £1& - & redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest
BAREEZEEEAED - &15:5’\]*”@ SEIAR rate will reset and the Notes will bear interest at 3-month LIBOR plus 160
ZEABMETRITRAERSM—BATET & basis points. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the
BISERCERBEIME - RIRITAIRNEERNE HKMA, redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the
EEASEAMBEARFNSNREEUAERER optional redemption date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date.

FERIFTE GEED) B -

KW R AT 4 B AT A+
I R
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39.

i
(2)

RAEAEH (80

(48)

W AFBRTR_ZETRENATNBETZ
150,000,0003 L& £5.451 % EERER ST £
MAEWARAEAMMERN T EREER ([E
Bl  WEBKER -_Z—tEN\A+N\BE
e REMBEERA-Z——F/\A+/N\A &
BOBZHEREBEEEER  FEARNENA—
B B¥EMHE—K - HiE - MEBRTEENE
EEAELE  TENANEEEIAERAFHE
BEEGSSRM_E-1+%TF  SEEELES
ERELMME - RFRITANEEEEEASEA
MEERANENFBUEmEEEL RS GE
) EH o KIRITIAE B —BRRITRI S F
R A LIS EB N EE M BRI A ETRT
REFRSAEBROZHF SR -

T AFRITR ST AFEAB-BEITZ
150,000,0003% 7T 1E #7 M3 32 5 Fr b i1 3 4% R E
B MERNZ S RERR ((EF]) - LEER
BR-ZE—XFAAZHEH - BIEHEERA
ZE——FXRA=ZA - ARTAEHBEUHESR
B WEHZHESER=EASETRITRERE
ME+REEF  UE=EAEIT—R - Ei& - fin
EHEREREEEEABLE  FROFESER]
REEABMETROTAZERSM—BEHT - 5
BEBSEREEIE - KHIRITAIAEIZEE
BHSERBEHANEN KB AREEEER
FiE GEEP D) & -

WD ARFBIR TS LE_A+ AT
200,000,0003% 7Tk A 18 18 & BB T A 5 I3 &2
SFT LM R E RS ENNE AN EBKAR
BER((EF]) - BEEEERA-T—+F=
A+tREE - HBITAZHEETEER  F
B76.253% + BHFMHE—K - Hig - WEK
REREHEEAER  AROFNEGETAS
ERHETRITAEFREM—BNTET - BE
BEBSEREEIE - KHIRITAIFEZEE
BHSERBEHANEN KB AREEEER
FiE (JEED D) &S - KFTERITIRE B2 — BB R T
FINF R m R A KB E K B E E F B iRk A DA
TRITRAEREAEROZEF SR -

BENRAFHEFEAAZSH ABRZREBER
A R RSN TS ERS (Plan - R - SME) A

BB E Y ATER

7 7l A E51846,013,00078

T (ZZZTNF - 759,988,000 1) & Uk z5
32,451,000/ 7T (ZZZ /<4 : E181,950,00078
JT) °

=<

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

39. Subordinated notes (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(b)

This represents US$150,000,000 5.451% Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
qualifying as Supplementary capital of DSB issued on 18 August 2005
(the “Notes”), which are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The
Notes will mature on 18 August 2017 with an optional redemption date
falling on 18 August 2012. Interest at 5.451% p.a. is payable semi annually
from the issue date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the
Notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and the Notes will
bear interest at the then prevailing 5-year US Treasury rate plus 220 basis
points. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA,
redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional
redemption date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date. An
interest rate swap contract to swap the fixed rate payment liability of the
Notes to floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with
an international bank.

This represents US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating Rate Notes
qualifying as Supplementary capital of DSB issued on 2 June 2006 (the
“Notes”), which are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange Securities
Trading Limited. The Notes will mature on 3 June 2016 with an optional
redemption date falling on 3 June 2011. Interest rate for the Notes is set
on a quarterly basis based on 3-month LIBOR plus 75 basis points from
the issue date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes
are not redeemed, the interest rate will reset and the Notes will bear
interest at 3-month LIBOR plus 100 basis points. DSB may, subject to
receiving the prior approval of the HKMA, redeem the Notes in whole but
not in part, at par either on the optional redemption date or for taxation
reasons on interest payment date.

This represents US$200,000,000 Perpetual Subordinated Fixed Rate
Notes qualifying as upper Supplementary capital of DSB issued on 16
February 2007 (the “Notes”), which are listed on the Singapore Stock
Exchange Securities Trading Limited. The Notes carry an optional
redemption date falling on 17 February 2017. Interest at 6.253% p.a. is
payable semi annually from the issue date to the optional redemption
date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will reset
and the Notes will bear interest at 3-month LIBOR plus 190 basis points.
DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA, redeem
the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional redemption
date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date. An interest rate
swap contract to swap the fixed rate payment liability of the Notes to
floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with an
international bank.

The change in the fair value of subordinated notes designated at fair

value through profit or loss attributable to changes in external market

prices (e.g. interest rate, currency) is a loss of HK$46,013,000 (2006: a
gain of HK$9,988,000) and that attributable to own credit standing is a
gain of HK$32,451,000 (2006: a loss of HK$1,950,000) respectively.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

39. MRS @)

AEBENEEREGFIHRZANVENDHSE
B A _FFT 2 BREE (K 77,000,000/ 7T (ZEE N
£ : 520,000,000/ 7T) °

40. EIERLIE

BELXERBEENABENHERERERIENITE
HIHENEIRIEE EM A HRIE B ER SRERS
HIREFE -G EE BRI AET - B2

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

39. Subordinated notes (Continued)

The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at

maturity to the holders of these subordinated notes is HK$77 million

lower (2006: HK$20 million higher) than the above carrying amount.

40. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a

legally enforceable right to offset current income tax assets against

current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate

BT to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:
—EEEF ZETRF
3 Group 2007 2006
B IBEE Deferred income tax assets 9,228 3,377
REBIAAR Deferred income tax liabilities (88,862) (134,949)
—EEEF ZETRF
3 Group 2007 2006
RERIEEE Deferred income tax assets:
-AE+ZEA%BKE ZEERIEEE - Deferred income tax assets to be
recovered after more than 12 months 164,976 24,037
RERIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities:
-EETZEAREEZEEHRIEGE - Deferred income tax liabilities to be
settled after more than 12 months (244,434) (155,433)
-EETZEARNEEZEEHRIEGE - Deferred income tax liabilities to be
settled within 12 months (176) (176)
(244,610) (155,609)
EERIRBEBINT The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:
—EEEF ZETRHF
£H Group 2007 2006
—H—H At 1 January (131,572) (96,642)
RS RARRIES B Tax charged to the income statement
(FzE16) (Note 16) (26,773) (27,388)
RIEZRBRAT AR (SZH) (FsEdd) Tax credited/(charged) to equity (Note 44) 78,711 (7,542)
+=—A=+—H At 31 December (79,634) (131,572)
KB HRATEEA R AN
TRRLEER
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40. BIEBLIE ()

BXERBEENABRANFEZES  TER
HRTOEE E-E T IRE AT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

40. Deferred income tax (Continued)

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the

year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within

the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

9 L IE A A - Deferred income tax liabilities:
MEHHHRE REMEER
Accelerated ~ fTEEfE Investment  REEf
B tax  Premises  properties  Investment Rt ait
£@ Group Provisions depreciation  revaluation revaluation  revaluation Others Total
ZEEZRE-A-A At 1 January 2006 2,940 21,793 116,962 - 2,138 200 144,033
RREERT L/ (%) Charged/(credited) to the income statement 555 (13,808) - 17,311 - (24) 4,034
RERERT L/ (BF) Charged/(credited) to equity - - 10,209 - (2,667) - 7,542
“EERETZR=1-H At 31 December 2006 and
R-ZE2t%-5-H 1 January 2007 3,495 7,985 127,171 17,311 (529) 176 155,609
REEEAT Charged to the income statement 1,038 14,116 - 24,207 - - 39,361
RERBEAT Charged to equity - - 49,111 - - - 49,111
EHNAE Reclassification - - - - 529 - 529
“EStEYZR=1-H At 31 December 2007 4,533 22,101 176,282 41,518 - 176 244,610
98 JAE 8 JE O - Deferred income tax assets:
BEERRERE NERBAE
Impairment  Accelerated REEf
allowances and tax BEER  Investment Hih ait
& Group provisions depreciation  Tax losses  revaluation Others Total
ZEEZRE-A-A At 1 January 2006 39,282 679 7,376 - 54 47,391
REEEAEE/ (Zi) Credited/(charged) to the income statement (24,113) 2 (4,315) - 5,072 (23,354)
ZE2RETIRET-H At 31 December 2006 and
R-ZEZt£-F-H 1 January 2007 15,169 681 3,061 - 5,126 24,037
RREEREE/ (Z i) Credited/(charged) to the income statement 14,785 (69) (3,061) - 933 12,588
REREREE Credited to equity - - - 127,822 - 127,822
Eip Reclassification - - - 529 - 529
“BRtETZAZ1-H At 31 December 2007 29,954 612 - 128,351 6,059 164,976

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
40. EAEFLIHE () 40. Deferred income tax (Continued)
T FRRERERA () B2 IEER The deferred income tax (charged)/credited to equity during the year is
18 : as follows:
—EELF CZTITRF
£E= Group 2007 2006
PR R 2 A ERFE Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity:
- 177 (fi7544) - premises (Note 44) (49,111) (10,209)
- EES (K544 — available-for-sale securities (Note 44) 127,822 2,667
78,711 (7,542)
41. HBHEAFZ KR 41. Balances with Group companies
AEARRAKE BEREE QA 2 &R Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with
N group companies and detailed as follows:
—EEEF ZETRF
£HE Group 2007 2006
B S AR P IR 8 Bl A A Balances with the ultimate holding
company
EPHER Deposits from customers 3,436 7,893
HERMB AR &8 Balances with fellow subsidiaries
ZHEEREEMEEH Advances and other accounts 7,707 10,069
EPEHER Deposits from customers 161,068 123,303
HMER A kTELR Other accounts and accruals 17,034 8,570
—EELF CZTITRF
S| Company 2007 2006
HAff B AT 2 R Balances with a subsidiary
RITHEER Bank balances 21,222 27,350

KW R AT 4 B AT A+
I R
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42, SRR A E MR

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. Contingent liabilities and commitments

(H) &A K (a) Capital commitments
REFBERB RIRIEEEE 2 &R AED Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as
N follows:
—E22LF ZZZTITRF
£ Group 2007 2006
EENERBERB X Expenditure contracted but
not provided for 83,904 60,441

VARCH ES

AEFRBEEABRIMVMEERETEFPZERMTA

BHeREREEERRINESENT

(b) Credit commitments

The contract and credit risk weighted amounts of the Group’s off-

balance sheet financial instruments that commit it to extend credit to

customers are as follows:

EHEH
Contract amount
—EBELE _—_TTREF
£ Group 2007 2006
BEEEERER Direct credit substitutes 692,615 1,628,553
MR SMEE KRB Transaction related contingencies 2,521 4,576
HE ZHENAIEER Trade-related contingencies 883,271 1,066,214

ARG EUS T TR TR B A 2 A

Commitments that are unconditionally

cancellable without prior notice 30,758,565 24,612,456
H fth A HE Other commitments with an original
[RAHR A maturity of:

- bR —F —under 1 year 3,902,908 7,725,382
-—F &N E -1 year and over 1,301,489 790,570
=3 -iREE Forward forward deposits placed 640,102 1,923,185
38,181,471 37,750,936

EE R IESEE

Credit risk

weighted amount
—EELFE —ITTRF
5 Group 2007 2006
N EE RESE Contingent liabilities and commitments 1,729,744 2,287,097

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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42, BRAREE BoRIE ()
(F) OB & &

T RREEGE TMEAERR TEEASRE
ERFIFMENBRECEE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. Contingent liabilities and commitments (Continued)

(c) Assets pledged

Assets pledged as collateral with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority

and with unrelated financial institutions under repurchase agreements

are as follows:

ZEEEF —ZTRHF

5 Group 2007 2006
FIEEERE 2 HE 5 (M5122) Trading securities (Note 22) 2,033,947 4,658,512
B EFES (iE25) Available-for-sale securities (Note 25) 704,530 2,305,420
2,738,477 6,963,932

(T) REMERYE

(d) Operating lease commitments

IMAEBEAAEEA - EAABUBMELEHEEM Where a Group company is the lessee, the future minimum lease
RARBZN 2 HERENREENAT payments under non-cancellable building operating leases are as
follows:

ZEEEF —ZTRHF

=L Group 2007 2006

—F LA Not later than 1 year 78,290 64,693
—FUERERSF Later than 1 year and not later than

5 years 81,463 98,232

159,753 162,925

IARKERHEA - B ATEEYELLEEM
MARREAXINN Z RERENRAEMT :

Where a Group company is the lessor, the future minimum lease

payments under non-cancellable building operating leases are as

follows:
—E2LF —TITRE
£ Group 2007 2006
—F LA Not later than 1 year 19,385 18,841
—FEERSF Later than 1 year and not later than
5 years 9,969 15,655
29,354 34,496
KW aAT R AH R A A
CZERBLEER
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43, JRA 43. Share capital
—EELFE —TIRE
2007 2006
ETERA Authorised:
1,500,000,000 f% & 3@ A% 1,500,000,000 ordinary shares of
SREE1TET HK$1 each 1,500,000 1,500,000
—EELHF —ZEERF
2007 2006
R & (& A% %N
BEITREERA Issued and fully paid: Number of Share Number of Share
TEk SREEVET Ordinary shares of HK$1 each shares Capital shares Capital
—A—Hkt+=-A=1+—H At 1 January and At 31 December 931,416,279 931,416 931,416,279 931,416

BRANRRRIRES B ([ZRRETE]) - B
ZRRIEETBIETUAR - 471 (ZZZRF 1 40
1) RIEAE AR EE1,750,0000% (Z T T /N4 -
1,400,0008%) FREEE T2 AR ERG - BE%
FTHNEEREEMOSRITIRAL - BZEIK
VEEZETLFTA=tT—HIE 5D (ZF
JNEF 1 519) FRARHELARREE250,000% (ZFE X
250,0000%) A E1S T2 AR R KRG A
iR A BB AR

-H?M

RERNHEERDRITRABRREZRBEF A
RERMDE B EBNT

Pursuant to the Company’s Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”), 47
(2006: 40) options to subscribe for 1,750,000 shares (2006: 1,400,000
shares) of HK$1 each of the Company had been granted to certain
Directors and senior executives of the Group since the inception of the
Scheme. Up to 31 December 2007 and since the incorporation of the
Scheme, 5 (2006: 5) options to subscribe for 250,000 shares (2006:
250,000 shares) of HK$1 each of the Company lapsed due to
resignation of a grantee.

Movements in the number of the Company’s shares in the share options

held by Directors and senior executives during the year are as follows:

ARERROEE
Number of shares
in options

—EEtEFE —TTRF
2007 2006
—H—H At 1 January 1,150,000 1,300,000
ERFRET Granted in the year 350,000 100,000
TERF A KK Lapsed in the year - (250,000)
+=-—A=+—8 At 31 December 1,500,000 1,150,000

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007 I
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43, A (4)

RERNERT Z B RBBREASERBREVE TR
EBRE > IR—_FTLFT-_A=1t—RKRE
TTE - RAFAR T ZREENEHFIINT ¢

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43. Share capital (Continued)

All options granted during the year were at a consideration of HK$1.00
per option and remain outstanding as at 31 December 2007. Particulars

of the share options granted in the year are as follows:

ARETRAHE
ks e HREHE Number of shares
Exercise period Exercise price Number of options in the options
TERtE CTENE CEREE CTE5F ZBEtE CEISF
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
B B
HKS HKS
“ERtENACTRAZCE-ZENACTRA 25 September 2007 to 25 September 2012 1730 1 20,000
“EE\EtATNRE-E-ZFLATAR 19 July 2008 to 19 July 2010 17.84 1 50,000
ZEE\ELATARECE-ZELA AR 19 July 2008 to 19 July 2013 17.84 1 50,000
“EE\ENR-TRAECE-EAACTEA 25 September 2008 to 25 September 2012 1730 1 20,000
CEENECATABECS-EELATAA 19 July 2009 to 19 July 2010 1784 1 50,000
“EENELRTNAECE-ZELATAR 19 July 2009 to 19 July 2013 17.84 1 50,000
“EEAENR-TRRE-E-ENACHEA 25 September 2009 to 25 September 2012 1730 1 20,000
ZF-FELATARECE-ZELAAA 19 July 2010 to 19 July 2013 17.84 1 50,000
TE-TEAR-TRAECE-CEAACHEA 25 September 2010 to 25 September 2012 1730 1 20,000
“E-ErRBTNAECE-ZELATAR 19 July 2011 to 19 July 2013 17.84 1 50,000
“E--EfR-tRAECE-EAACHEA 25 September 2011 to 25 September 2012 1730 1 20,000
ZE-CELATARECE-ZRLATAR 19 July 2012 to 19 July 2013 17.84 1 50,000
7 5 350000 100,000

RERRY 2 BEEFNNAT

Particulars of the share options lapsed during the year are as follows:

ARETRAHE
THERTEE e HREHE Number of shares
Exercise period Exercise price Number of options in the options
CEEtE CTE5F CEEBtE “E55F ZEEtE _TE5E
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS HK$
ZEERET-ACtRREZE-EE+-ACtAR 25 November 2005 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000
“EENE+-A-tRAE-E-EE+-AC-T1A 25 November 2006 to 25 November 2010 16,70 - 1 - 50,000
ZERET-ACtRRECE-TET- AT AR 25 November 2007 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000
ZFE\E+-AZtRBECE-EET-AZTER 25 November 2008 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000
ZEENET-RCtRREZIE-TET-ACTAA 25 November 2009 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000
- 5 - 250,000
KW aAT R AH R A A
CZERBLEER
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(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
43. B () 43. Share capital (Continued)
R+ A=+—BINRETEZRBRETS W Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31 December are as follows:
T~
ARETRGEE
BEFERITHEE AREHAE Number of shares
Date of grant and exercise price Number of options in the options
“EEEE  ZEZTRF  ZEE2tLFE CZTERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETNF+—AZ+HAE 25 November 2004, at an exercise
ZITFEEFR16.708 T price of HK$16.70 per share 5 5 250,000 250,000
—EERENAZ+THA 25 August 2005, at an exercise
RITEESR14.408 T price of HK$14.40 per share 20 20 550,000 550,000
—“EERF+-_A=+H" 30 December 2005, at an exercise
BITHREER14.328 T price of HK$14.32 per share 5 5 250,000 250,000
ZETRFANAZFTRA 25 September 2006, at an exercise
RITEEFR17.308 T price of HK$17.30 per share 5 5 100,000 100,000
—ZT+F+A+TAE 19 July 2007, at an exercise price
RITEESR17.845 T of HK$17.84 per share 7 - 350,000 -
42 35 1,500,000 1,150,000
44. filfl 44. TReserves
—RER
EERER RASRER ()
RigE GAEE  Premises  Investment EXfE Gengral  (REET
Share  Consolidation ~ Revaluation  Revaluation Exchange Reserve Retained A%
£B Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve (Note (i) Earnings Total
ZEENE-A-R At 1 January 2006, as previously
mAI25 reported 2,209,149 (220,986) 551,350 14,521 (217 700,254 4,463,187 7,717,198
RIS+ Change in accounting policy
(H32.14) (Note 2.14) - - (94,058) - - - 94,058 -
“ETAE-A-B @55 A1 Janvary 2006, as restated 2200149 (20985 457292 14,521 P77 700254 4557245 771718
BEENHELANERRY  Exchange difference arising on
EiZZ translation of the financial
statements of foreign entities - - - - 158 - - 158
IREEERRAEER Fair value gains on available-for-sale
LDEERE securities and revaluation of
premises - - 79,877 73,993 - - - 153,870
NEEEATHELESS Deferred income tax liabiltties
AEPENERLER (recognised)/released on premises
(#:0) /B&ZELHEEE  revaluation and fair value gains on
(Mi3td0) and disposal of available-for-sale
securities (Note 40) - - (10,209) 2,667 - - - (7,542)
HETHLERS Disposal of available-for-sale
securities - - - (88,053) - - - (88,053)
EEgEH Profit for the year - - - - - - 1195986 1195986
REREMEH Revaluation reserve transferred to
EERRERERA retained earnings for depreciation
of premises - - (17,604) - - - 17,604 -
ZETRERERE 2005 final dividend - - - - - - (353938)  (353,938)
“EERERERE 2006 interim dividend - - - - - - (232,854) (232,854)
“EERE+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2006 2,209,149 (220,986) 509,356 3,128 (119) 700,254 5,184,043 8,384,825

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
44. G #D 44. Reserves (Continued)
-REE
TEERRE REZGRE General
REE BARE  Premises  Investment EifE Reserve  REEA
Share Consolidation  Revaluation  Revaluation  Exchange (&10) Retained a3t
£9 Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve (Note (i)) Earnings Total
“EELE-F-RMA2H A1 January 2007, as previously
reported 2,209,149 (220,986) 621,018 3,128 (119) 700,254 5,072,381 8,384,825
SHEFRE (Hi214) Change in accounting policy
(Note 2.14) - - 1168 - - - 116 -
“TErE-A-R £E At 1 January 2007, as restated 2,209,149 (220,986) 509,356 3,128 (119) 700,254 5,184,043 8,384,825
TRNEESRAEER Fair value gains/(losses) on
ZATERE/ (BR) available-for-sale securities and
revaluation of premises - - 399,842 (1,695,133 - - - (1,295291)
ARHERSREMARE Investment revaluation reserve
EREEERENRE transferred to income statement
upon impairment of
available-for-sale securities - - - 1,087,742 - - - 1,087,742
HEAREEES Disposal of available-for-sale
securities - - - (85,141) - - - (85,141)
NEERATHHERS Deferred income tax liabilties
NYEFERLE (recognised)released on
i () /B ER premises revaluation and
HEAE () fair value losses on and disposal
of avallable-for-sale securities
(Note 40) - - et 12782 - - - 78711
RERLENERER Reserve realised on disposal of
premises - - (76,857) - - - 76,857 -
RENEMES Revaluation reserve transferred to
EERRERERH retained earnings for depreciation
of premises - - (14,444) - - - 14,444 -
BERINBEAANERR Exchange difference arising on
MELZER translation of the financial
statements of foreign entities - - - - 28,986 - - 28,986
Egafl Profit for the year - - - - - - 800,169 800,169
ZEERERIRE 2006 final dividend - - - - - - (419,137 (419,137)
ZERLERERE 2007 interim dividend - - - - - - (232,854 (232,854)
“EStE+ZA=1-R At 31 December 2007 2,209,149 (220,986) 768,786 (611,582) 28,867 700,254 5,423,522 8,298,010
Gl Note:
@i AEBZEBBWBIRITAR  KFRITERAF] @i) The Group’s Hong Kong banking subsidiaries, Dah Sing Bank, Limited
(TRFRT) REARTERAF ([LHR (“DSB”) and MEVAS Bank Limited (“MEVAS”), are required to maintain
1) - AREBEBRTERIIABSEEEREN regulatory reserve to satisfy the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking
T EREERE NZTTLF+=ZA= Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes. At 31 December 2007,
+—0B - RIIRITREARITEDAIBHESE — each of DSB and MEVAS has earmarked a regulatory reserve of
M R R B F R 15 734,327,000/ 7T (=2 HK$734,327,000 (2006: HK$313,999,000) and HK$16,798,000 (2006: Nil)
T XF ¢ 313,999,000/% 7T) & 16,798,000/% 7T in the consolidated general reserve and retained profits respectively.
(ZETRF B 2HIEREERHE - BER Movements in the regulatory reserve are made directly through equity
H2EBHNHEARFEERAR  WEEEESM reserve and in consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
EEREITHN -
KB HRATEEA R AN
CREBELHEER
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44. G #D 44. Reserves (Continued)
IR 13318 REER
Share Retained a5t
N Company Premium Earnings Total
T RF—A—H At 1 January 2006 2,209,149 50,920 2,260,069
FEEM Profit for the year - 597,752 597,752
—EERFERARE 2005 final dividend - (353,938) (353,938)
ZETRFRHRE 2006 interim dividend - (232,854) (232,854)
—TERF+_A=+—H At 31 December 2006 2,209,149 61,880 2,271,029
TELF-HA—B8 Wk At 1 January 2007, as above 2,209,149 61,880 2,271,029
FEa M Profit for the year - 681,620 681,620
ZEERFERPRE 2006 final dividend - (419,137) (419,137)
ZEELFFHERE 2007 interim dividend - (232,854) (232,854)
—EEtEHFE+ZA=1+—H At 31 December 2007

91,509,000 7t (ZZEZ X

7 RARBRBME_ZSLERBEE
BRAR (ARRZE2ENBR
+ & 7 REFIR B A142,600,00008 7T (— T Z X

£ 1 414,000,000 7T) ©

FTIBIKFTE
+—BZ2ARREREA
<4 1 61,880,000

P ARBRZE

Al RFTERTT
AEEE-FT

2,209,149

HK$414,000,000).

91,509 2,300,658

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2007, calculated
under section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted
to HK$91,509,000 (2006: HK$61,880,000).

Note: Immediately before the 2007 final dividend of the Company was proposed,
Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
proposed a final dividend for 2007 of HK$142,600,000 (2006:

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007 I
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(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
45. HFEBAWEL RN 45. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statements
(F) BTHRERBETETEERRNEIERN 2 EE (@)  Reconciliation of operating profit before gains or losses on certain
A B ESEBIR S RA (BT FEEY investments and fixed assets and net cash flows from/(used in)
R operating activities
KB
Restated
—EELE —TTRE
2007 2006
ATHRERETFEEEWRNEER 22 E R Operating profit before gains or losses
on certain investments and fixed assets 1,509,558 1,264,929
FFEWA Net interest income (2,067,833)  (1,961,059)
&% B W e Dividend income (10,294) (21,982)
BERNBRZIBEEE Impairment losses on loans and advances 180,795 161,389
EFREEHE 2 AR ERE Unwind of discount on loan impairment (5,507) (5,756)
e Depreciation 84,882 79,357
A E Amortisation of intangible assets 22,752 34,551
R B E 2 B FRE R 58 Advances written off net of recoveries (170,828) (198,554)
FEIA Interest received 5,525,145 4,923,133
FEZH Interest paid (2,885,626) (2,376,512)
e S HA Dividend received 10,294 21,082
CEEERBEYHANCEERT Operating profit before changes in
operating assets and liabilities 2,193,338 1,921,478
EEEEMNBECZEH Changes in operating assets and liabilities
FIEEERBENEF 2T Change in trading securities 512,751 511,217
MEEMIAZEH Change in derivative financial instruments 261,787 (401,405)
BEELNAFEGFEEEZEHTABEN Change in financial assets designated
STRMEEZEE at fair value through profit or loss (75,027) 102,492
BEEEFPERREMIEE 228 Change in advances and other accounts (13,456,285)  (4,820,679)
At EFEE 2 Change in available-for-sale securities 1,652,384 (10,051,646)
FEINHEARZES) Change in held-to-maturity securities 191,321 194,154
FEWHRAEGIEEER & Change in loans receivable from
a jointly controlled entity (16,124) -
FIEEERBZIERBEEZEE) Change in non-current assets held
for resale - (2,336)
RITHER & Change in deposits from banks 541,571 1,854,349
HEEERgMAG s Change in trading liabilities (3,837,164) 214,924
BREERZEE Change in deposits from customers 12,055,803 7,435,076
BELNAFEFEEAESZ Change in deposits from customers
AR RZE designated at fair value through
profit or loss (250,560) 1,488,768
HEMEEB RTERR 2 EF) Change in other accounts and accruals 2,756,798 353,450
M 5, 53 2 Exchange adjustments (18,877) 64,269
g EFRA (FTH) MRS Cash generated from/(absorbed by)
operating activities 2,511,716 (1,135,889)
XNEBTREEBREBESRZHE Interest paid on subordinated notes and
debt securities issued (383,382) (348,494)
B EITHFREZFE Interest paid on certificates of deposit
issued (397,327) (332,151)
EHEBNER Hong Kong profits tax paid (139,531) (177,285)
E#EIINTR Overseas tax paid (16,592) (11,630)
KEFEBRA (A B FE Net cash from/(used in) operating
activities 1,574,884 (2,005,449)

KW R AT 4 B AT A+
I R
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B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BT T3 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
45. HEBERBRAEFRMGE @ 45. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statements
(Continued)
() EHeRERAN  BekFRELEER (b)  For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
HEBEAAELIR=ZERANHAZ& equivalents comprise the following balances with less than three
B o months’ maturity from the date of acquisition.
—EEEF ZETRF
£E= Group 2007 2006
Be MEIRITHEH Cash and balances with banks 10,025,003 6,988,137
ERIT—E+ A AR FR Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months 1,919,342 596,659
BIEEERAZNES Trading securities 1,678,636 3,677,306
13,622,981 11,262,102
46. FHNEBEHK 46. Loans to officers

BREBQBEPIZE161BIE - ERXTERAA

il
N

Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to section

HIRBENT 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

tTZRA=t+—B#&&
Balance outstanding

at 31 December

FRERREEER

Maximum balance

during the year

—EELFE —TEREF ZBELFE ZTEREF
2007 2006 2007 2006

& MA B SR E R Aggregate amount outstanding
in respect of principal and interest 65,634 31,242 94,216 65,462

BiRAER AR Aggregate amount outstanding
in respect of guarantees 149 149 149 149

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

47. AREBANLZRS

BREALRZFALAERNERXHEELRFS
7 B S EERPBREERK ST
EERTES - WEEMBTRALZEHKRZES
IHAEAFER > REALTRESBEEEA
+ .

R-BZLFR-_TTRE - RAELAE14
BEZHEVMER S  AREEFHEALE
BAEEZ REZERRRF - REMBATR - &
ZRAR 2RI EETERIEEESNRARE
REBHZAR  ETZERS - ARBEILIF
HITESAERMAKREZHBHERE  CHZE
FHORATE (R EBRHFEEREL XS
TEM ZEEEREBEEBRANMRIBEEREZH
B RREMHEEMEZRXSDHRBAERZ
ERER - BRMZ - —REXEKRED - %
RTFEARBRMAEARARREBENRET o

4

A

></}, | ‘

N A

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Related-party transactions

Related parties are those parties, which have the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties
are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control

or common significant influence.

During 2007 and 2006, the Group entered into various transactions with
related parties including the ultimate holding company, fellow
subsidiaries of the Group, companies directly or indirectly controlled or
significantly influenced by the shareholders or directors of the ultimate
holding company in addition to the property disposal transaction
disclosed in Note 14 above. These, as described in Note (a)(l) below
and being continuing connected transactions, had been reviewed by
the Company’s independent non-executive directors in their review of
the financial statements of the Group. Based on their review and enquiry
with management, the Company’s independent non-executive directors
were satisfied that all of the continuing connected transactions were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group,
on normal commercial terms, and in accordance with relevant
agreements on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

47.

AN 25 @)

HEMBEALZEARZWT !

() B A% 422 Jie 2 ] S ) 2% Y D 2 ) Y 22
5

(n  WARSEH

AR REEZENB R RINFRNERZLK
ERARRFAZRMBAREI 25 ERE
R (EEREBMERIABRAAES
EMRAN(T EMARAE14A148) I EI &
EETHZWARSH - 2EX5H 2 #8E
REBBRE ™R B E 14A.352)% &
14A36(1)ER - AR AEEBZFEE LR -

o  RESRMBARBEAFRITAER
RE([RFIRTT)) - CHRITERD
Bl ([EHRRTT))  BFIBEBER QR
(CRFAAERTT]) - REBRERR
AR ([HE]) FRKEEER AT RA
EMNBRRRZGZWMARZHERFE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47.

Related-party transactions (Continued)

Details of the significant related party transactions are as follows:

(a)

Transactions with the ultimate holding company and
fellow subsidiaries

() Income and expenses

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries within the Group
received and incurred the following income and expense from
the continuing connected transactions (within the definition of
Rule 14A.14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”))
entered into with the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries during the year. The aggregate values of these
transactions are within or consistent with the respective annual
caps applicable to the Group pursuant to Rules 14A.35(2) and
14A.36(1) of the Listing Rules.

° Income or expense arising from transactions involving
subsidiaries, namely Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”),
MEVAS Bank Limited (“MEVAS”), Banco Comercial de
Macau, S.A. (“BCM”) and Vanishing Border Investment
Services Limited (“VB”), with the ultimate holding company

and fellow subsidiaries subject to annual caps:

FRAE

—EELE —TTRE
&= Group 2007 2006
BEARFLE GEG) Interest paid (Note (i)) (23,928) (5,685)
BEUERITFEE (51()) Bank charges received (Note (i)) 5,228 3,837

EWHEREBAEEEE RS Rentals and related building management
(5 (i) fee and charges received (Note (ii)) 11,210 3,092
BB EE (5 (i) Management fees received (Note (iii)) 18,159 8,840
EWREBAS (GEv) Insurance commission received (Note (iv)) 33,656 24,568
B REBRE (GE(v) Insurance premiums paid (Note (v)) (9,502) (5,291)

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited

Annual Report 2007

191



192

SRS ¥ 3R I AR

B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

47. BRBANLZR 5 @)

() 52

B K B ) % IR % R D 8 ) W AR

o (%)

0

@

(i)

WA K¢ i ()

R B A B AR IR R R R R I A Bl
EEME  BEXFTAREMEARRITR
% o

ENFBETART MM BRITAR K

FIRTT - EHHRITRORPIEEBRTEZR

?W%“ﬁZﬁ%mﬂ%§ﬁ°¢%Zﬁ
REERER Bt 2 PFE4T o

KFIRIT R LRI IR EERRITR
% OEIELEE REBERBS K
— MR RRUERRITFEE - 1o - K
MASRBAEBRRR(TRFASZ] - —H
RRMBAR) St EELFARMRIT R
YHRITETZEATERRENR S -
Tﬁﬁi%uﬂl;%iﬁ%i%ﬁﬁ’“iﬂ#ﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁg

o B2 ERTT RIS 2 HEI ARER E F 2330 AT
T TISEHIARIE ©

HERDENETRRMELF

AFRITRES—RHIBLARHECHEE

EaBETEERBEMETRFAZR
E R e B R Y 2 B KR B AR 75 B PR
REN([RFRBIRA]) RAFRBRIEIE
HWAERE o KATIRITRINERMES
ZEBRKARMAIASZ « KIRBR IR &
AFRBRBYERES  =HE  KEE
BERHMBARREER - —LZEHE
RZZETREIE - FHERZZZRF
ffERpT EE ””ti A— Hti%ﬁ(

RERE -

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Related-party transactions (Continued)

(a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and

fellow subsidiaries (Continued)

0

Note:

@

(i)

Income and expenses (Continued)

Arising from the extension of credit facilities and provision of
deposit taking and other standard banking services to the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries

Interest was paid by three banking subsidiaries, namely DSB,
MEVAS and BCM, on deposits received from the fellow
subsidiaries. The balances of deposits outstanding as at the end
of year are set out in Note 41 above.

Bank charges were levied by DSB and MEVAS on the provision of
standard banking services covering cheque clearing, investment
dealing services, etc. on normal commercial terms. In addition,
merchant fees were charged at market rates to Dah Sing Life
Assurance Company Limited (“DSLA”, a fellow subsidiary) on
settlement of insurance premiums by its customers using credit
cards issued by DSB and MEVAS. These banking arrangements
are for an indefinite term and can be terminated in accordance
with market practice.

Lease and sub-lease of properties to fellow subsidiaries

DSB and another subsidiary, VB, have leased and sub-leased
certain of their owned and rented properties to DSLA and two other
fellow subsidiaries, Dah Sing Insurance Services Limited (“DSIS”)
and Dah Sing Insurance Agency Limited (“DSIA”) as their office
premises. DSB and VB receive from DSLA, DSIS and DSIA the lease
rentals, and air-conditioning charges, building management
charges and other utilities charges based on the actual amount of
costs incurred. Certain of these leases expired in 2006 and new
leases were entered into at the end of 2006 for a two-year period
effective from 1 January 2007.
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(ABEE T TLF)R)

47. FBEANLZR S @)
() B g A 45 e 2 ) I ) 2R IR DB 2 Rl PR A2
5 (%)
(n  WAKLTH (&)
)
(i) SRR AT RERNB A TRMER
RTHARTE

IRAR AR TE A AR IR AR5 2 R
B - KRITAREREKIERAR R
ETRZRNE AR (B2IFAHAZRAN
REBRE) BHREEIERYE  2EZTE
DITRTSHEESIE  BIRY 28X
B agNERE - WERS - BRER
XIE R EAMITRRS - ZRBHHEE=Z
TNFEEF - A-TTNFE - —HieE
W RHI=% - §FF % 58,500,000
T RZTEXFE+ZA=+/\B - K&
RITERSAITR AR BT EN RITER
R#ths AT+ F—A—HR4E
W AHEAME - B A18,200,0004 7T ©
EARFRE2BIBHZERYG 2 BT ER
X EE °

RPIRE R RITEURPIR
CRPIRER]) RORPIAZRE
iWAﬁD»Jﬂ@Z%%%
m*ﬁ%*&ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ&ﬁ%h
FI AR H L B B S AT BUBR 7K ©

%;Rﬁ
A(

DRI

RHTIRER AR TS B KT IR i (IR EL R ERTT
RERRITE AR D HEMEERER
I %Eiﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&@ﬂﬂﬁ TZDITH
HENDHAB R —RRBRER ° BIL -
K%ﬁiﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬂ%ﬁ BRI R K
BRI — AR TR S ©
AR/ _F H-_TTLE A —H
REAERK

R-ZFTRNF - RFIE R IRITEIRPIRE
NBPIANBERIRBE 2 D #HRRIBRE -
FBENTTREHERDHATR—RR
BEEfm © RIL - RPIREIRTT AR IR
FORPIABIE —REAEREREIRAE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Related-party transactions (Continued)

(a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and

fellow subsidiaries (Continued)

0

Income and expenses (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(iii)

Provision of computer and administrative services to the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries

Pursuant to a services agreement entered into between DSB and
the ultimate holding company, DSB is to provide to the latter and
certain of the fellow subsidiaries including DSLA and DSIS
management support services including retail branch and
marketing support, computer services, operations support,
autopay services, treasury services, risk management support and
other administrative services. The service agreement was entered
into in 2004 for a fixed term of three years commencing 1 January
2004 at an annual fee of HK$8,500,000. On 28 December 2006,
DSB entered into a new computer and administrative services
agreement with the ultimate holding company for a fixed term of
two years with effect from 1 January 2007 at a fee of
HK$18,200,000. The fee is determined at the end of the year by
reference to the estimated actual cost of providing the services.

BCM has entered into similar services agreement with each of
Macau Insurance Company Limited (“MIC”) and Macau Life
Insurance Company Limited (“MLIC”) since 2006 pursuant to which
BCM provides certain computer and administrative services to MIC
and MLIC.

Distribution and Agency Agreements

DSIS, and DSIA have entered into distribution agreements and
agency agreements with each of DSB and MEVAS for the marketing
and distribution of life and general insurance products through
DSB’s and MEVAS’ network of bank branches. DSB and MEVAS
are entitled to receive from DSIS and DSIA commissions calculated
on normal commercial terms. The agreements were for a fixed term
of two years commencing 1 January 2007.

In 2006, BCM entered into similar distribution and agency
agreements with MIC and MLIC for the marketing and distribution
of life and general insurance products through its network of bank
branches. BCM is entitled to receive from MIC and MLIC
commissions calculated on normal commercial terms.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007

193



194

SRS ¥ 3R I AR

B NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ABEE T TLF)R)

47. BRBANLZR 5 @)

() 52

B K B ) % IR % R D 8 ) W AR

o (%)

0

i

V)

(1

Ajﬁm%iﬂ

WA K¢ i ()

(#8)
K #1 A% K Dah Sing General Insurance
Company Limited ([ K¥T{RI& ) Frift 2
IREB AR TS

ARFABRBEESRRERS (RHE
BERFBITLEARTELZEAE

o EAREERIZIBER) MAHRIT
R ERRITIRMRBRE - REUBIE A
B2 MAEREHRIE - REAERRTE
HRBE - AKFTASTIERBESETER
BERAFRITMEBRARITHE 2 H# &
SEEERRR - BAMAREIIZRESR
HoF BH-TTEF-A—BRBER-
FEZTTLF  KFBTRYABTIA
FRAFZIRE S 5,147,000/ 7T (=
TN 3,718,000 7T) ©

RENR IR AR FNER1T K 3R 1T 5 B H i AR
NAIZEE  MABRSEASHZARESA
R 1%%%@! BIEAE  MEZ2KR - 1D
BEME - &8 EFRE EEEEKE
BEABN - RE EK*EW RE—RE
EREGERAAREERE  WEGFEN
FE - EZTTHF AEEINFAH
R 2 R E 54,355,0008 7T (ZEZ X
4 : 1,578,000/ T) °

]]> ‘D]]D

NGIIGTE=
A FE4T ©

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Related-party transactions (Continued)

(a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and

fellow subsidiaries (Continued)

0

Income and expenses (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

V)

(1

Insurance services provided by DSLA and Dah Sing General
Insurance Company Limited (“DSGI”)

Under the Credit Life Insurance Policy Agreements which cover
personal loans, credit card lending and mortgage loans extended
by DSB and MEVAS, DSLA provides insurance cover to DSB and
MEVAS in return for a premium which is calculated based on the
outstanding balances of the relevant loans on normal commercial
terms. DSLA also underwrites insurance policies to cover the death
and/or critical illnesses of certain loan customers and staff of DSB
and MEVAS. Policies entered into with DSLA are for a fixed term of
two years commencing 1 January 2007. Premiums paid by DSB
and MEVAS to DSLA in 2007 totalled HK$5,147,000 (2006:
HK$3,713,000).

DSGI underwrites general insurance policies in the name, and for
the benefit, of DSB and other companies of the Group including
policies covering domestic motor, property all risks, public liability,
money, electronic equipment, employees’ compensation and group
personal accident. The policies are subject to renewal annually.
The policies are provided to the Group on DSGI’s normal, written
commercial terms. Premiums paid by the Group to DSGI in 2007
totalled HK$4,355,000 (2006: HK$1,578,000).

Inter-company balances

Inter-company balances are shown under Note 41.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Related-party transactions (Continued)
(b) Key management personnel

(i) Material transactions and balances with directors and key

management personnel

The Group provides credit facilities to, and takes deposits from
the Group’s key management personnel, their spouses and

companies which the key management personnel have significant

EiE AR influence. For the year ended 31 December, the following
balances were outstanding.

—EELFE —TIRE

£E Group 2007 2006

BN Loans and advances 60,644 32,395

FR Deposits 505,137 469,156

EiR Guarantees 149 149
FRERRBRZ EEEE Maximum aggregate amount of loans

and advances during the year 61,132 33,803

(i) TEEEASWE

ARARIZEBABRBRITES - AWM
EefEREINRHTFEI2-

48.  VAIBEAr 2 B R P it )

AEBEBAR N R 2RI B (TRFIRTTRE
Rl REZEBRARAHEREBBERRAZR
BrerEst 8l (TR RAT81)) IR AR D AR
BN TEHEERSRITHAER - BREEZ AR
0 RER RN 2 AES 25 NHIEE12 -

() R SR AT 452 10 1 1

ARRARTEREMBARETEEMERBRK
e BEPEFATFARARENBAREZSER
BETERRAEEEHIEEXNRRENREE
B ABROEHETRND - ARRITERAL
REeXMNEPRRITOR T ZRBIHE -

(i)  Remuneration of key management personnel

Key management personnel of the Company are executive

directors and their remunerations are included under Note 12.

48. Share-based compensation plans

Share-based compensation through the Company’s Share Option
Scheme (the “DSBG Scheme”) and the Share Option Scheme of the
holding company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (the “DSFH
Scheme”), is available to Directors and senior executives of the Group.
Details of the share-based compensation paid to directors are disclosed
in Note 12.

(a) DSBG Scheme

The Company issues to certain directors and employees of its
subsidiaries share options on terms that allow the Company or its
subsidiaries to make cash payments, determined based on the intrinsic
value of each share option, to the directors or employees at the date of
exercise instead of allotting newly issued shares. The Company has
the intention to adopt this cash settlement practice in respect of the

existing share options issued.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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% ERBAETHE AT BN Z R R MRI IR T -
BRYZRBEZITEERRBEREAMERS
FERRR ([ERRXZMH]) LT &GI5£17.03(9)
GREE @ REARRANEERZMEE ZRNHER
FTRZEHEREARBBRNERTEARERS
Bz FHRMEZESE « AR ZITEN—
RENERTRBEFE -—EFFFAH -

(&) KM 4 il st 41

AFEMBETENEMBARNETEEREER
P o BHRIERA AT EENE R REZ
ERPETEARNEESNES N RBENR
BEE - ABROEFETED - KO K
MRS NERRITEERLEIRBRTERT
ZRRHE o

ZERBBETRAHEBRERNR_ZEZTAFNA
= H\BBILZ ¥ BB AT 8] 2 5K B R A P
T BTZRBEZTEEESRBEEREERS
Fr LT RBIFE17.03QGEE - RAFHERNE
BRGMEBEZBROERTRAZKHERAHE
BEMHERTEAMAERSHZ FHEHEZER
BE  ZRBREZITER -RENER T RHE
FE-EFENEEA -

7N £ B 2 7 5246,538,000/8 7T (— TN ¢
26,893,000 7T) R EEZERREATEZE
& WRATFEDUA=EAHEEERIZTRA
Mz BREE AEETEZERRE  R=F
T FHERES 119,645,000 (ZTZNF ¢
22,676,000/57T) ° ZER TEREUR S EFCEE
EZRBER_ZZELF+_A=+—"HB2ZHES
{&18/520,714,000/ 70 (ZZZ /54 : 7,717,000
BIT) e

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

48. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)
(a) DSBG Scheme (Continued)

The share options are granted in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Scheme. The exercise prices of the options granted
was determined in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK”) prevailing in force, being the higher of the
closing price of the Company’s shares traded on the SEHK on the date
of grant, or the average closing price of the Company’s shares for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant. The exercise
period is generally between the first and sixth anniversaries from the

date of grant.

(b) DSFH Scheme

DSFH issues to certain directors and employees of its subsidiaries share
options on terms that allow the DSFH or its subsidiaries to make cash
payments, determined based on the intrinsic value of each share option
of each share option, to the directors or employees at the date of
exercise instead of allotting newly issued shares. DSFH has adopted
the cash settlement practice and intends to continue this practice in

respect of the existing share options issued.

The share options are granted in accordance to the terms and
conditions of the new Share Option Scheme established by the
shareholders of DSFH on 28 April 2005. The exercise prices of the
options granted was determined in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the SEHK prevailing in
force, being the higher of the closing price of DSFH’s shares traded on
the SEHK on the date of grant, or the average closing price of DSFH’s
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant.
The exercise period is generally between the first and sixth anniversaries

from the date of grant.

The Group has recorded liabilities of HK$46,538,000 (2006:
HK$26,893,000) in respect of the fair value of the share options. Such
fair value is determined by using the Trinomial Pricing Model using the
major assumptions set out in the following table. The Group recorded
total expenses for the share options of HK$19,645,000 in 2007 (2006:
HK$22,676,000). The total intrinsic value of the share options for which
the grantee’s right to receive cash had vested as of 31 December 2007
is HK$20,714,000 (2006: HK$7,717,000).
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48. DA A 7 BE R I w3 () 48. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)
AZIHEAHREEEEN 8B T The inputs into the Trinomial Option Pricing Model were as follows:
KHRTEEHE
DSBG Scheme
TEEtE “EERE
2007 2006

CEStE  CEEtE  CEENE CEERE CEERE CEEME  -EEAEF -EERE -EERE 0 CEENG
tAthE  tAtAB AAZTER tZA=tB NAZTEB+-A=tER AAZTRE fTZF=+E NAZftRE+-A-tEA

19 Jul 19 Jul 25 Sep 30 Dec 25 Aug 25 Nov 25 Sep 30 Dec 25 Aug 25 Nov

RFA Grant date 2007 2007 2006 2005 2005 2004 2006 2005 2005 2004

ARARTZA Share price of the

=+-B/ZfhE  Companyasat
LR (1) 31/29 December
(HKS) 18.10 18.10 18.10 18.10 18.10 18.10 17.56 17.56 17.56 17.56
(&) Exercise price (HKS) 17.84 17.84 173 1432 1440 16.70 1730 1432 1440 1670
BERE ) Expected volatilty
(Note i) 21.9% 21.9% 21.9% 21.9% 21.9% 21.9% 21.8% 21.8% 21.8% 21.8%

EH(F) Time to maturtty (years) <3 <6 <5 <4 <4 <3 <6 <5 <5 <4

ERRAE (i) Risk free rate (Note il 2.11% 3.15% 3.06% 2.94% 2.89% 2.78% 3.70% 3.69% 3.68% 3.64%

BERREEG)  Expected dividend

rate (Note i 3.87% 3.81% 3.81% 3.87% 3.81% 3.87% 3.59% 3.59% 3.59% 3.59%
REFEmtaE
DSFH Scheme

—EELF ZEERF

2007 2006

—2Z2t¥ Z—Z2TREF _—ZTETLF

hA=+NHE NA=+EHB NAAZ-+HhHA

#¥H Grant date 28 Sep 2007 25 Aug 2005 25 Aug 2005

AKFemr+=A Share price of the DSFH

=+—8/=th8 as at 31/29 December
Z R fE (B T) (HK$) 77.10 77.10 70.45

1TEE (BoT) Exercise price (HK$) 61.93 51.71 51.71

FaEH R IE (FEG) Expected volatility (Note i) 30.3% 30.3% 26.5%

FH(F) Time to maturity (years) <6 <4 <5

42 BB A1) 2 (R (i) Risk free rate (Note ii) 3.17% 2.89% 3.68%

TE RIS 2 (G (iii) Expected dividend rate (Note iii) 3.05% 3.05% 3.00%

(R Notes:

(i) TEERREIRZBRERGE R ZAIBE —FRHKIE (i) Expected volatility is determined by calculating the historical volatility of
MmetE - WERERBTEAFMRITERMEARFT SRR the share price during the one year period immediately preceding the
B2KE - B ERARNABREZ FHRZ B measurement date and is based on the assumption that there is no
B WEREANZER - material difference between the expected volatility over the time to

maturity of the options and the historical volatility of the shares in DSBG
and DSFH set out above.

iy ERBRANEABETHIAEBINEESRRZHK (i)  Risk free rate is the Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes yield of relevant
wmE o time to maturity.

@iy TEHREXRDZRBERBEME (i)  Expected dividend rates are based on historical dividends.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007 I
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

48. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)

Movements in the number of share options granted and their related

weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

RERTEESE RF R E
DSBG Scheme DSFH Scheme
ZBELE —ETRE ZERtE —ETRE
2007 2006 2007 2006
RYTRE RYABEE RYTRE RYABEE

AFRTER METLY AHRTEE METH Sk mETH Nk MEFH

ARER k@ FiE 1B ARER k@ DiE 1B

KO8R (1) ] (87 RO #A (1) e (B

Number of Weighted Number of Weighted ~ Number of Weighted Number of Weighted

DSBG shares average DSBG shares average DSFH shares average DSFH shares average

in share exercise in share exercise in share exercise in share exercise

options price options price options price options price

granted (HK$) granted (HKS) granted (HK$) granted (HKS)

-A-A At 1 January 1,150,000 15.13 1,300,000 15.27 1,900,000 51.71 1,900,000 51.71

B Granted 350,000 17.84 100,000 17.30 200,000 61.93 - -

BIUE/ WE Cancelled/Forfeited - - (250,000) 16.70 - - - -

27t Exercised - - - - - - - -

Bk Expired - - - - - - - -

+ZA=+-H At 31 December 1,500,000 15.77 1,150,000 15.13 2,100,000 52.68 1,900,000 51.71
+-F=t+-8 Exercisable at

ae 31 December 490,000 15.21 260,000 15.27 760,000 51.71 380,000 51.71

KRR -BEELF+-_A=+—BRITEZR
fEHE 2 ITEEBN T14.328 L E17.84B L (ZF
NECITEEN T14.328TE17.3087T) © &
INEFHFIRE HITEERI.0F (ZTTRF ¢
4.66F) - AFTERMN —_ETLF+-_HA=+—H
RITE 2 RBREZATERENT51.7157LE61.93
BIL(ZETXRE - 51.718 L) - REEFHF
BHANITERR3.85F (ZTTNF : 4.65%F) °

A

N

RERRT2ARBRBAE  EBEABE K

VRRARRE 2 IR A R ER3.60/E T (BTN
F:3.2387) c RFARTZ A TR
HEEABE - RORBREZIEFGRFER
250587 (ZETRF : FALEANERZRA
BERTFTAEESHRITRAR) °

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

The Company’s share options outstanding as of 31 December 2007
have a range of exercise price from HK$14.32 to HK$17.84 (2006: in
the range of exercise price from HK$14.32 to HK$17.30), and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 3.90 years (2006: 4.66
years). DSFH'’s share options outstanding as of 31 December 2007 have
a range of exercise price from HK$51.71 to HK$61.93 (2006: HK$51.71),
and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 3.85 years (2006:

4.65 years).

The Company’s share options granted during the year had a weighted
average fair value of HK$3.60 (2006: HK$3.23) per option to purchase
a share. DSFH’s share options granted during the year had a weighted
average fair value of HK$25.05 (2006: No DSFH’s share options were
granted to senior executives of the Group during the year) per option to
purchase a share.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

The following information relates to the Group and is disclosed as part
of the accompanying information to the financial statements and does
not form part of the audited financial statements.

1.  Capital adequacy ratio

The table below summarises the ratios and the composition of
regulatory capital of the Group. The individual entities within the Group

JE ° and the Group complied with all of the externally imposed capital
requirements by the HKMA.
—ETtFE —ITTRF
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
As at As at
31 Dec 2007 31 Dec 2006
REER REER
ZRNER ZERNER
Basel Il basis Basel | basis
ARG RIEE Capital adequacy ratio
-0 - Core 9.1% 12.2%
- B - Overall 15.5% 16.6%
KRB ERTT R E Adjusted capital adequacy ratio
(REERERIER) (under Basel | basis) 16.6%

R-ZET+F+_A=-+—BZEARTRELETY
RERITARRE ([RFIRTT)) - BHARITAR
AAE ([Z28F4E77]) R D.A.H. Hambros Bank
(Channel Islands) Limited ([DAHCI] ) 2% (R 17
¥EBER)RADMEERERNNERATFTENE O
b o ZERFT R ENFEEE B T5ER
MgERR

R_ZEERF+_A=+—RAZEARTRLERT)
REBEMMBRITARBIERHIRIT - YAHETR
DAHCIZE SR1T Z 140158 = MI R A B SE R 2 8))|
FIEFETER A X -

RRABEATRILETIRFRT - BRHETR
DAHCIR —ZZXRF+ - A=+—HBZ&HL
o ZRPBERFTRILERTHZREERELIE
- 2E2ERMABMZIFATEARERSTRE
EARESIFE - REAARMLEXEERE_Z
ERFTA=+—HZTHEER -

RIBRITEGD  BEAEEFEZIMZHBRTT
REVEETEART R EHEENR < BPIFER
TERARRETRMARITERENRTE - A%
B et REFERHRE o

The capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 2007 represents the
combined ratio of Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”), MEVAS Bank
Limited (“MEVAS”) and D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited
(“DAHCI”) computed on Basel Il basis with reference to the Banking
(Capital) Rules. This capital adequacy ratio takes into account market
risk and operational risk.

The capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 2006 represents the
combined ratio of DSB, MEVAS and DAHCI computed on Basel | basis
with reference to the methods set out in the Third Schedule of the
Banking Ordinance.

The adjusted capital adequacy ratio represents the combined ratio of
DSB, MEVAS and DAHCI as at 31 December 2006 computed on Basel
| basis with reference to the methods set out in the Supervisory Policy
Manual entitled “Maintenance of Adequate Capital Against Market
Risks” issued by the HKMA. The adjusted ratio takes into account
market risk as at 31 December 2006.

Only the Hong Kong incorporated banking subsidiaries within the Group
are subject to the minimum capital adequacy ratio requirement under
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A.
is subject to separate Macau banking regulations. The above ratios of
the Group are calculated for reference only.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

The capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above

capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December 2007 is analysed as follows:

—EBLE

+=A
=t-8
As at

31 Dec 2007

ROEW
ZERINER

Basel Il basis

[
A

-+ —+

|| /"

o o f

As at

31 Dec 2006
ZEER
AERIIER
Basel | basis

ZOLER

BB R B AR
et (B

&

o R

o BETEE

B REERIRE E

B EIRRBRBEZAENZA T

BZOER

ff hn & A
FELHWEMEEEEHNFE

AFTEZREEEZHSRARMEERR
EEREBEEA

A EREFNEGLHE
EHIRREER
BHRERBR

B EIRIERAE AN ZRE T

ERIlE=EN
FEFNRIE B

BAREMREE

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

Core capital
Paid up ordinary share capital
Share premium
Reserves
Less: goodwill
Less: other intangible assets
Less: net deferred tax assets

Less: 50% of total amount of
deductible items

Core capital

Supplementary capital
Reserves on revaluation of holding
of land and building
Eligible amount of collective

impairment allowances for impaired

assets and regulatory reserve
Revaluation reserve for

available-for-sale investments
Perpetual subordinated debt
Term subordinated debt

Less: 50% of total amount of
deductible items

Supplementary capital

Deductions

Total capital base

2,707,749 2,707,749
55,519 55,519
4,996,578 5,018,695
(318,667) (318,667)
(6,838) -
(641) -
7,433,700 7,463,296
(1,331,367) -
6,102,333 7,463,296
238,402 238,402
848,438 480,705
(552,435) 2,098
1,643,879 -
3,461,825 3,480,127
5,640,109 4,201,332
(1,331,368) -
4,308,741 4,201,332
(1,489,923)

10,411,074 10,174,705
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

The capital base as at 31 December 2007 shown above is calculated
with reference to the Banking (Capital) Rules effective from 1 January
2007. The capital base as at 31 December 2006 was calculated with
reference to the Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The comparatives of the components of the core capital and
supplementary capital were not restated on the ground that different
approaches were used to calculate the regulatory capital of the Group
in the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

2. Liquidity ratios

—BBLE —TTAA
2007 2006

MEBER L E

RBESHEAREENBRITATNNREBEBEAFA

+—1IﬂtflﬁﬂE’Jﬂ?iﬁmébéitt‘fﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ

HE o ZMBE © LR FLERITEMBGIE T
KK AT E o

RIRRIT ARG - EAREE AR T M2 B RT
NAVBEETRDE L EHFEESRK o NEER it
E’jtt_&‘_ -I_’-v—/\{/\ e %

Liquidity ratio 52.4% 58.0%

The liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar
month’s average liquidity ratio of the Group’s banking subsidiaries for
the twelve months of the financial year. The liquidity ratio is computed
with reference to the methods set out in the Fourth Schedule of the

Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

Only the locally incorporated banking subsidiaries within the Group are
subject to the minimum liquidity ratio requirement under the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance. The above ratios of the Group are calculated for

reference only.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.  Currency concentrations
Equivalent in HK$ millions

The following sets out the Group’s net foreign exchange position in
USD and other individual currency that constitutes more than 10% of
the total net position in all foreign currencies as at 31 December 2007

and the corresponding comparative balances.

E ARY B
—EEtEFE+ZA=1+—H At 31 Dec 2007 usD CNY MOP
BEEE Spot assets 30,404 1,031 3,038
REBE Spot liabilities (26,030) (1,045) (4,317)
BEHBEA Forward purchases 34,672 638 -
mHEIE N Forward sales (38,417) (548) -
k(8 8BF58 Net long/(short) position 629 76 (1,279)
EREVRIREE Net structural position - 107 -

E ARY BT
“EEXRE+ZA=1+—H At 31 Dec 2006 usD CNY MOP
REEE Spot assets 29,246 739 3,053
REBE Spot liabilities (24,386) (727) (3,955)
EHEA Forward purchases 23,693 - -
RHEN Forward sales (26,928) - -
k(8 8B F58 Net long/(short) position 1,625 12 (902)
KW aAT R AH R A A
TRRLEER
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. Loans and advances to customers

(H) #ATEN B % P S OVEHH (a) Gross advances to customers by industry sector classified
38 o1 J8 S DA AR i R B 4 4 Ll A3 according to the usage of loans and analysed by percentage
) covered by collateral
—EZtF+=A=+—H —EERETZA=+T—H
As at 31 Dec 2007 As at 31 Dec 2006
P7e Y- Sms
ZHEAMRE TERmRE
ZBEDHL ZAD
% of gross % of gross
REBER advances  REEHH advances
Outstanding covered  Outstanding covered
balance by collateral Balance by collateral
EREFRNER Loans for use in Hong Kong
ITEe Industrial, commercial and financial
-MEEER - Property development 389,293 95.6 409,887 99.9
-MERE - Property investment 9,523,416 85.7 6,107,283 94.6
- E - Financial concerns 528,728 47.5 424,368 82.6
-REEL - Stockbrokers 55,432 59.8 49,845 38.2
-HERTERE - Wholesale and retail trade 1,204,904 78.2 1,086,361 87.5
-BlER - Manufacturing 1,277,385 69.4 1,334,677 74.9
- B RERHRE - Transport and transport
equipment 3,755,326 93.1 3,563,617 91.2
- BT - Recreational activities 58,083 - 49,086 2.4
- BB - Information technology 2,214 27.4 36,087 4.0
- Hfh - Others 1,671,503 80.2 1,325,409 82.9
18,466,284 83.9 14,386,620 89.4
A Individuals
-BEIREEHEEE - - Loans for the purchase of
[FAAZEEEE R flats in Home Ownership
[HEBEHEEEIETF Scheme, Private Sector
B Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase Scheme 1,776,573 100.0 1,850,462 99.7
-BEEMEEMEER - Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties 11,330,250 99.6 10,917,179 99.5
-EHRFEX — Credit card advances 3,311,174 - 3,154,851 -
- Hf - Others 6,195,711 52.8 5,614,419 53.7
22,613,708 72.2 21,536,911 73.0
EEBEANER Loans for use in Hong Kong 41,079,992 775 35,923,531 79.6
BHRE Trade finance 5,393,581 54.0 5,037,046 45.0
EBREBUIMEANER Loans for use outside
Hong Kong 14,821,058 78.7 9,642,715 70.1
61,294,631 75.7 50,603,292 74.3

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

covered by collateral (Continued)

Gross advances to customers by industry sector classified

according to the usage of loans and analysed by percentage

For each industry sector reported above with loan balance constituting

10% or more of the total balance of advances to customers, the

attributable amount of impaired loans, overdue loans, and individually

and collectively assessed loan impairment allowances are as follows:

BEXREE
WEREER
BB=EA 18 Bl R AT
Gross WEEE HEEE
advances Individually  Collectively
REEBEH HWEER  overdue for as d a d
Outstanding Impaired over3 impairment impairment
“E2Z+tE+=-HA=+—H  Asat31Dec 2007 balance loans months  allowances  allowances
EEBERNER Loans for use in Hong Kong
IHER Industrial, commercial
and financial
-MERE - Property investment 9,523,416 1,540 1,550 iy 15,957
(EUN Individuals
-BEHEMAEEMEER - Loans for the
purchase of other
properties
residential 11,330,250 2,071 6,301 997 4,553
EesE
AERER
BE=MEA Eh R AT
Gross WEERE B
advances Individually Collectively
REEREH MEEZ  overdue for assessed assessed
Outstanding Impaired over 3 impairment impairment
“EEXF+-A=+—H  Asat31Dec 2006 balance loans months  allowances  allowances
EEEFRANER Loans for use in Hong Kong
ITEeR Industrial, commercial
and financial
-MERE - Property investment 6,107,283 6,590 8,105 2,214 12,672
A Individuals
-BEEMEEMEER - Loans for the
purchase of other
residential
properties 10,917,179 10,320 23,694 3,739 11,854

R AT 4 AT B4 )
I e L
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

() TSR P s U (a) Gross advances to customers by industry sector classified

i 5 A B DL 3 HRA b DR e 1 43 L oy

M) (&0

TREBFANERGERER 2L EBIREES

R B MBI -

covered by collateral (Continued)

according to the usage of loans and analysed by percentage

The amount of new allowances charged to income statement, and the

amount of impaired loans and advances written off during the year were

disclosed in the tables below.

WEEREF
MIEEE KEEEER  HEZEXR
(EEEH) M 255 Recoveries of
New Loans advances
allowances/ written  written off in
(Allowances off as previous
—EELHE 2007 written back) uncollectible years
EEAEANER Loans for use in Hong Kong
ITEsR Industrial, commercial and financial
-MERE - Property investment 8 2,067 -
A Individuals
-BEHEMAEEMEER - Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties (5,477) 2,294 918
(5,469) 4,361 918
WEEREEF
KREEBEER  MWEZEX
5% Recoveries of
Loans advances
L written  written off in
New off as previous
ZEEREF 2006 allowances  uncollectible years
EBEEFRNER Loans for use in Hong Kong
IEeR Industrial, commercial and financial
-MERE — Property investment 2,423 - -
A Individuals
-BEEMEEMEER - Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties 463 447 915
2,886 447 915

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007



206

il 70 B 85 R

B SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(ABEE T TLF)R)

4. FPEHOEGK (8)

(&) HhBRBEIERITEE PR3 (b)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

Non-bank Mainland exposures

—2FtFt+=A=t—H
As at 31 Dec 2007

18 B S 1&
EEEER BEEE/X WEEE
AR ERER NI EREE Individually
On-balance Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet #@EREE  impairment
REBFEE Type of counterparties exposure exposure Total allowances
B R E Mainland entities 1,921,468 - 1,921,468 -
¥R B K BELAINA B &2 Companies and individuals
BA - mF REER outside Mainland where the
AR B K B {F credits are granted for use
in the Mainland 9,018,810 590,287 10,518,097 92,503
H A2 5 % F m R Other counterparties the
WRERBERIERTT exposures to whom are
HEPRER considered by the Group
to be non-bank Mainland
exposures 90,234 1,100 91,334 -
ZEERF+=ZA=+—H
As at 31 Dec 2006
1 RIFE 14
EERGBR AEREBER B
AR EREE SN EREE Individually
On-balance Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet #RE  impairment
RGEFELHE Type of counterparties exposure exposure Total allowances
B R RE R Mainland entities 1,835,834 2,187 1,838,021 -
R B K BE ASNA B K Companies and individuals
A - S REER outside Mainland where the
AR B K B {5 A credits are granted for use
in the Mainland 8,415,195 767,331 9,182,526 78,942
H 32 5 % m A = b Other counterparties the
WRTE BB RIERTT exposures to whom are
EEPRK considered by the Group
to be non-bank Mainland
exposures 41,904 2,496 44,400 -
T A ERMEAERPERGERAEMEEFPR Note: The balances of exposures reported above include gross advances and
BrzeHE- other balances of claims on the customers.
KW aAT R AH R A A
CZERBLEER
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4. RPEHRLEGK E
(R) RE M2 & P Bk A s &

En
A

BFERZBAH T NREDE BAREEE 2
RSUFHIERHM - —BTE - HRRORR
FURRE ST FRZE S - BB HE

% o

“EELEF_A=+—B  AEERFENRA
T EEI0% (BREAMZIREERLBEER
EORERBEAT (WERE-_TTRF+ A
=+—RER) -

5. fRE N5 R AR R 2 B A K

R RBEZ —EELF+_A=+—HER
TR ETIRFRITBR AR ([KHFRT]) - &
BRERIT AR AR ([2ARFER1T]) X D.A.H. Hambros
Bank (Channel Islands) Limited ([DAHCI] ) £ %
CGIRTTEE (BB RED PRz F AR B EREAN
BEEFAENEGHLE - SREEEC TP HRE
Misko. 2Rl tEE s 2 A -

REIZBZELF  ZEERNRL T ERIBAERE
M2 BURIEI - BREAHEEREZEMEE
AHRMERNBRCRE » RRBERRZR
B o

HRE—ZTLERMRTEED)RRD - &
EEAREBARBRZABCERATRZT A &
AR BENELLBREHTIERS -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. Loans and advances to customers (Continued)

(c) Analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue loans

by geographical area

Advances to customers by geographical area are classified according
to the location of the counterparties after taking into account the
transfer of risk. In general, risk transfer applies when an advances is
guaranteed by a party located in an area which is different from that of

the counterparty.

At 31 December 2007, over 90% of the Group’s advances to customers,
including related impaired advances and overdue advances, were
classified under Hong Kong (a position unchanged from that as at 31
December 2006).

5. Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

The capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 2007 disclosed in Note
1 above represents the combined ratio of Dah Sing Bank, Limited
(“DSB”), MEVAS Bank Limited (“MEVAS”) and D.A.H. Hambros Bank
(Channel Islands) Limited (“DAHCI”) computed on Basel Il basis with
reference to the methods set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. For
accounting purposes, the basis of consolidation is described in Note

2.2 to the financial statements.

The decrease in regulatory capital in the year of 2007 is mainly due to
the increase in the amount of deductions against capital base as a
result of revaluation losses for available-for-sale investments and
securitisation exposures subject to capital deduction, and an

investment in an associate.

Due to the adoption of Banking (Capital) Rules in the year 2007, a
different approach has been used to calculate the regulatory capital
and capital charges. Comparative quantitative information for capital

adequacy is not presented.
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€ ))

BRARER ZEARZRBALIT

() fEEE G ARER

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks
(Continued)

The capital charge for each class of exposures are summarised as follows:

(i) Capital charge for credit risk
—EELF
2007
BAXRER
Capital Charge

B 7 B EE e AE

N BN R B AR
LB RRTT AR AL
AT b A
5 E b
Nl e
ERBIR A R B R e R
ReIEE
EETER g AE
FEIZIBER

H A oK 3 HA R B A o

\

0

N

780 5 B R AR R

BEABRANARAE 2 EARERERE

BEREERE®

B 5 A2 ARIE B
HE 5 HEZHARIER
EHIER

H o4

XA L

MEEH

BREAH
EEMTETIESR

BEABRINARAEZERZRER

EERBRZERENRLAR

BRI A S B A Rt E RS H 2 Bk Nk
BERNBWNHIE - WIHAKREZEREEER

7K o

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

Sovereign exposures 4,019
Public Sector Entity exposures 32,187
Multilateral Development Bank exposures -
Bank exposures 735,802
Securities firm exposures 1,495
Corporate exposures 2,493,079
Collective investment schemes exposures -
Cash items 9,469
Regulatory retail exposures 661,379
Residential mortgage loans 676,287
Other exposures which are not past

due exposures 256,330
Past due exposures 18,127

Total capital charge for

on-balance sheet exposures 4,888,174
Direct credit substitutes 6,221
Transactions-related contingencies 60
Trade-related contingencies 10,241
Forward forward deposits placed 10,216
Other commitments 74,430
Exchange rate contracts 41,052
Interest rate contracts 11,693
Equity contracts 1,434

Credit derivatives contracts 51

Total capital charge for
off-balance sheet exposures 155,398

Total capital charge for credit risk 5,043,572

This disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted amount
derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, not the institution’s

actual “regulatory capital”.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

(%) (Continued)
(ii) 35 B 2 A R (ii) Market risk capital charge
AEBERAGTENELZFEM SRR The Group uses the Standardised Approach for calculating market risk.
—EFtFt=A=t—H
As at 31 Dec 2007
B B N RE B KR EARER
Risk weighted Capital
amount charge
FI R & B A g (B R HAME) Interest rate exposures
(including options) 424,925 33,994
SNER A E (BEE S R ERE) Foreign exchange exposures
(including gold and options) 104,351 8,348
529,276 42,342

(iii) HRAE R B Z B A EE R

AEBERBERERFEAFRERERAR -

(iif) Operational risk capital charge

The Group uses the Basic Indicator Approach for calculating operational

risk.

—BBLE
2007

BEXRER
Capital charge

BRIFER 2 EARER

6. B B

AEEREZBRRE MEHEN R E BT
ENEERBIEAURERE

EREEFE IR ARNBE .:,J—Hﬂ - W5 E
@ - %'J%Ekl‘ﬁ - RBBERRRBRIERR - FE
EL;@ZEEIE?J?HA$EIZVE#H/\ CH A B
HEE SENTEEER  BRANEERE LR
BHNERBBRGHOILEES -

REDETIHAR RN E R - fEREAE
BEERBRAZEERGNEERABRINCE
BEX (BREMEBDZEERR) B -

Capital charge for operational risk 332,673

6. Risk management

The Group recognises the changing nature of risk and manages it

through a well-developed management structure.

Risk management is focused on the five major areas of risk — credit
risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risk.
Credit risk occurs mainly in the Group’s credit portfolios comprising
commercial, wholesale and retail lending, equipment and hire purchase

financing, and treasury and financial institutions wholesale lending.

Market risk arises mainly in Treasury and is associated principally with
the Group’s on-balance sheet positions in the trading book, and off-
balance sheet trading positions including positions taken to hedge

elements of the trading book.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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6. JEBEAE B (@)

31 Sk, B i L ) < ) 7 ) 42 80 T ) B S L )
B S T BR 0 LB o
RBEERMELCBHIEEEEAEE -

BREERBRDERNEER - BIRARZTEEER
BHIRNBEMELEZEXRKHEAEERZRA
B o

BESRRMTI=HEZMERBEIEIN - Hitw
FHEZBBERFRIOT -

() 8 O o o A B 2 A

SHMARRNERERR FEBNEE -
BMRERENIE  EFEENEEEE

o HUEEBHEREMBEAEREER SN
HEBHEEMEREE KA MER

o HMBMFEMBIENERER  BEEE
AT BUE I - %’EI%V BEamii
15+ FERA (CLHETRR) - EEHaH MK

REBIEHER &

o LHBEE  BREUREMDOWERIEMBE

?o

AREERREAEERAEmEERRINE
Wi E B S TEEERERGTARLER -
KW R AT 4 B AT A+

R

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)

Interest rate risk means the risk to the Group’s financial condition

resulting from adverse movements in interest rates.
Liquidity risk arises across the Group’s balance sheet.

Operational risk is the risk of loss (direct or indirect) resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from

external events.

Apart from the description of financial risk management disclosed in
Note 3 to the financial statements, the other risk management aspects

are disclosed below.

(@) The risk management structure of the Group

The Board of Directors has the broad overall responsibility for the
management of all types of risk. The responsibilities of the Board in

relation to risk control are:

° the approval of the overall strategy and policies to ensure that
credit and other risks are properly managed at both the

transaction and portfolio levels;

° the management of risk, both financial and non-financial,
conducted through operational and administrative control
systems including the operation of the Group Audit Committee;
review of key results (against forecasts), operational statistics and

policy compliance; and

° financial performance by analysis against approved budgets and

analysis of variations in key non-financial measures.

The Executive Committee has been delegated the authority to oversee
and guide the management of different risks which are more particularly
managed and dealt with by Group Risk and different functional

committees.



il 70 B 85 R

B SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(ABEE T TLF)R)

6. JEBEAE B (@)
(&) S = B

SENBERRBARERAEEBEHNBRE
EMES - SERRBERWEBRAREEERZS
ghITHZESRESSEREERRAOR -
EVBERMER TENRE - REEREEMK
ZIMFTERNBIET - BB B BT EARR
SERERAFEHNZEMBEAEENEE AR
BER - BREEHmS  QFETE A8 ERE
mMSAEEEAEERAERRNVBTAN
%E - HRAEEEMARBER  SEEARILE
%F%\%%ﬁ%ﬂ%@%%ﬂiﬁﬁa%l CEBTT ARG
BFEENEBHRIR - RERREIFEEEE
‘ﬁiBF'EJTIJ%aWE’M*E%H BREBEE -

ALERBREENEXMBFERAEEALAEN
BRI UREAEERENSETHEER
KM (5 /04t 2 42 S5 15 48 B A0 R B A0 (3 g

EEERBRBIERET  AEERHEZRALE
RETRRE ) - I NS e\ e R S R B R R
HEEARCHNTE  AEBEAHEEERE
AR A LR B & B — R B0 [ B o TR A
DT T o IS T ATRHEBER R MRTTIA
LA THSMENEBTEMEERBNEN - &
REEREZERIEBEERARS . — O EER
) 52 [ B R ) = BT PE R o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)
(b)  Group risk function

The independent Group Risk function is responsible for ensuring that
policies and mandates are established for the Group as a whole. Group
Risk monitors and reports the Group risk positions to the Board via the
Risk Management Committee and the Executive Committee, sets
standards for financial risks and data integrity and ensures that the
financial risks are fully considered in the product planning and pricing
process. Group Risk reviews and approves all credit and risk exposure
policies for the Group including the approval of exposures to new
markets, economic sectors, organisations, credit products and financial
instruments which expose the Group to different types of risks. In
determining risk policies, Group Risk takes into account the guidelines
established by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, business direction,
and risk adjusted performance of each business. Group Risk is also
represented on the lending or risk committees of the Group’s operating

divisions and businesses.

The Group’s risk management expertise continues to advance the
overall quality of the Group’s lending portfolios, and enables the Group
to meet the changing regulatory requirements and enter into credit
exposures with the confidence that it understands the associated risks

and rewards.

The Group is continuing to evolve its risk management capabilities
under the aegis of the Head of Group Risk, increasing the focus of its
risk strategy on risk and reward and returns on capital. The Group uses
a range of risk measurement and analytical tools in its management of
the various risks which it faces in its day-to-day businesses and these
are continually being enhanced and upgraded to reflect the ever-
changing business needs and the requirements of the regulators. The
Risk Management and Control function is part of Group Risk and reports

directly to the Head of Group Risk.
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(N) EBHMEEEER

AEESLENIIMEELEERAREES -
=58

R REMERITHOESR - SRHIRRAEH
EEERRIESAETECRRERNETRARR
XK BREETD - Bl - BEBZEERRY
BE BB PT5 1R L STIR HO S 755 I 5% 18 2 e 8D O i

(T) 15 &)m ke
() 1FERRAE

SELENMRB AR (RELE@]) - 2
BREERB AR ([BARE]) REEE
REAFRERARDE SAKERAZIN
EE MR EEE (ME R EEE]) U
HIRTT - BEHER REEULEERE
ARz ERERBAE - REFEF(CEHER
EENMAAEREREETERARAEZ
A R AGE o

REEERGRITE (BA) RADF Mk
REZRF  RHRITHRAZERAESR
= AR HRE 2 BEIT AR -

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6.
(©)

Risk management (Continued)

Business division credit committees

Each of the operating divisions of the Group has its own credit or risk

committee responsible for approving and recommending policies, limits

and mandates for risk control within their respective business areas.

This is consistent with the Group’s approach of devolving responsibility

for risk management to the individual business areas under the aegis

of the Group Risk function. As such, each business credit risk function

reports to both Group Risk and the business area which it supports.

(d)

Credit risk
(i) Credit risk exposures

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (“Standard & Poor’s”),
Moody’s Investors Services (“Moody’s”) and Fitch Ratings are the
external credit assessment institutions (“ECAIs”) that the Group
uses for the assessment of its credit risk exposures to banks,
sovereigns, public sector entities, and collective investment
schemes as well as securitisation exposures and exposures to

corporates that do not qualify as regulatory retail exposures.

The process it uses to map ECAI issuer ratings to exposures
booked in its banking book follows the process prescribed in Part
4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

() EEREFAEGE) ()  Credit risk exposures (Continued)
SATERR
337
EEfEIR
2HREZ
BRARAE
Total
ERAEERERE exposure
LBRAE RRTERR covered by
Exposures after BRMEHE REZER recognised
recognised credit Risk-weighted RELE guarantees
tisk mitigation amounts BRNER Total or
BREE B8 REFR R RETR 4% exposure recognised
ag (2 (3) (2 (33) Total risk- covered by credit
EEtE 2007 Total Rated Unrated Rated Unrated weighted recognised derivative
BREH Class of exposures Exposures (Note 2) (Note 3) (Note 2) (Note 3) amounts collateral contracts
150 The Group
B BEEERM A Onbalance sheet
1. BhEE 1. Sovereign 1,161,631 1,586,598 - 50,651 - 50,651 - -
2. DEEN 2. Public Sector Entity 94,911 2,011,661 - 402,333 - 402,333 - -
3 ZEEESRT 3 Multlateral
Development
Bank - - - - - - - -
4 B 4. Bank 25,502,511 26,410,400 195,129 9,128,433 69,092 9,197,525 - -
5 BEE 5. Securities fim 44,453 11,79 32,657 2,359 16,328 18,687 - -
6. %8 6. Corporate 37,653,062 12,076,318 22,971,509 8,303,779 22,971,509 31,275,288 1,339,569 1,444,061
7. EERETE 7 Collective
investment
scheme 152,024 - - - - - - 152,024
8. H2EH 8. Cash items 421,629 - 2,053,439 - 118,357 118,357 - -
9 EEZE 9. Regulatory refal 11,301,233 - 11,022,985 - 8,267,239 8,267,239 213,183 5,065
10, B=25%5 10, Residential
mortgage loans 19,351,268 - 17,437,788 - 8,453,583 8,453,583 - 1,913,480
1, Efprgd 11, Other exposures
BlaAs which are not
past due
exposures 3,350,125 - 3,204,130 - 3,204,130 3,204,130 145,995 -
12 BERRE 12 Pastdue
exposures 171,601 5,087 166,514 - 226,589 226,589 42,956 5,087
0. EEBBRM B Oftbalance shest
1. BBIMTE 1. Off-balance sheet
TARA% exposures other
-Gt than OTC
TA&HI derivative
LEERRER fransactions or
ERAE credit derivative
contracts 2,102,752 697,636 1,405,116 139,527 1,118,668 1,258,195 235,685 -
2. BOMIEIE 2. OTC derivative
25 transactions 1,834,566 1,473,095 361,471 349,488 321,755 677,243 1,822 19,776
3, EEATIE 3. Credit derivative
& contracts 3,176 3,176 - 635 - 635 - -
WEREETEZ  Exposures deducted
Blas from capital base 2,068,881
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BEELERE) @ ZEERRAESEREAT
BEBBERBREAEREARTRSY
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FEEREBAE - REEA R MR -

HERREXNREARKRESFIBREL
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(i) Credit risk exposures (Continued)

Note
1. principal amount or credit equivalent amount, as applicable, net of
individually assessed impairment allowances

2. including exposures with ECAI issue-specific rating and exposures
which have an inferred rating (i.e. exposures which do not have an
issue-specific rating but whose risk-weights are determined under
the Capital Rules by reference to an ECAI issuer rating assigned to
the obligor of the exposure or to an ECAI issue rating of any other
exposures of the obligor).

3. exposures which do not have ECAI issue-specific rating, nor
inferred rating.

(i)  Counterparty credit risk exposures

The Group exercises strict control limits in tenor and outstanding
amounts on net open positions arising from over-the-counter
(“OTC”) derivative transactions, repo-style transactions and credit
derivative contracts booked in its banking book or trading book.
The credit risk exposures associated with these contracts are
predominantly their fair values (i.e. the positive marked-to-market
values favourable to the Group). These credit risk exposures
together with potential exposures from market movements are
managed as part of the overall lending limits allowed to
counterparties. Collateral or other security is generally not

obtained for such credit risk exposures.

Settlement risk arises in situations where a payment in cash or a
delivery of securities or equities is made in expectation of a
corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. To mitigate
settlement risk, daily settlement limits are established for each
counterparty on the aggregate of all settlements on any day. The
Group will also enter into netting arrangements and make
settlement on the basis of delivery against payment as

appropriate.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)

(d) Credit risk (Continued)

(i)  Counterparty credit risk exposures (Continued)

The following table summarises the Group’s main credit

exposures arising from OTC derivative transactions, repo-style

transactions and credit derivative contracts.

—EELHF
2007
FEETERS
BIMTERS &%
oTC Credit
derivative derivative
AEH The Group transactions contracts
AFEEEHBESTE Gross total positive fair value 702,337 -
EESEYE Credit equivalent amount 1,816,246 3,176
RAJEFDEE - LER Value of recognised collateral by type

-BEBES — debt securities - -
- HAh - others 1,822 -
B2 0 4 £ KR Risk weighted amounts 668,060 635
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6. R B (#) 6. Risk management (Continued)
(T) fFERERE @) (d) Credit risk (Continued)
(i) XKBEHFEERBAE(E) (i) Counterparty credit risk exposures (Continued)
TEBREESEHBEI EERBLFEK An analysis of the credit equivalent amounts or net credit
[E PR N REERER 2 AT o exposures, and the risk-weighted amount is summarised as
follows.
—EELF
2007
BEETERS
=¥
Credit
BIMTERS derivative
oTC contracts
derivative (35)
rE The Group transactions (Note)
HEREE Notional amounts:
- RNEERL - Public sector entities 437,136 -
—$R7T — Banks 101,703,893 390,045
-k — Corporates 7,013,660 -
- EAfty - Others 1,376,738 -
110,531,427 390,045
CESENE FEREFE Credit equivalent amounts/net
credit exposures:
- RNEEBEN - Public sector entities 4,967 -
- 1T - Banks 1,346,614 3,176
-E — Corporates 220,717 -
- Eftb - Others 243,948 -
1,816,246 3,176
[2LBe: hn e 20 EE Risk-weighted amounts:
- REBN - Public sector entities 994 -
- R1T - Banks 326,075 635
-=H - Corporates 118,106 -
- EAft — Others 222,885 -
668,060 635
A Note:
BENMER AR Credit derivative contracts
—BELF
2007
EH/ BREE
Contract/notional
RE The Group amount
ARARITZEEEE Used for the Bank’s credit portfolio
- EREHRBRER — Credit default swaps
HEEERE Protection sold 390,045
KW aAT R AH R A A
TRRLEER
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(T) fH8RE b )
(i) B B Ak

AEBRBZREEERRERE —RBGR
T ER)RADRAUR D ERINEE
WEz B mBEREERREFR - TH
EWMERHTMARNELERE - ?fu%ﬁb
BRIZEPER  AERBEMEHEBA -
LEMREBAER Zfﬁi&/?il—r%”fﬁ
ZHER -

EHREERR 2 THEDEERHER
AR A E - EE?ﬁZ#ﬁ#ﬁ#@% VNG

mSEERRIENEAGBE—X - 3%
EAEPAYE S LI ZK%IZBZ;E%TEEI

TTIERBREE -

() T 5 B

AEBEE AR 2 THER - FRAZ AR
B IR M AR P ARET I B A M 3.3 -

(o) #EMFL

AEBEFRARE @) A BEEAAEEFEE
ZEERR - AEBEATISERRZKER
e

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

(d)

(e)

Risk management (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)
(iii)  Credit risk mitigation

The credit risk mitigation techniques used by the Group are
generally those recognised by the Banking (Capital) Rules for
reduced capital weighting. Common types of collateral obtained
are cash deposits, real estate properties, as well as taxi and public
light bus medallion. For certain types of advances to customers,
the Group also places reliance on guarantees issued by
governments, public sector entities and corporates with

acceptable credit rating.

The value of all real estate properties taken as collateral is
appraised prior to the inception of the loans. For property
collateral supporting problem accounts, their open market values
are appraised at least every six months. For property collateral
that has been repossessed, the Group’s policy is to arrange for

realisation as soon as practicable.

Market risk

The Group is exposed to various types of market risk. Details of the risk

management policies and procedures adopted are set out in Note 3.3

to the financial statements.

(f)

Asset securitisation

The Group uses the standardised (securitisation) approach to calculate

the credit risk for securitisation exposures. The Group is an investing

institution for all classes of exposures below.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)

(f)  Asset securitisation (Continued)

Standard & Poor’s and Moody'’s are the ECAIs that the Group has used

Rz BEHERBAERTRA 25 AT HEE - in relation to each and all classes of the securitisation exposures below.
ZEEtE 2007
r& The Group
BB pn BB AE TR B
KEE £t Exposures deducted from
BhEE Risk- EXBE BRUOER i 0 A&
EFH Securitisation Outstanding weighted Capital Core Supplementary
BB EE exposures amounts amount requirements Capital Capital
EHERK Synthetic securitisations
-HEREERETAR - Structured investment
vehicles 1,443,514 - - 1,201,179 242,335
-HTEFEA - Taxi loan portfolios 29,925 5,985 479 - -
1,473,439 5,985 479 1,201,179 242,335
(BR) SRAT IR Z B A e e (g) Equity exposures in banking book
—EELFE CZTITRF
RE The Group 2007 2006
L& BB R W Realised gains from
sales/liquidations 11,456 5,700
REIE 7 Eh Unrealised revaluation gains
-EEEEREREERNIBER 2 85 — Amount included in reserves but not
through income statement 4,196 8,571
- HUR K & A 2 &8 - Amount deducted from
supplementary capital 20 485
KB HRATEEA R AN
ZERELEER
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)

(h) Interest rate risk exposures in banking book

%
Currency
BT EY BT Hit &t
—EELF 2007 HK$ Us$ EUR Others Total
FEXREBEHE Interest rate risk shock
by =) +200 basis points
- BRI, Ci D) - Increase/(Decline)
in earnings (116,000) 45,000 96,000 (34,000) (9,000)
%
Currency
BT EY BT Hit &t
—EERE 2006 HK$ us$ EUR Others Total
FEREBEHE Interest rate risk shock
by =) +200 basis points
- BRI, Ci ) - Increase/(Decline)
in earnings (26,000) - 41,000 (30,000) (15,000)
() R B (i) Operational risk
AEEB A (AETEREERERERRE - HXE The Group manages its operational risk through a management
PREEEEEABRRESEBMIIEILII 2 structure comprising members of senior management and operational

EEBRAR - WHEB— RIRERREBER - Ak
TAM T"C'”T’Eﬂﬁ%ﬂfFEE#&&iEﬁ% KB
AHASIE M E R ER IR T AEF - ERRIL—

TIE'J?W*‘B&T“%“ R R EK&%(’\EJ%T
BRI DRI - FE - B RRE - R
Sl /ﬁﬁﬁiﬁf EZRIERRERE - R
BRERTE TR ERLT o

RBEFGABAXHHARBEB ZHE K
SECRERMS - RIFETBRNTE - A
HARET2EB R EMPBETAA

SNEB B2 R ER B AR A N E B R BB I R BB L
BRNZIRELEERE - SERRBE RS
BRIEEBREERRZ®ME TG YTREERR
EREEGER -

risk officers from each business and support function, and operating
through a set of operational risk policies, risk tool-kits, operational risk
incident reporting and tracking system, and control self assessment
and key risk indicator tools. Together with a well established internal
control systems, operational risk in most situations can be adequately
identified, assessed, monitored and mitigated. To allow the operational
risk framework to be clearly communicated to all levels within the
Group, awareness and training programs are conducted from time to
time.

To minimise the impact on the Group’s business in the event of system
failure or disasters, back-up sites and operational recovery policies and
plans have been established and tested for all critical business and

operations functions.

Operational risk framework is also supported by periodic independent
reviews of internal control systems by external and internal auditors.
Reporting and assessment of the performance of operational risk
management are monitored by the Group Risk and reported to the
Group’s Risk Management Committee.
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HEERRMAIGEH R ZBESERR - FLE
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AEBEBBEFUT —RIEREERERR
AR FEAEEE - AREREMARNE2 M REE
AEEERREREEREEZS/KT  URMR
BERHRLREF  REEE 2 B THIINEE
HERBEPZEFLTM  UEaAREZRD
R8P - REEBLAE SRR T RLEL HIFTBR
K NWRERZERBATEBZH#S -

(7) SR g ke J e

REGMERBRIZIERRES ZRBIERTE - TRZ
BRI - BITREZRBARE R T I5EE
BRA R T ] BE S SR B B S R T SRR B RS
FAREABEHMPEZEERR -

EFREBRELE B TERAKEERR
HER o B F R AEE Y R A EAREE
Fit BRATESREAERRSRE  EE
HBE TR R IAT A TRIR A B AR SR B2 B U L 13
—B TRHEBRE  EERRARERA
WEZBIE - AREEEREA R RIUE R
RE R

o

(k) AT EFEMITE A 2

KERT 2 EARFTRIER (AIEEREIINA T
TLF—AREMAES S 2 AN ME e
£ BECHEERR T NFRAMRE
FRASCERTT 2 (BN 38 B R CERFT2E (3R 58) MR A
LA e B ZE R 2RI -

R AT 4 AT B4 )
e L

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)
(j) Reputation risk

Reputation risk is the risk arising from the potential that negative
publicity regarding the Group’s business practices, operational errors
or operating performance, whether true or not, could cause customer
concerns or negative view, decline in the customer base or market

share, or lead to costly litigation or revenue reductions.

The Group manages reputation risk through upholding a high standard
of corporate governance and management oversight, maintenance of
effective policies and procedures with emphasis on internal control,
risk management and compliance; proper staff training and supervision;
proper handling of customer complaints or dissatisfaction; and
adherence to sound business practices. Standards are set and policies
and procedures are established by the Group in all areas, which operate

to reduce vulnerability to reputation risk.

(k) Strategic risk

Strategic risk generally refers to the corporate risk that may bring
significant immediate or future negative impact on the financial and
market positions of the Group because of poor strategic decisions,
unacceptable financial performance, improper implementation of

strategies and lack of effective response to the market changes.

The Board of Directors, assisted by senior management, is directly
responsible for the management of strategic risk. Directors formulate
the strategic goals and key direction of the Group, ensure business
strategies are developed to achieve these goals, oversee the strategic
development and implementation to secure compatibility with the
Group’s strategic goals, review business performance, deploy proper
resources to achieve the Group’s objectives, and authorise

management to take appropriate actions to mitigate risks.

(I)  Implementation of the Basel II Capital Accord

The revised capital adequacy framework known as Basel Il has come
into force for all locally incorporated authorized institutions in Hong
Kong from January 2007. To implement Basel I, the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority published the final Banking (Capital) Rules and
Banking (Disclosure) Rules at the end of 2006.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Risk management (Continued)
(I) Implementation of the Basel II Capital Accord (Continued)

Basel Il is structured around three “pillars”. Pillar 1 sets out the minimum
capital requirements for a bank’s operational risk, in addition to revising
the “Basel I” treatment of credit risk and market risk. Pillar 2 requires
that banks should have in place sound internal processes to assess
the adequacy of their capital, based on a thorough assessment of their
risks including those risks not covered under Pillar 1, and that
supervisors should carry out supervisory review of this process. Pillar 3
complements Pillar 1 and Pillar 2 through enhanced market
transparency and market discipline by requiring banks to make public
disclosure of information on their risk profiles, capital adequacy and

risk management.

Starting January 2007, Dah Sing Bank and MEVAS Bank adopt the
standardised approach for credit risk and market risk, and the basic
indicator approach for operational risk. These are the default
approaches as specified in the Banking (Capital) Rules. Accordingly,
the Group has overhauled its systems and controls in order to meet the
standards required for these approaches. As a step forward, the Group
is preparing for the use of the more advanced approach i.e. foundation
internal ratings-based (“FIRB”) approach for the calculation of credit
risk. This will enable the Group to enhance significantly its risk
management capabilities in identifying, assessing, monitoring,
controlling and mitigating risks. The Group also targets to advance to

the standardised approach in calculating its operational risk.

A dedicated Basel Il team has been set up with the responsibility to
provide an overall direction to and co-ordinate with relevant business
divisions and support units in revamping the infrastructure and
operations for meeting the compliance imperative. The team will
continue to expand and upgrade its capabilities in the coming years to
meet the requirements of Pillar 2 and Pillar 3, and to build the foundation

for migration to the FIRB approach.

(m) The role of Internal Audit

The Group’s Internal Audit Division is an independent, objective
assurance and consulting unit, which is designed to focus on enhancing
and sustaining sound internal control in all business and operational
units of the Group. The Division reports functionally to the Group Audit
Committee, which is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director.
The Division conducts a wide variety of internal control activities such
as compliance audits and operations and systems reviews to ensure
the integrity, efficiency and effectiveness of the systems of control of

the Group.

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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To the shareholders of Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dah Sing
Banking Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 53 to 198, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2007,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making

accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
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Auditor’s responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well

as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2008
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Branch Address Tel Fax
REFBITHRAF
Dah Sing Bank, Limited
EBEDTT
Hong Kong Island Branches
BERBF DT & A ET205%
Aberdeen 20 Wu Pak Street, Aberdeen 2554 5463 2554 0843
DEEETOLNIT  SEERBISHEFHOMSE —E105H
Admiralty Centre Shop no. 10, 1st Floor of the Podium, Admiralty Centre, 3110 1886 3110 2818
18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty
o % D17 i $ JE #T B 5T a8 48255
Causeway Bay 482 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay 2891 2201 2591 6037
IR 51T EEER19RIRIRAE
Central Worldwide House, 19 Des Voeux Road Central 2521 8134 2526 9427
BE LT 2 235268-2705 IEF A= i T
Fortress Hill G/F., Sunny House, 268-270 King's Road 2922 3389 2887 7604
ETITEDT HLITE108 AF RO T
Gloucester Road G/F., Dah Sing Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road 2507 8866 2507 8654
#5517 ) 55 1 87 75 47 1358 & 87 KB 1 N ASR &
Happy Valley Shop A, G/F., Kam Yuk Mansion, No.13 Yuk Sau Street, Happy Valley 2572 0708 2572 0718
BIEL 1T S V8 % 2 1571 005K 25 1E 28 45 72 37 9 b T~ G99 47
Heng Fa Chuen Unit G59, G/F., Heng Fa Chuen Paradise Mall, 2558 7485 2889 2520
100 Shing Tai Road, Chaiwan
HErHEHT BT I 2B 16457
Johnston Road 164 Johnston Road, Wanchai 2572 8849 2891 3743
EAHTT 284334375 B K B
North Point Chu Kee Building, 433-437 King's Road 2561 8241 2811 4474
BRI TT 82U R 2 18 96351 Hh TN A4S A
Quarry Bay Flat A4, G/F., 963 King's Road, Quarry Bay 2884 4802 2884 3151
LEESTT L HEEST-87I A R M T G8IR 4
Shaukiwan Shop no. G8, G/F., Tai On Building, 57-87 Shaukiwan Road 2568 5271 2567 5904
AVEEDTT SR KB PE443-4535% 1 T~ 15-165% &
Shek Tong Tsui Shop nos. 15-16, G/F., 443-453 Queen's Road West 2857 7473 2108 4539
FIRHTT B E 212 % 2145010 T ASE 4
Sheung Wan Shop no. A, G/F., 212 & 214 Des Voeux Road Central 2815 0962 2581 2216
KB BT R AR A
ZRELHEER
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Branch Address Tel Fax
RFRITERA A
Dah Sing Bank, Limited
hEEDTT
Kowloon Branches
HIRE DT BEE U B R B 625 BE BE 3 KN B 5 — BB N A2/
Hoi Yuen Road Portion 2 of Factory A, G/F, Block 1, Camelpaint Buildings, 2191 8103 2191 8723
62 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
[ A AT MR AT4-65% 24 T A
Hunghom Shop no. A, G/F., Tak Yue Mansion, 4-6 Dock Street, Hunghom 2365 8110 2363 5917
EHD 1T 12 SR 2B 33555%
Jordan 335 Nathan Road, Jordan 2385 0161 2782 0993
BYESTT BB ESWOFI T R —2
Kwun Tong G/F. & 1/F., 49 Mut Wah Street, Kwun Tong 2389 6219 2341 4638
EZHEWHIT EF U E FIERE S 1ENISHCH
Mei Foo Sun Chuen Portion C of Shop no. N95, 1/F, Mount Sterling Mall, 2370 2660 2370 2006
Mei Foo Sun Chuen
HADT A A BB 6975
Mongkok 697 Nathan Road, Mongkok 2394 4261 2391 9104
BRI 3 R R AL B 1095k
San Po Kong 10 Choi Hung Road, San Po Kong 2326 5165 2350 0894
IR 1T IR TR 12455 T
Sham Shui Po G/F., 124 Fuk Wing Street, Shamshuipo 2361 0951 2958 0985
ERERDT BE/E1ERE S — Bl Z 12 F5A-F6ASR
Telford Gardens Units F5A-FBA, Level 2, Telford Plaza |, Kowloon Bay 2927 4130 2755 4967
+ 51T + MEE237AR T 2 KE
Tokwawan |I-Feng Mansion, 237A Tokwawan Road 2365 9035 2363 5696
15 ER DT 1B EREEGREEH T G31-325k a4l
Tseung Kwan O Shop nos. G31-32, G/F., The Edge, 2752 1223 2752 1098
9 Tong Chun Street, Tseung Kwan O
HER ,_ U
EB A LDTT BEBRMERALE = E127R 48
Tseung Kwan O Shop no. 127, Level 1, Metro City Plaza lll, Tseung Kwan O 2927 2101 2702 2305
(Metro City Plaza)
EZIEN ) KR IH B BE66-705% & TE KE
Tsimshatsui Golden Crown Court, 66-70 Nathan Road, Tsimshatsui 2366 9121 2311 1491
S i 5 1T e i b 50 2 2 561 5%
Yaumatei 561 Nathan Road, Yaumatei 2782 1339 2385 9285
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Branch Address Tel Fax
REFBITHRAF
Dah Sing Bank, Limited
FREDT
New Territories Branches
EFE DT RS IEE T A CREM T
Kwai Fong Block C, G/F., Podium Level, New Kwai Fong Gardens, 2487 8033 2489 1253
Kwai Chung
RIGITI D 1T EBLISHIPHE T & P85
Luk Yeung Unit P8, Block H, Podium Level, Luk Yeung Sun Chuen, 2498 0949 2411 5396
Sun Chuen Tsuen Wan
FRILES DT W 5 8 1L 7 ) B 60855 55 2 1L 5 5 — #287-2885% i
Ma On Shan Plaza Shop nos. 287-288, Level 2, Ma On Shan Plaza, 2929 4137 2633 3432
608 Sai Sha Road, Ma On Shan, Shatin
ERMADIT F K E WK 335% & 7108 D-E5f &
Maritime Square Shop nos. 108D-E, Maritime Square, 33 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi 2435 1368 2435 1582
BT DT T P9 22 5 168-23657 /8 8 17 93-9555 #
Ocean Walk Shop nos. 93-95, Ocean Walk, 168-236 Wu Chui Road, Tuen Mun 2404 6931 2404 7130
PHRDTT W B8 L T 95R A
Shatin Shop no. 9, G/F., Lucky Plaza, Shatin 2606 3533 2601 2413
KD 1T £ 7K & B 55-5955% JK BUE b T BSE 4
Sheung Shui Shop no. B, G/F., Siu Kai House, 55-59 San Fung Avenue, 2671 5030 2672 1533
Sheung Shui
AN DT KNI L 74 B8 N I iR AU 012D 5%
Tai Po Shop no. 012D, Tai Po Mega Mall, On Chee Road, Tai Po 2667 2588 2664 3637
KNEDTT REREBS ILEHM 55
Tai Wai Shop no. 5, G/F., Kam Shan Building, Tai Wai Road, Tai Wai 2691 1272 2606 1531
RKEEEDTT RIKEMEE % — #1325 4
Tin Shui Wai Chung Fu Shop no. 132, Chung Fu Shopping Centre Stage 2, Tin Shui Wai 2448 9008 2448 9112
EBHT EEATE 1416 BB AE
Tsuen Wan Dang Fat Mansion, 14-16 Tai Ho Road, Tsuen Wan 2492 8102 2415 0984
RORAIT XU | L) BROF BE R AT 1 9% RSB VE I 3 T 235R 4
Tung Chung Shop 23, G/F., Tung Chung Crescent, 1 Hing Tung Street, 2109 3484 2109 4353
Tung Chung, Lantau Island
RIS 1T ) 28 5 B P 22 B 7% 5,201 5% 4
Wah Ming Estate Shop no. 201, Wah Ming Shopping Centre, Wah Ming Estate, Fanling 2677 8830 2669 9950
TTRADAT TRAR B 59BYE R & 18
Yuen Long Tung Cheong Mansion, 59B On Ning Road, Yuen Long 2479 0167 2474 8498

w2 1T
Shenzhen Branches

RN T R BRI TR R R B 504750 R Y11 B R IRIT K E 1618 C-FE T
(B4 : 518001)
Shenzhen Units C-F, 16/F., Shenzhen Development Bank Building, (86-755) (86-755)
5047 Shennan Dong Road, Shenzhen, China (Postal Code: 518001) 2519 9033 8205 0399
RIIR 2 52 17 BRI 2[R B LR 2014 IR E R EAR B BB
(FB 4 : 518008)
Shenzhen Zhenye G/F., Block A, Zhenye Building, 2014 Baoan Road South, (86-755) (86-755)
Sub-Branch Shenzhen, China (Postal Code: 518008) 2502 6935 2586 3332
KB BT R AR A
SRR L
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BT b 3E EE BE
Branch Address Tel Fax
ERHBITHERAA
MEVAS Bank Limited
BEREDTT
Hong Kong Island Branches
IR R IR B IE P 1950 IR BROK [E A28 4R
Central A2 Worldwide House, 19 Des Voeux Rd, Central 2921 2485 2840 1737
HIEFFE BB TS E 3338 375-3795% Fl 2k 7 2 K= Hh 1 ES6R 47
Hennessy Road Shop E, G/F, Lee West Commercial Building, 2591 0353 2147 0823
375-379 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai
BEREAEF EEREBEHF 855 T
Queen's Road G/F, No. 85 Queen's Road Central 2537 3844 2537 2669
Central
hEEDTT
Kowloon Branches
it A NEHZH R AB1REENEM TERS
Mongkok Shop E, G/F,Carprio Mansion, 1 Lai Chi Kok Road 2928 6705 2374 5557
EZYE] NBERDEZEAEATHRINERE T E 54
Tsim Sha Tsui Shop E, G/F, Sands Building, 17 Hankow Road, 2367 4312 2366 2892
Tsimshatsui
HRAEDIT
New Territories Branch
S BPFMESE e Eh T 1657
Tuen Mun UG Shop 16, Tuen Mun Town Plaza Phase 2, Tuen Mun 2450 2818 2450 5566

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
Annual Report 2007
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R ERTT - AT ik
| MAJOR BANKING SUBSIDIARIES = LISTS OF BRANCHES

21T bk 5
Branch Address Tel
BEABERITERAT

Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A.

R 21T

Macau Branches

Almirante Lacerda

Avenida Almirante Lacerda, 43-B

FEETT BN B IR5729%
Main Branch Avenida da Praia Grande, No.572 (853) 8791 0000
REDTT 1 L I 42 B K55 B 4355 B

(853) 2831 6191

New Horta e Costa

Avenida Horta e Costa, Nos.53-59, R/c,
Edf. Grand Oceania, Lojas A,B,D.

BARDIT BN IREI5818 K5 #K30-30E5%
Areia Preta Estrada Marginal do Hip6dromo, 30-30E (853) 2837 8262
MELTEST AP S LB A TS B 53-595% 1 T iR ¥ 52 ¥FA,B,DH

(853) 2821 6523/
(853) 2837 1669

Ponte e Horta

Praca Ponte e Horta, 29

BEDT BB B R EREMIBEA3 B A

Kin Wa Estrada Marginal da Areia Preta S/N, (853) 2845 0759
Edif. Kin Wa, Bloco 13, R/C, Loja “A”

I AE DT & K E740-4255 Ak T

Mercadores Rua dos Mercadores, 40-42, R/C A (853) 2857 2610

ST R F 4 & 5315-36357 1& % A 0L T OFf

Nape Alameda Dr. Carlos D' Assumpgéao, Nos.315-363, (853) 2872 2515
Edificio “Hot Line”, R/C, Loja “O”

BEEMHTT B E i1 4-65%

Palha Rua da Palha, 4-6 (853) 2837 3762

AT A DT a7 2953

(853) 2837 8704

DRI S 1T =T/ & 1540258
Ribeira do Patane Rua do Visconde Paco d’Arcos, No.402, R/C (853) 2895 2942
TEZAMERHIT + % A F T RS 6955 A
Sidénio Pais Avenida Sidénio Pais, 69-A (853) 2857 3637
allnfT BEBERA Y E+ —EHEM T EEE 18 “CCHl
Toi San Rua Onze Bairro Tamagnini Barbosa No. S/N, (853) 2823 8483
Jardim Cidade Nova Bloco 18, R/C Loja “CC”
KEDIT
Taipa Branch

KFERATT
Tak Fok, Taipa

IFERAGRERESEEFE
Avenida de Kwong Tung, S/N, Edificio Tak Fok Seaview Garden,
Loja “F”

(853) 2882 1308

BIRD1T
Coloane Branch
IR 1T %5 A 95kD
Coloane Largo do Matadouro, 9-D (853) 2888 2374
KB BT R AR A
ZEFLHFH






